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jdrAIsl jdrA;dj - 2013
wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h

b;sydih

1' YsIH ks,OdrSka 26 fofkl=f.ka iukajs; hqO yuqod wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h
1998 udrA;= 16 jkod wdruzN jqjo, jsoHd,h ks, jYfhka jsjD; lrkq ,enqfha tjlg hqO
yuqodm;s ,q;s;ka fckrd,a  wdrA o tia o,qj;a; wdrAvnzmS wdrAtiamS jStiajS hqtiamS tkavSiS
mStiaiS f.a wdrdOkfhka tjlg ckdOsm;sj isgs w;s.re pkao%sld l=udr;=x.
nKavdrkdhl ue;sksh jsiska 1998 wf.daia;= ui 28 jk osk fjz'

2' n%s;dkH hqO yuqod udKav,sl jsoqyf,a n%s;dkH cd;sl ,q;s;ka lrAk,a fofofkl=f.a
WmfoaYl;ajfhka udKav,sl jsoHd,Sh jsIhud,dj Y%S ,xld hqO yuqodfjz wjYH;djh wkqj
ms<sfh,  lrk ,oS' hqy wK yd udKav,sl jsoHd,fha wdruzNfhaoS fuu ks,OdrSka jsiska
mqyqKq wduzmkak iemhSfuka yd WmfoaYl ks,OdrSkaf.a WmfoaYK yelshdjka m%.=K lsrSu
u.ska jsoHd,fha idrA:l;ajh i|yd jsfYaI odhl;ajhla ,ndfok ,oS'

3' f;dard.;a hqO yuqod ks,OdrSkaf.a wK iy udKav,sl rdcldrSkays jD;a;Sh oekqu
yd wjfndaOh jrAOkh lsrSfuys wruqKska hqywudjs wdruzN lrk ,oS'  uSg wu;rj Y%S
,xld kdjsl yd .=jka yuqod ks,OdrSka lsysmfofkl=o= fuu mdGud,djg f;dard .;a w;r,
Tjqkao hqywudjs mdGud,d wxl 1 isg mdGud,djka yodrk ,oS' 1998 isg 2006 olajd
jsoHd,h jsiska WmdOsOdrs ks,OdrSka 252 fofkl= nsysl, w;r, hqO yuqod ks,OdrSka 208 la,
kdjsl yuqod ks,OdrSka 22 la, .=jka yuqod ks,OdrSka 21 la, iy fmd,sia ks,OdrSka 01
wfhl=o Bg wh;a jqks' fuu ixLHdj 1996 jrAIh jk úg Y%S,xld hqO yuqodfjz isgs
udKav,sl WmdOs mdGud,dj yodrk ,o ks,OdrSka 58 fokdg wu;rj fjz' rfgys mej;s
wdrlaIl ;;ajh u; ;%sjsO yuqod taldnoaO mqqyqKqjl wjYH;djh oekS ;snqKq nejska,
udKav,sl jsoHd,h jsiska ;%sjsO yuqodjka yg tldnoaO kHdhd;aulj yd m%dfhda.sl wNHdi
,ndoSu i|yd mshjr .kakd ,oS' ;jo, taldnoaO hqO mqyqKq mrsirhla we;s lsrSfuys,d hqO
kHdh yd orAYkhka kej; ixialrKh lr wog .e,fmk taldnoaO mqyqKq mdGud,djla
ilia lsrSug fm<Uqks'

4' jrAI 2007 la jQ ckjdrs 22 jk osk, Y%S ,xld wdrlaIl yuqodjkaf.a jeo.;a
ixOsia:dkhla jsh' f,dalfha fjk;a rgj, fuka ;%sjsO yuqodjkag kHdhd;aul iy
m%dfhda.sl mqyqKqjla ,ndoSu i|yd tlu ia:dkhla ia:dms; lrkq jia, udKav,sl jsoHd,h
iqjsfYaI ia:dkhlg m;alrk ,oS' wK yd udKav,sl jsoHd,h kuska ia:dms; fuu jsoHd,h
ckdOsm;s f,aluz ,,s;a jSr;=x. uy;d jsiska ks, jYfhka wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy
udKav,sl jsoHd,h f,i ^wdfiawudjs& ia:dms; lrk ,oS' Bg iu.duSj hqO yuqod ks,Odrs
36 fofkl=f.kao" kdjsl yuqod ks,OdrSka 8 fofkla iy .=jka yuqod ks,OdrSka 10
fofkl=f.kao iukajs; wdfiawudjS m<uqjk mdGud,dj fuosk ,shdmosxps lr wdruzN jk
,oS'
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merKs ,dxPkh kj ,dxPkh

5' .%Sl b;sydifha i|yka mrsos wd;rA rcqf.a mqrdjD;a;j, mej; tk mrsos niaid
{dkh ms<sUsnq lrk mlaIshd jYfhka yeoskafjk uOH hq.fha tl, jsiq mQcH mlaIh iy
jsoaj;=kf.a oekqu nqoaOsh mrsk;Ndjh fmkajk i,l=Kla jQ niaid nqoaOsu;=kaf.a ,l=K
jsh'

6' frdau mqrdjD;a;hkays i|yka mrsos hqoaOh iy m%{dj wOsm;s f,i uskrAjd fojÛk
yoqkajhs' wef.a ms%h;u mlaIshd jS we;af;a niaidh' niaid m%{dfjz i,l=K f,i i,luska
tu mlaIshd jsoHd,fha i,l=K f,i iuzu; lrf.k we;' “isyskqjKska rK forKg”
hk mdGh fmrgqlr f.k hqO kdjql yd .=jka yuqod ksfhdackh lsrSu i|yd ;eUs,s mdg
jrAK miq;,hl lvq follska o ;o ks,a mdg miqnsul kex.=rulskao ,d ks,a mdg
miqnsul we,anfg%dia mlaIshdf.kao niaid uOHfh;a isg wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy
udKav,sl js\qyf,a ks, ,dxPkh ms<sfh, jS we;'

oelau

7' f;dard.;a ;%sjsO yuqod ks<OdrSka iy rdcH wdh;k j, ks<OdrSkaf.a wjfndaOh
oshqKq lsrSu yd hqO yuqod ks<OdrSka fuzcrA$,q;s;ka lrAk,a ks,fha ;k;=re i|yd;a' kdjsl
yuqod ks,OdrSka ,q;s;ka ludkavrA$ludkavrA ;k;=re i|yd;a" .=jka yuqod ks<OdrSka
n,>K kdhl$jska.a ludkavrA ;k;=re i|yd;a, fjk;a rdcH wdh;k j, ks,Odrska
Tjqkag Wps; udKav,sl ;k;=re yd fmd,sia ks,OdrSka ;u wdh;k j, wK yd udKav,sl
;k;=re i|yd mqyqKq lsrSu js\qyf,a oelau fjz'
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fufyjr

8' ;%sjsO yuqodfjka f;dard.;a ks,OdrSka yg udKav,sl ks,Odrs fojk fYa%Ksfha yd
Bg by, ;k;=rej, rdcldrSka idrA:lj bgqlsrSuz jia wjYH oekqu ,ndoSug;a Tjqka ;=,
fm!oa.,sl yd jD;a;Suh iodpdrd;aul ixjrAOkhla we;s lsrSug;a wK iy udKav,sl
m;ajSuzj, M,odhs f,i lghq;= lsrSu i|yd yelshdj ,ndosu;a fufyjr fjz'

9' fufyjr m%ldYhg wkqj jsIh ksrAfoaYh jHqyd;aul ixjrAOkh fjuska jsoHd,hg
ld,Skj .e,fmk mrsos jevigyka l%shd;aul lrhs' fuz i|yd my; lreKq jsfYaI
ie,ls,a,g Ndckh fjz'

w' nqoaOsuh ixjrAOkh i|yd wOHdmkh yd wjYH l=i,;djhka ,ndoSu'
wd' mqoa., yd jD;a;Sh  iodpdrh yd yelshdjka ixjrAOkh lsrSu'

wruqKq

10' uq,sl wruqKq my; i|yka mrsos fjz'

w' hqO yd idulduS hk wjia:djka foflysoSu ta ioyd l%shdl, hq;=

wdldrh yd Bg wod, Ys,amsh l%u ms<sn|j oekqj;a jS isgSSu'

wd' TzkEu wkaoul hqOuh fufyhquloS yuqodjl wka;rA.; jS we;s hqO uQ,OrAu

yd Ys,amSh l%u ms<sn| oekqj;a jSu yd ta ;=,ska taldnoaOj fyda ;ksj l%shd lsrSu'

we' hqO yuqod fiakdxlhl fyda kdjsl yd .=jka yuqodj, Bg iudk

ugzgfuz wKoSfuz hdka;%Kfha l%shdldrluz ms<sn| js.%yh'

wE' Y%s ,xldfjz ikakoaO yuqodjkays jHqyh" ixjrAOkh N=usldj iy wka;rA

hemSu ms<snoj oekqj;a jSu'

b' Y%s ,xldfjz wdrlaIl m%;sm;a;sh ilia jS we;s wdldrh iy hqO yuqod

orAYkh Bg iuznkaO jS we;s whqre wjfndaO lr .ekSu'

B' Y%s ,xldfjz yd us;% rgj, wdrlaIl m%;sm;a;s j,g n,mEuz we;s lrkq ,nk

cd;sl yd cd;Hka;r lreKq ms<sn|j js.%yh'
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udKav,sl jsoHd,fha l%shdldrluz yd ixjsOdk jHqyh

11' ixjsOdkh' wdfiawudjs ixjsOdk jHqyh - MOD/CSCB/4/(75) 24 February
orK ,smsh hgf;a l<uKdlrK ius;sh u.ska wkqu; lr we;'

ksfhdacH fiakdjsOdhl
jsOdhl wOsldrs

uQ,ia:dk wxYh hqy wxYh kdjsl wxYh
wxYh

.=jka wxYh

WmfoaYl
mqyqKq

WmfoaYl
mx;sldur

WmfoaYl mqyqKq WmfoaYl
mx;sldur

WmfoaYl
mqyqKq

m% YdLdj md,k iy
Nldi YdLdj

wOHhk wxYh

m%Odk >kldOsldrS
YdLdj

isjs,a iuznkaOSlrK
ks,Odrs

wNHka;r js.Kk

bx.%sis
wxYh

iuznkaOSlrK
wxYh

uqo,a wxYh

NG ksjdi
wxYh

N+us kv;a;=
wxYh m%jdyk

lKavh
,sms

fnodyerSu
wxYh

ieye,a,q
jdyk
wxYh

us,oS
.ekSuz
le|jSuz
wxYh

f,crA
wxYh

,enSuz
fmd,

jD;a;Sh
hdlsrSuz

i<dl
wxYh

lrKjeus
wxYh

ikakd,s
wxYh

rcl
fiajd
wxYh

.nvd
wxYh

fydrkE
$k,d
wxYh

m%ldYk
fomdrA;fuzka;=j

mqyqKq
wdOdrl

f;dr;=re
;dlaIK
tallh

mqia:ld,h yqjudre
uOHia:dkh

wdhqOd.drh

ie,iquz
wxYh

Pdhdmsgm;a
iy
is;shuz
wxYh

mqyqKq
‘W’

.nvd
wxYh

jSvsfhda
leurd
wxYh

WmfoaYl
mx;sldur

wlauqo,a
wxYh

bxcsfkare
fiajd
wxYh

,smso%jH
fjf<|ie<

ffjoH
wxYh

.Dyia:
l%Svd.drh

NG ksjdi
wxYh

ks,Odrs
ksjiakh

nks$ier
ksjiakh

fldfkdks
iudc
Yd,dj

m%jdyk
wxYh

WmrAck
wxYh

iqNidOl
fjf<|ie<

h

WmlrK
ks,Odrs
wxYh

jsoHd,
fmd,sia
wxYh

fiakdjsOdhl
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12' l%shdldrS;ajh. udKav,sl js\qqyf,a wruqKq idlaId;a lr .ekSu Wfoid thg
mejrS we;s ldrAhNdrh my; mrsos fjz'

w' ikakoaO yuqod j, ks,OdrSka udKav,sl jsoHd,fha wOHdmk mdGud,dj ioyd
n|jd .ekSu'
wd' fmd,sia fomdrA;fuz;ak=j fyda Y%s ,xldfjka msg; yuqoduh ixjsOdk j,
idudcslhska jsoHd,Sh mdGud,dj yeoErSu ioyd we;=,;a lr .ekSu'
we' jsoHd,fha wOHk uKav,h ;SrKh lrk mrsos wdrlaIdj iy hqO
l<uKdlrKh ms<snoj yeoerSu ioyd rdcH ks,OdrSka yg uqo,a f.jd mdGud,d
yeoerSug wjia:dj ,nd oSu '

wE' by; ‘w’ ‘wd’ iy ‘we’ fPAo j, ioyka mrsos tu ks,OdrSka ,nd.;a
l=i,;djh iy m%jSk;djh we.hSu ioyd jsNd. meje;ajSu'

13' l<uKdlrK uKav,h. udKav,sl jsoHd,fha l<uKdlrK iy
mrsmd,k lghq;= ioyd my; ioyka idudcslhskaf.ka iukajs; l<uKdlrK

uKav,hg n,h mejrS we;s w;r, tu uKav,h rdcH wdrlaIl wud;H;=ud jsiska m;alr
we;'

w' wdrlaIl f,aluz - iNdm;s'
wd' wdrlaIl udKav,sl m%Odks'
we' hqO yuqodm;s'
wE' kdjsl yuqodm;s'
b' .=jka yuqodm;s'
B' w;sfrAl f,alusz ^wdrlaIl&'
W' fld;,dj, wdrCIl jsYaj jsoHd,fha Wml=,m;s'
W!' NdKavd.dr f,aluzjrhd fyda Tyqf.a ksfhdacs;fhl='
t' udKav,sl jsoHd,fha fiakdjsOdhl'
ta' wdfiawudjs n%sf.avshrA iusnkaOSlrK ^f,aluz&'

14' l<uKdlrK uKav, /iajSu jsoHd,fha mdGud,d mqyqKqj by, kexjsu i|yd
fukau js\qyf,a hgs;, myiqluz kexjSu ioyd 2013 jrAIfha y;ajrla mj;ajkq ,ensh'

15' jsoHd,Sh wOHk uKav,h. jsoHd,fha wOHk lghq;= iy wdrlaIl wOHdmk
lghq;= iuznkaOj l%shd lsrSu i|yd my; i|yka wOHk uKav,h m;alr we;'

w' wdfiawudjs fiakdjsOdhl.

wd' fld;,dj, wdrCIl jsYaj jsoHd,fha Wml+,m;s ;=udf.a ksfhdacs;hl=.

we' wdfiawudjs n%sf.avshrA iuznkaOslrK.

wE hqO yuqod m%Odk WmfoaYl.

b' kdjsl yuqodfjs m%Odk WmfoaYl.

B' .+jka yuqodfjs m%Odk WmfoaYl.

W' wdfiawudjS m%Odk udKav,sl ks,Odrs 1 - f,aluz.

16' jsoHd,Sh .sKquz yd l<ukdlrK uKav,h. jsoHd,fha .sKquz yd
uq,Huh l<uKdlrK lghq;= iuznkaOj l%shd lsrSu i|yd my; i|yka uKav,h m;alr
we;'

w' w;sfrAl f,alusz ^ixjrAOk& - wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh.'

wd' wdfiawudjs fiakdjsOdhl.
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we' w;sfrAl wOHCIl fckr,a - rdcH .sKQuz fomdrA;=fuzka;=j'
wE' js.Kk wOsldrs - js.KldOsm;s fomdrA;=fuzka;=j

b' wdfiawudjs n%sf.avshrA iusnkaOslrK.

B' wdfiawudjs n%sf.avshrA md,k yd Nldi.

W' m%Odk .KldOsldrs - wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh.

W!' wNHka;r .sKquz mrsCIl - wdfiawudjs.
t' .KldOsldrs - wdfiawudjs

jsIh ksrAfoaYh

17' mdGud,dj i;s 3 l wdruzNl ieisjdrhlskao, wOHdmk ldrA;+ 4 lskao iukajs; fjz.

18' m<uqjk jdrh - uQ,sl wOHkh ^i;s11& ' fuh 2013 ckjdrs 28 osk
wdrusNlrk ,o w;r 2013 wfm%a,a 11 osk ksujqks' my; jsIhka fuu ldrA;+j ;+,
wdjrKh jsh.

w' yuqodjka ys jsjsO wxY.
wd' ix.%dusl fiajd wdOdr.
we' wK oSu, wK oSfuz iyh iy ;SrK .eksu.
wE' orAYkh, ls%hdkajs; yd igka lghq;= .
b' nqoaOsuh udKav<sl rdcldrs.
B' m%Odk yd NG ldrAh iuzmdok udKav<sl rdcldrs.
W' Ng ldrAh iuzmdok udKav,sl rdcldrs'

W!' hqO ls%hdkajs;hka.
t' mrAfhaIK l%ufjzohka.
ta' Y%s ,dxlSsh wOHdmkh.

19' fojk jdrh - hQO ls%hdkajs;hka ^i;s 16&' fuh 2013 wfm%a,a 17 isg 2013
wf.daia;= 9 olajd meje;afjk wdjrKh jQ jsIh fldgia fufiah'

w' .=jka igka l%u'
wd' isjs,a wOsldrska fj; yuqod wdOdr'
we' hqO ls%hdkajs;hka'
wE' Wml%usl wOHk'
b' cd;Hka;r iusnkaO;d'
B' cd;Hka;r udkj kS;sh ms<sn|j jev uqMZj'

20' ;+kajk jdrh- hqO lghq;+j,g wu;r ls%hdkajs; ^i;s 9&' fuu mdGud,dj
2013 wf.daia;= 12 isg 2013 Tlaf;danrA 23 olajd meje;a jsh' my; jsIh fldgia fuz
hgf;a wdjrKh jsh.

w' jsfoaY wOHdmk pdrsldj'
wd' l<uKdlrKh'
we' kdjsl igka l%u'
wE' Wml%usl wOHk'
b' cd;Hka;r iuznkaO;d'
B' m%;s ;%ia;jdos ls%hdkajs; fufyhquz'
W' taldnoaO fufyhqu'
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21' y;rjk jdrh - l<uKdlrKh yd ;dlaIKh ^i;s 7& fuu ldrA;+j
2013 Tlaf;danrA 28 isg 2013 foieuznrA 15 olajd meje;ajsh' my; jsIhka fuysoS
wdjrKh flreKs'

w' l<uKdlrKh'
wd' hqO ;dlaIKh'
we' tlai;a cd;Skaf.a idu idOl fufyhquz'
wE' l%shdkajs; i|yd mqyqKq jSuz'
b' wdrÌdj'
B' mrsmd,kh'
W' kHIAGsl" cSj jsoHd;aul yd ridhk hqO lghq;+'

wdfiawudjs mdGud,d 7 mqyqKq l%shdldrluz

22' wdfiawudjs mdGud,dj yeoEre YsIH ks<Odrska ixLHdj my; mrsos fjz'

j.=j - 1

23' mdGud,dj yeoere jsfoYa YsIH ks<Odrska my; mrsos fjs'

w' nx.,dfoaYh - 1
wd' bkaoshdj - 2
we' bkaoqksishdj - 1
wE' uef,aishdj - 2
b' ud,osjhsk - 1
B' fkamd,h - 1
W' mlsia:dkh - 2
W!' rejkavdj - 1

t' fik.,a - 1
ta' iqvdkh - 1

24' m%;sM,' 2013 fmnrjdrs 25 osk mj;ajkq ,enq 24 jk l<uKdldr /iajsfusos
wkqu; lr wdfiawudjs mdGud,d wxl 7 g wod, m%;sM, ksl+;a flreKs' tys idrxYh my;
mrsos fjs.

j.=j -2

hqOyuqod kdjsl .+jka jsfoia isjs,a uqΩ tl;=j

60 15 17 13 1 106

yuqod wxYh

wjidk
ldrA;+fjsos

isgs uqt YsIH
ixLHdj

WmOsh ,nd
.;a ixLHdj

WmdOsh
wiu;a
ixLHdj

;u tallh
fj; yrjd
hejq jskh

kS;s

MSc (D & SS)
wdrlaIl

fiajd ms<sn|
mYapd;a

WmdOsh ,nd
.;a

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
hqOyuqodj 68 64 4 - 25
kdjslyuqodj 17 14 3 - 06

.+jkayuqodj 21 21 - - 18
tl;+j 106 99 7 - 49
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25' wdfiawudjs mdGud,dj 7 wkqu; wOHk jsIh ksrAfoaYh wkqj fufyhjk ,os'
mdGud,dj fufyhjSu, fufyhjsu ks,Odrska yd iq≥iqlus ,;a l:ssldpdrAhjreka i;r
fofkl+ jsiska wdrlaIl fiajd ms<sn| mYapd;a WmdOs mdGud,djg wod,j mj;ajk ,os' uSg
wu;rj YsIH ks,Odrskaf.a oekqfuz ksuzj,,q mqΩ,a lrkq jia Tjqkaj jsjsO jeo.;a rdcH yd
fm!oa.,sl wdh;k fj;o, jsfoia ixpdr i|ydo, iyNd.s lrjk ,os. fuu l%shdldrluz
YsIH ks,Odrskaf.a Wml%usl yd ;dlaIKsl {dkh yd ieneos wdrlaIl l%hdkajs;hkaysos
bxcsxfkaare wdOdr ie,iquzlrKh, fiakdxlh$n,fiakdwdjrKh jsh'

26' wdfiawudjs mdGud,d 7 wOHhk jdr 4 lska hqla; jq w;r, my; ioyka mqyqKq
l%shdldrlus j,ska iukajs; jk ,oS'

w' m<jk jdrfhaoS mj;ajk ,o wNHdi'

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh

^w) ‘fyda,avz *diagz’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 05
osk hqO yuqod YsIH ks,OdrSka jsiska jsoHd, mrsY%fhaoS mj;ajk ,o

w;r, fuys wruqK jqfha wdrlaIl ls%hdkajs;hkaysos bxcsfkaare wdOdr,
fiakdxlh$n,fiakd ugsguska ie,iquzlrKh ms<sn| wjfndaOhla ,nd
oSuhs'

^wd) ‘mekafvdard fndlaia’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs
07 jk osk hqO yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk
,os' ixCIsma; jdrA:djla ms<sfh, lsrSu fuu wNHdifha wruqK fjz'

^we) ‘udiagrA rhsgrA 2’ wNHdih.fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 21

osk hqO yuqod YsIH ks,Odrskaf.a iyNd.s;ajfhka mj;ajk ,o w;r,
tu.ska rdcldrs fiajd ,sms ,sjsu iene|sj we;s kS;s ms<sn| ksjeros yd
ukd mqyqKqjla ,ndfok ,oS'
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^wE) ‘lerjEkaa’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 28 jk
osk hqO yuqod YsIH ks,OdrSka jsiska jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,o

w;r, tu.ska YsIH ks,Odrskag Wml%uYs,sj l%shdkajs;hkag fmr
udrA. ixpdrh iuznkaO udKav,sl mqyqKqjla yd ie,iquzlrK
oekqu ,ndosu wruqK jsh'

^b) ‘nzrdia gela’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih .uzmy wia.srs
rcuyd  jsydr m%foaYfhos 2013 wfm%a,a ui 01 osk mj;ajk ,os'
fiakdxl$n,fiakd ixl,amh u; isg wdrCIdj ms<sn| ie,iquzlrKh
ms<sn| mqyqKq ,ndosu wruqK jsh'

^B) ‘;kavrA fnd,agz’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 ckjdrs ui

31 jk osk jsoHd, N=usfhaos mj;ajk ,o w;r, m%ydrhlos fjvs n,h
ie,iquzlrKh ms<Sn| wjfndaOh ,ndfok ,os'
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^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh

^w) ‘f,*agz yqla’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs
ui 7 jk osk kdjsl yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka jsoHd,

mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,o w;r, wruqK jqfha osrA> wjsOsu;aj ,shk ,o
,sms j,ska tu jsIh ms<sn| m%Odk lreKq Wlyd .ksuska
ixjsOdkd;aulj idrxY .; lsrsfuz yelshdj ixjrAOkh lsrsuhs'

^wd& ‘jrAn,a vS’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs ui 22
jk osk jsoHd, N=usfhaoS kdjsl yuqod ks,Odrska jsiska mj;ajk ,os'
fuysos YsIH ks,Odrskag fmr mqyqKq fkdjq l:d meje;ajsfuz wNHdih

is\q lrk ,os' fmr mqyqKq fkdjq l:d, tu fudfydf;a meje;ajsu
;=,ska Tjqkag ;ukaf.a u;lhka yd jsIh oekqu iNdjl meyeos,sj
bosrsm;a lsrsfuz l=i,;djh jrAOkh flfrA'

^3& .=jka yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘CIksl l:d’ wNHdih' fuu wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 1
osk .=jka yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska i|yd jsoHd,fhaos meje;ajsks' CIkslj
fok ,o ud;Dldjla hgf;a ;rAldkajs;j iy wrA:dkajs;j
flgsld,hla ;=, l:d lsrsug mqyqKQjla ,ndosu fuys wruqK fjz'

wd' ‘ialhs v%hsjrAia’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013
fmnrjdrs 11 osk .=jka yuqod YsIH ks<Odrska i|yd jsoHd,fhaos
mj;ajk ,os' fiajd ,sms ,sjsu" .=jka yuqoduh jYfhka cd;ska w;r"
.=jka n,h ms<sno kuHd;aul u;jdohka ielisu iy tlsfkld w;r"
fjkialuz yoqkd .eksu fuhska b,alal flfrA'
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^we& ‘jsoaj;a l:d’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 fmnrjdrs ui 22 osk
.=jka yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka jsoHd, N=usfhaos mj;ajk ,oafoa
Tjqka yg ,shjs,a,la ksjerosj ieliSulska hqla;j bosrsm;a lsrsfuz
yelshdj jrAOkh lrkq msKsih'

^wd& ‘.=jka m%ydr’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 udrA;= ui 20 jk osk
isg udrA;= ui 21 olajd .=jka yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska Wfoid jsoHd,
mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,oafoa ;ks mqoa., wNHdi mqyqKq lsrsfuz wNsm%dh
we;sjh'

^wd& ‘iq;dishd’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 udrA;= ui 11 jk osk isg
udrA;= ui 17 olajd .=jka yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska Wfoid jsoHd,
mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,oafoa ;ks mqoa., wNHdi mqyqKq lsrsfuz wNsm%dh
we;sjh ksjerosj ieliSulska hqla;j bosrsm;a lsrsfuz yelshdj
jrAOkh lrkq msKsih'

^we& ‘ovq fudKrd’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 wfm%a,a ui 2 jk osk
kdjsl YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska jsoqy,a N=usfhaos isoq lrk ,o w;r, fuu
wNHdih .=jka YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska jsoqy,a N=usfhaos isoq lrk ,o
w;r, tu.ska ;uka i;= f,aLK .; oekqu Wmfhda.s lrf.k hqO
we.hsula ;lafiarejla lsrsu isoq lrhs'
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^4& ;%sjsO yuqod tldnoaO wNHdih'

^w) ‘rjqkavz fgzn,a’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 udrA;= ui 06 osk ishΩ
YsIH ks,OdrSka Wfoid jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos meje;ajsKs' idlpzPd igyka
,sjsfuz l=i,;djh jrAOk lsrsu wruqK jsh'

w' fojk jdrfha mj;ajk ,o wNHdi'

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh'

^w) ‘wmrA lgz’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 uehs 3 osk isg 10
osk olajd hqO yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka kdruzu, m%foaYfha
meje;ajsKS' tys wruqK jqfha n,fiakd ugzguska m%ydrd;aul
l%shdkajs; ie,iquz mqyqKq lsrsu fjz'

^wd) ‘Ihskska wdurA’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 uehs ui
23 osk jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos hqO yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka mj;ajk
,os' wruqK jqfha l%Shdkajs; ksfhda. iene|s wNHdi lsrsuh'

^we) ‘lershrA mscka’ wNHdih' fuu wNHdih 2013 cQks ui 28
isg cq,s ui 2 jk osk olajd jsoHd, N+usfhaos yuqod YsIH ks<Odrska
Wfoid mj;ajk ,os' fuys wruqK jqfha hqO kHdh ;=, fiakdxl
ugzgfuz m%ydrd;aul yd wdrlaIdldrS fufyhquz iu.ska Wml%usl hqO

l%shd ms<sn| oekqulaa ,nd oSuhs.
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^2& kdjsl wxYh'

^w) ‘ls,rA fjz,a’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 uehss ui 15
jk osk jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos kdjsl yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska
mj;ajk ,os' fuys wruqK jqfha ksh; ;SrK yd ksrAfoaY .kq msKsi
lreKq u; bosrsm;a lsrsu yd lreKq f.dkq lsrsfuz l=i,;d YsIH
ks,Odrska ;=, we;s lsrsuhs'

^wd) ‘hq,hsisia’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 cqks ui 3 osk jk osk kdjsl

yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos meje;a jq w;r, tys
wruqK jqfha l%shdkajs; ie,iquz l%shdodufhaos ;drlssl;ajfha
jeo.;alu ms<sn| Tjqka fj; wjOdrKh lsrsuhs'

^wd) ‘fldkagsls’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 cQks ui 16 osk isg 21osk
olajd kdjsl yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka wjsiaidfjz,a, yd
yxje,a, m%foaYfhaoS meje;ajqks' fuu wNHdih meje;ajqfha YsIH

ks<Odrska ;=, kdhl;aj l=i,;d, ksrAudKYs,s;ajh yd jD;a;Sh
ksmqK;djh we;s lrkq jia wNsfhda.d;aul l%shdldrluz ie,iquz
lsrsfuz jgmsgdjl Tjqkaf.a wd;au Yla;sh by< kexjSfuz wNsm%dfhks'
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^we)  ‘iafudala iagela’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 cqkss ui 28 osk YsIH
ks,Odrska fjkqfjka jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,os' fuysos ixlsrAK
;;ajhka i|yd rEmuh l%Shdoduhka Tiafia jsi|quz fijsug
fhduqlrk ,os'

^wE) ‘;kavrA iag%hsla’ wNHdih. fuu wNHdih 2013 cq,s ui 4 osk

kdjsl yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska ioyd jsoHd, mrsY%fhaos mej;=k w;r,
tys wruqK jqfha YSIH ks<Odrskaf.a idys;H mrsYs,kh ;=,ska

mrAfhaIK yelshdj jrAOkh, kHdhd;aul oekqu .%yKh yd jsjsO
wjia:dj,g wkql%uslj l%shdjg kexjsfuz yelshdjka Tmakexjsuhs'

^3& taldnoaO wNHdihka'

^w) ‘Tlafgdmia’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 uehs ui 7 isg 8 jk osk
olajd kdjsl yd .=jka yuqod YsIH ks<Odrska fjkqfjka jsoHd,
mrsY%fhaos mj;ajk ,os' wruqK jqfha c,c l%shdjg yd .=jka
l%shdkajs;hka ie,iquzlrKh yd l%shdjg kexjsu ms<sn| wNHdihka
,ndosuhs'
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^wd) ‘fldkal%sgz cka.,a’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 uehs ui 15 osk
isg 20 osk olajd hqO yuqod yd .=jka yuqod YsIH ks,OdrSka fjkqfjka
l=reKe., we;=., m%foaYfhaoS mj;ajk ,oS' wruqK jqfha m%ydrl yd
wdrlaIdldrS fufyhquz n,fiakd ugsguska kd.rsl mrsirhlos
ie,iquzlrKh ms<sno wjfndaOh ,nd oSuhs'

^we) ‘f.da,avka Ys,avz’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 uehs ui 27 osk isg
2013 cqks ui 6 olajd ;%sjsO yuqod ks,OdrSka fjkqfjka .f,aj,
oTq,a, yd kdjq, m%foaYhkaysos mj;ajk ,oS' wruqK jqfha fiakdxl yd
n,fiakd ugzgfuz wdrlaIdldrs fufyhquz j,oS ;SrK .ekSfuz
yelshdj iy .=jka n,h fhojSu ms<sno mqyqKqjla YsIH ks,OdrSkag
,nd oSuh'

^we) ‘Iefvda vdkaia’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 cqks ui 12 osk isg
2013 cqks ui 21 osk olajd hqO yuqod yd .=jka yuqod ks,OdrSka
fjkqfjka jsoHd,Sh N=usfhaoS mj;ajk ,oS' fuys wruqKq jqfha hqO

ie,iquz mrslaId lsrSfuz l%u fjzohla ^War Game& u.ska ie<iquz
;yjqre lr .ekSu iy fiakdxl ugzgfuz taldnoaO fufyhquz ie<iquz
lsrSu mqyqKq lsrSuhs'
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we' ;=kajk jdrfha mj;a jk ,o wNHdi'

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh'

^w) ‘ms,a fndlaia’ wNHdih. hqO yuqod ks,OdrSka fjkqfjka
2013 iema;euznrA ui 13 osk isg 14 osk olajd jsoHd,Sh mrsY%fhaoS
meje;ajsKS' fuys wruqK jqfha wdrlaIl fufyhquz j,oS n,fiakd
ugzgfus m%;s ;%ia;jdos wdrlaIl ie<iquz ilia lsrSuhs'

^wd) ‘bkala nzf,dgzz’ wNHdih. 2013 iema;euznrA ui 16 isg
2013 iema;euznr 21 osk olajd hqO yuqod YsIH ks<OdrSka fjkqfjka
jsoHd, N=usfhaoS mj;ajk ,oS' fuys wruqK jqfha fiakdxlhl ugzgfuz
m%:s ;%ia:jdos l%shdkajs; i|yd NG msrsiaa fhojSfus ie,iquz lsrSu
ms<sn| wjfndaOhla ,nd oSu'

^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh'

^w) ‘g%hsvkagz’ wNHdih. fuh 2013 iema;euznrA ui 17 osk
kdjsl yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska fjkqfjka ;%sl=Kdu,h kdjsl
uq,ia:dkfhaos mj;ajk ,os' fuys wNsm%dh jqfha ls%hdkajs; ie,eiau
ms<sn| mqyqKqjla ,ndosuhs'
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^wd) ‘fldfkdmaia’ wNHdih. 2013 T;af;duznrA ui 15 osk kdjsl
YsIH ks,OdrSka ioyd fuu wNHdih jsoHd, mrSY%h ;=, mj;ajk ,os'
hqO uQ,OrAu ie,ls,a,g f.k l%shdkajs;hla wOHkh lr tu.ska
W.;a mdvuz ms<snoj jsYaf,aIKh lsrSu fuu.ska n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjz'

^we) ‘iS ,hka’ wNHdih. 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 25 jk osk jsoqy,a

mrsY%fhaoS fuu wNHdih meje;a jq w;r, kdjsl l%shdkajs; ms,sfj;a
j, jrA:udk yd wkd.; hqO fufyhquz ys m%Odk ixl,am m%;sm;a;s
yd .eg,q ms<sn|j b.ekajSu fuu.ska n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjz'

^3& taldnoaO wNHdih'

^w& ‘iaf,cA yeurA’ wNHdih' fuu wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui
23 isg 28 olajd hqO yd .=jka YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska taldnoaOj
jsoqyf,aos isoq lrkq ,ensh' fuu wNHdih u.ska l%shdkajs; hqO ie<iquz
lsrsu yd l%shd;aul lsrsfuz mqyqKqj ,nd fok w;r, tu.ska

i' l%shdkajs;$Wml%usl ugzgfuz m%;sm%ia;sl l%shd ms<sfj;a
wNHdih'
ii' m%;sm%ia;sl l%shd ms<sfj;a i|yd wdrCIs; hqO ie<iquz
ms<sn|j wOHkh'
iii' hqO wNHdi l%svd fufyhjsu ;=,ska wOHhkh ,nd osu isoq
flfrA'
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^wd& taldnoaO hqO ie<iquz meflach' taldnoaO hqO ie<iquz
meflach 2013 iema;euznrA ui 9 isg 12 olajd osk j,os nx.,dfoaY
wK yd udkav,sl jsoHd,fha ;%sjsO yuqod WmfoaYlhska jsiska jsoqyf,aos
mj;ajkakg fhoqks'

^we& ‘ue.akuz f*daia’ hqO wNHdih' fuh 2013 Tlaf;dauznrA ui 7
isg 12 olajd jsoqy,a N+usfhaos mj;ajk ,o w;r, fuh udKav,sl hqO
Wml%usl l%shdoduhkays udKav,sl ks,Odrsfhl= ksis ;srK .eksu iy
jsjsO ie<iquz l%shd;aul lsrsu Wfoid mqyqKqjla ,nd osu wruqKq
lrf.k isoq flfrA'

wE' y;rjk jdrfhaoS mj;a jk ,o wNHdi'

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh'

^w& ‘.hsvzka ,hsgz’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 22 osk
jsoqy,a N+usfhaos mj;ajk ,o w;r, hqO yuqod mqyqKq m%;sm;a;s j,g
wkqj n,fiakd mqyqKq WmfoaYlfhl= f,i mqyqKQjla ,nd osu fuys
wruqKhs'

^wd& ‘f.daiagz fjdala’ wNHdih' fuu wNHdih 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui
25 jk osk je,sfjzrsh mqf.dv iy lsr|sje, hk m%foaYhkaysos hqO
yuqod YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska is\q lrk ,os' hqO l%fudamdhka ms<sn|j
Ng msrsia rys;j ,sLs;j n, weKs ugzguska isoq lrkq ,nk fuu
wNhdih hqO uq,OrAu u; msysgd n, weKs ugzguska isoq lrkq ,nk
wNHdihls'
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^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh'

^w& ‘i,uekavrA’ wNHdih' fuh 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 4 jk osk
kdjsl YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska jsoqy,a N=usfhaos isoq lrk ,o w;r, YsIH
ks<Odrska yg taldnoaO hqO ie<iquz lsrsu i|yd mqyqKqjla ,ndfok
,os'

^3& taldnoaO wNHdi'

^w& ‘lDIsn,a’ wNHdih' 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 8 ;%sjsO yuqod YsIH
ks,Odrskaf.a iyNd.s;ajfhka  jsoqy,a N=usfhaos isoq lrk ,os' uyck
wjYH;djhka iy fufyhquz i|yd ;%sjsO yuqod le|jkq ,enq jsg tu
l%shdjka i|yd ie<iquz lsrsu fufyhquz l%shd;aul lsrsu i|yd
taldnoaO mqyqKqjla ,nd osu fuys wruqK fjz'

^wd& ‘mrAm,a grAg,a’ wNHdih' fuu wNhdih 2013 fkdjeuznrA 16
isg 20 olajd ld,h ;=, ;%sjsO yuqod YsIH ks,Odrskaf.a
iyNd.s;ajfhka jsoqyf,aos meje;ajsK' osh iy f.dv hk WNh
fufyhquz i|yd mqyqKqjla ,ndosu fuys wruqKhs'
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b' frvz bkala lfrlaIka ^1 jdrh& mrsCIK'

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘udiagrA rhsgrA’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 21 osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^wd& ‘rjqkavz fgzn,a’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 udrA;= ui 6 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘ialhsnz’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 21 osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^wd& ‘rjqkavz fgzn,a’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 udrA;= 6 osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^3& .=jka yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘fmka v%hsjrA’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 fmnrjdrs 22 osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^wd& ‘we,aneg%ia’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 udrA;= ui 28 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^we& ‘ovq fudkrd’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 wfm%a,a ui 2 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

B' frvz bkala lfrlaIka ^2 jdrh& mrsCIK

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘wmrA lgz’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 uehs 10 osk mj;ajk ,os'
^wd& ‘f.da,avka IS,avz’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 cqks ui 6 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^we& ‘Iefvda vdkaia’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 cqks ui 21 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh

^w& cd;Hka;r iuqo% ks;sh jsNd.h 2013 wfm%a,a ui 28 osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^wd& ‘iafudalaiagelaa’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 cqks ui 28 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^we& ‘hq,sIsia’ l%shdkajs; wNHdih 2013 cqks ui 13 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
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^3& .=jka yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘thdrA vsgrAkaia’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 uehs 22 osk mj;ajk
,os'
^wd& ‘f.da,avka *s,avz’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 cqks ui 6 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^we& ‘v%e.ka*,hs’ keue;s wNHdih 2013 cq,s ui 3 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

W' frvz bkala lfrlaIka ^3 jdrh& mrsCIK

^1& hqO yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘bkala nzf,dgz’ wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui 21 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^wd& ‘iaf,cA yeurA’ wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui 28 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

^2& kdjsl yuqod wxYh

^w& ‘g%hsvkagz’ kdjsl  wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui 17 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'
^wd& ‘iaf,acAyeurA’ kdjsl wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui 28 jk
osk mj;ajk ,os'

^3& .=jka yuqod wxYh

^w& iaf,cA yeurA  wNHdih 2013 iema;euznrA ui 28 jk osk
mj;ajk ,os'

W!' frvz bkala lfrlaIka ^4 jdrh& mrsCIK

^1& hqO kdjsl .=jka yuqod wxY

^w& fiakdjsOdhl mrAfhaIK lD;s bosrsm;a lsrsu 2013
iema;euznrA 30 jk osk Ndrosu'

27' ish,qu YsIH ks,Odrska i|yd wdrCIl WmdOs mdGud,dfjz wOHk jsIhka i|yd my;
i|yka jsNd. mj;ajk ,os'

w' fojk jdrh

^1& Y%s,dxlsh b;sydih $foaYmd,k$iudcsh$wdrA:zl i|yd wOHk jsNd.h
2013 cqks ui 10 jk osk mj;ajk ,os'

^2& wka;rA cd;sl lghq;= ms<sn|j jsNd.h 2013 cq,s 23 mj;ajk ,os'

wd' ;=kajk jdrh

^1& hqfOdamdh ms<Sno wOHk jsNd.h 2013 iema;euznrA ui 6 mj;ajk
,os'

we' y;rjk jdrh

^1& l<uKdlrK wOHk jsNd.h 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 6 mj;ajk ,os'
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28' bosrsm;a lsrsuz' mdGud,d wxl 07 YsIH ks,Odrska jsiska mdGud,d ld,h ;=,os my;
i|yka ud;Dld hgf;a bosrsm;a lsrsuz isoq lrk ,os'

w' 1 jk jdrh'

^1& wK yd md,k wOHk ms<sn|j bosrsm;a lsrsuz ^hqO wxYh&

^w& *S,avs udI,a wrAjska frdusfh,a'

^wd& vsjhsgz vs tfikafydajrA'

^we& fckr,a fyakaia .drAvrska'

^wE& *s,avz udrAI,a v.a,ia uela wd;rA'

^b& fudafia ohdka'

^B& *s,avz udrAI,a nrAkdvz f,da fudkagrAf.durs'

^W& fcdaima nz,afrdaia gsfgda'

^W!& *s,avz udrAI,a js,shuz ia,suz'

^t& frdangz B ,S

^ta& jskaiagka prAps,a'

^T& wfvda*a ysgz,rA'

^Tz& fckr,a tpz fkdarAuka iajeiafldama

^2& wK yd md,k wOHk ms<sn|j bosrsm;a lsrsu kdjsl wxYh ^kdjsl
wxYh&

^w& ma,sgz wvzusrd,a usfkaps flda.d ^cmdkh&'

^wd& woausr,a T*a o ma,Sgz irA wekafv%da lkska.ka ^tlai;a rdcOdks&'

^we& .ardkagz wvzusrd,a ld,a fvdafkagz ^crAuksh&'

^wE& ma,sgz wvzusrd,a js,shuz nq,a ydia,s^weursld tlai;a ckmoh&'

^3& wK yd md,k wOHk ms<sn|j bosrsm;a lsrsu .=jka wxYh ^.=jka
wxYh&

^w& thdrA udI,a wia.drA Ldka ^mlsia:dkh&'

^wd& thdrA pS*a udI,a irA wd;rA js,shuzia fgvrA^tlai;a rdcOdks&'

^we& fckr,a ydkaia tpz wdrAfkda,avz ^weursld tlai;a ckmoh&'

^wE& fckr,a ydrAuka js,afyuz f.darska ^crAuksh&'

wd' fojk jdrh

^1& ix.%du wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu hqO wxYh

^w& psk iy bkaoshdj w;r hqoaOh ^1962&'

^wd& fhduz lsmqrA ix.%duh

^we& wxf.da,dj iy m%xYh Bcsma;=j wdl%uKh ^1956&'

^wE& r;= yuqod uxpqrs wdl%uKh

^b& fjdagrA ,q ix.%duh
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^B& Passchendaele ix.%duh

^W& frdau jsuqla;s ix.%duh ^1944&'

^W!& wrAkafyuz f.dvneiau^1944&'

^t& us;% yuqod crAukshg we;=MZjsu ^1945&'

^ta& welaisia W;=re wm%sldfjz mrdch ^1943&

^T& vs fvz uq,d lsrsu^1944&'

^Tz& mersia jsuqla;s igk ^1944&

^2& ix.%du wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^Presentation& kdjsl wxYh

^w& le,an%shd ix.%duh 1940'

^wd& leine,kaia ix.%duh 1942 - 1944'

^we& kef.kysr fid,uka ix.%duh 1942'

^wE& idfjda osjhsk ix.%duh'

^3& ix.%du wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^Presentation& .=jka wxYh

^w& .,a*a 2 jk hqoaOfhaos us;% yuqod .=jka n,h fhdod .eksu'

^wd& fldfidafjda hqoaOfhaos fkafgda yuqodj .=jka n,h fhdod .eksu

1999'

^we& jshgzkduz hqoaOfhaos ^frda,ska ;kavrA l%shdkajs;h& weursld

tlai;a ckmoh jsiska .=jka n,h fhdod .eksu'

^wE& fldrshdkq hqoaOfhaos weursld tlai;a ckmoh jsiska .=jka

n,h fhdod .eksu'

we' 3 jk jdrh

^1& fft;sydisl isoaOs wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^taldnoaO&

^w& bkaoshdfjz ufhdaiagz le/,a,'

^wd& ol=Kq iqvdkfha le/,a,'

^we& lsHqndkq jsma,jh'

^wE& brdlh - l=rAos hqoaOh

^b& u,hka wk;=r'

^B& we,acsrshd jsma,jh'

^W& uskavdkfkda le/,a,'

^W!& W;=re whrA,ka; le/,a,'

^t& mlsia:dk nf,dapz le/,a,'

^ta& mlsia:dk wfia le/,a,'

^W& f.da;ud,d .rs,a,d hqoaOh'
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wE' 4 jk jdrh

^1& Y%s ,xld taldnoaO fufyhqu-isoaOs wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^hqoaO yuqod&

^w& n,fjz.h fufyhqu'

^wd& rsjs/i fufyhqu'

^we& chisl=re fufyhqu'

^wE& t,agsgsB fj;ska urAuia:dk ;sfnk ;rAck iy j,lajd

.eksug .;a l%shd udrA.'

^b& jvudrpzps fufyhqu'

^B& t,agsgsBh fj;ska udrA. .ukd.uhg ;snq ;rAck iy udrA.

fidaosis lsrsfuz fufyhquz'

^2& Y%s ,xld taldnoaO fufyhqu-isoaOs wOHk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^kdjsl yuqod&

^w& udkqIsl fufyhqfuzos kdjsl yuqodfjz odhl;ajh'

^wd n,fjz.h 1 fufyhqfuzos kdjsl yuqodfjz odhl;ajh'

^we& urdf.k uefrk t,agSgSBh uqyqoq fldgs mrdch lsrsu i|yd

fhdod .;a hqfOdamdh'

^wE& t,agsgsBh osh hg msmsrjsuz j,ska isoq n,mEu'

^3& Y%s ,xld taldnoaO fufyhqu-isoaOs wOHhk bosrsm;a lsrSu ^.=jka
yuqod&

^w& B.,a fufyhqfuzos .=jka yuqodj jsiska .=jka n,h fhdod

.eksu'

^wd& jsIajuvq m%foaYfha t,agsgsB kdhl;ajh b,lal lr m%ydr

t,a, lsrsu'

^we& pf,hs fji,ia t,agsgsB mf;dfrduz .nvd jskdY lsrsu'

^wE& udkqIsl fufyhqfuzos kpzpsl=vd m%foaYfhaos .=jka yuqod jsiska

.=jka n,h fhdod .eksu'

29' pdrsld' jeo.;a rdcH yd rdcH fkdjk wdh;k ms<sn| YsIH ks,Odrskaf.a oekqu
mq,q,a lsrSfuz wruqKska jsjsO wdh;k j,g kerUSu iy wOHhk pdrsld ms<ssfh, lr we;
uSg wu;rj bkaoshdj, bkaoqkSishdj, mdlsia:dkh iy uef,aishdj hk rgj,a j, osk 10 l
jsfoaY wOHk pdrsld fhoSug YsIH ks,Odrskag wjia:dj Wod fjk ,os'

w' 1 jk jdrh

^2& uskskafodare fomdrA;fuzka;=j pdrsldj 2013 fmnrjdrs 6 osk
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wd' 2 jk jdrh

^1& nKavdrkdhl cd;Hka;r .=jka f;dgqm, iy lgqkdhl Y%s ,xld
.=jka yuqod l|jqr 2013 wfm%a,a 30 jk osk YSIH ks,Odrska jsiska pdrsldjl
fhfok ,os'

^2& 2013 cqks 7 osk iS.srsh fft;sydisl N+ush wOHkhl fhfok ,os'

^3& 2013 cqks 11 osk kdrd ^NARA& cd;sl c,c iuzm;a .fjzIK yd
ixjrAOK tackaish iy ld,.=K fomdrA;fuzka;=j kerUSfuz pdrsldjl
fhfok ,os'

^4& 2013 cq,s 11 jk osk ngysr kdjsl jsOdkh, jrdh wOsldrsh iy
fld<U fvdlahdrAvz wdh;kh YSIH ks,OdrSka jsiska pdrsldjl fhfok ,os'
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we' 3 jk jdrh

^1& osk 10 l jsfoaYSh yuqoduh wdh;k j, wOHk pdrsldjla bkaoqkSishdj,
mlsia:dkh, uef,aishdj, bkaoshdj hk rgj, 2013 wf.daia;= ui 15 osk isg 26 osk
olajd fhoqks'

^2& kdjsl YsIH ks,OdrSka jsiska fld<U uy nexl=j 2013 cq,s 19 jk osk
pdrsldjl fhfok ,os'
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30' jsfYaI wjia:d

w' jsfoaY oQ; lKavdhuz j, pdrsld' my; i|yka jsfoaY oQ; lKavdhuz
wdrCIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fha pdrsldjkays fhfok ,os'

^1& fkamd, hqO yuqodm;s 2013 ckjdrs ui 9 osk wdfiawudjs ixpdrh'

^2& mlsia:dk udKv,sl mdGud,d \q; msrsi 2013 udrA;= ui 21 osk
wdfiawudjs ixpdrh'

^3& tlai;a rdcOdksh fmd,sia jHmD;s lKavdhu 2013 wf.daia;= ui 19
osk wdfiawudjs ixpdrh'

^4& iqvdk wdrCIl wud;HxYfha f,aluz fckr,a wnzoq,a ryuka
fudfyduvz fika wyuvz 2013 wf.daia;= ui 29 osk wdfiawudjs ixpdrh'
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wd' fcaHIaG yuqod m%Odkskaf.a pdrsld' my; i|yka fcaHIaG ks,Odrska wdrCIl
fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fhys 2013 jrAIfha pdrsldjkays fhfok ,os'

^1& .=jka yuqodOsm;s ;=ud 2013 fkdjeuznrA 27 osk jsoHd,fha pdrsldjl
fhfok ,os'

^2& hqO yuqodOsm;s ;=ud 2013 fkdjeuznrA 29 osk jsoHd,fha pdrsldjl
fhfok  ,os'

^3& kdjsl yuqodOsm;s ;=ud 2013 foieuznrA 2 osk jsoHd,fha pdrsldjl
fhfok ,os'

^4& wdrCIl udKav,sl m%Odks ;=ud 2013 foieuznrA 6 osk jsoHd,fha
ksrSCIK pdrsldjl fhfok ,os'
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wE' wOHdmksl jevigyka' my; i|yka wOHdmksl jev igyka 2013 jrAIfha
;=,oS wdrCIl jsoHd,fhaoS mj;ajk ,os'

^1& cd;Hka;r udkj kS;s ms<sn| jev uqΩj cd;Hka;r r;= l=rei
ix.ufha ks,Odrska jsiska 2013 cq,s 8 osk isg 11 osk olajd mj;ajk ,os'

^2& taldnoaO hqO wNHdih ms<sn| jevuqΩj 2013 iema;euznrA 9 osk isg
12 osk olajd nx.,dfoaY usrsmQrA ys yuqod ks,OdrSka jsiska isoq lrk ,os'

b' WmdOs m%Odfkda;aijh' wdfiawudjs mdGud,d wxl 7 WmdOs m%Odfkda;aijh
2013 foieuznrA 13 osk jsoHd,sh m%Odk Y%jkd.drfhaos meje;ajsKs' uqo,a
wud;HxYfha f,aluz wdpdrAH ms ns chiqkaor uy;d m%Odk wdrdOs; wuq;a;d jQ w;r,
wdrCIl f,aluz .re f.daGdNh rdcmCI uy;d, wdrCIl udKav,sl m%Odks, ;%sjsO
yuqodOsm;sjre iy ;j;a jsfYaIs; wdrdOs; wuq;a;ka fuz i|yd iyNd.s jsh'
wdfiawudjs mdGud,d wxl 7 ;Hd. ysuslr.;a ch.%dyska my; mrsos fjz'

^1& ,nd.;a ,l=Kq wkqj m<uq ia:dkh ^hqO yuqod wxYh&
fuzcrA fcA ta tia chfialr Y%S,ldy

^2& ,nd.;a ,l=Kq wkqj m<uq ia:dkh ^kdjsl yuqod wxYh&
,q;skka fldudKavrA tka oykdhl

^3& ,nd.;a ,l=Kq wkqj m<uq ia:dkh ^.=jka wxYh&
n<>K kdhl cs cs tia wdrA .=kjrAOk
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^4& iajrAKuh mkays| ;Hd.h
fydou fiakdjsOdhl ksnkaOkh bosrsm;a lsrSu fjkqfjka ;Hd.h
fuzcrA fla vnz fla ta ms jkakswdrpzps Y%s,hqfmdoqfian jsiska
ch.%ykh lrk ,os'

B' WmdOs m%Odfkda;aijfha rd;%s idoh' 2013 foieusnrA 14 jk osk WmdOs
m%Odfkda;aijh fjkqfjka meje;afjk rd;%s fNdack ix.%yh jsoHd,sh ks,Odrs
ksjiakfhaos mj;ajk ,os'

31' jsoqyf,a fjk;a iudcSh l%shdldrluz' my; i|yka l%shdldrluz jsoqy, ;=, 2013
jrAIfhaoS meje;ajsks'

w' wka;rA lKavdhuz l%slgz ;r.dj,sh 2013 ckjdrs 25 osk jsoqy,a N+usfhaoS
meje;ajsks'

wd' wka;rA lKavdhuz meismkaoq ;r.dj,sh 2013 fmnrjdrs 8 osk jsoqy,a
meismkaoq msgsfhaos meje;ajsks'
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we' ‘jsoHd,Sh osjsu’ l%shdldrlu 2013 uehs 14 osk ks,OdrSkaf.a iyNd.S;ajfhka
mj;ajk ,os'

wE' jsoHd,Sh “yEIarka” l%shdldrlu 2013 cq,s 6 osk ks,OdrSka iy Tjqkaf.a
mjq,aj, whf.a iyNd.S;ajfhka mj;ajk ,os'

b' jsoHd,Sh ‘fgduzfnda,d rd;%sh’ l%shdldrlu 2013 wf.daia;= 8 osk ks,OdrSka
iy Tjqkaf.a mjq,aj, whf.a iyNd.S;ajfhka mj;ajk ,os'

B' jsoHd,Sh “mekafgduhsuz” l%shdldrlu ks,OdrSkaf.a rx.k l=i,;d t,s
oelajSu i|yd 2013 foieuznrA ui 6 jk osk jsoqy,a N+usfhaoS mj;ajk ,os'
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W' jdrAIsl iqyo pdrsldjka folla 2013 udrA;= ui 2 osk ^Wiajegflhshdj&
iy 2013 fkdjeuznrA ui 23 osk fudrgqj m%foaYfhaos mj;ajk ,os'

W!' isxy, yska\q w,q;a wjqreoao 2013 wfm%a,a 11 jk osk jsoqy,a N+usfhaoS ish,q
ks,OdrSka iy fiiq ks<hskaf.a iyNd.S;ajfhka mj;ajk ,os'

32' ldka;d iudch' jsoHd,Sh ldka;d iudcfha iudruzNl W;aijh 2013 ckjdrs 11
osk ish,qu ks,OdrSkaf.a NdrAhdjkaf.a iyNd.S;ajfhka wdruzN jsh' tlsfkldf.a oekqu
fnod .ekSu iy ;%sjsO yuqod ks,OdrS NdrAhdjka w;r iqyo;ajh jrAOkh Wfoid fuu
ldka;d iudch meje;afjk w;r, 2013 jrAIh mqrd mej;s jsjsO jev igyka my; mrsos
fjs'

w' fjila W;aijh fjkqfjka mdGud,d wxl 7 jsiska wOsIaGdk mqcdjla 2013
uehs 23 osk mj;ajk ,os'
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wd' ‘ldka;d rd;%Sh’ jsjsO jsfkdaoldus jevigyka iu.ska  2013 Tlaf;danrA ui
23 jk osk jsoqy,a N+usfhaos mj;ajk ,os'

we' ldka;d Wmkaosk W;aij jrskajr mj;ajk ,os'
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md,k iy NG ldrAh iuzmdOkh

33' md,k yd NG ldrAh iuzmdOk wxYh' jsoHd,fha ldrAhCIu meje;au i|yd wjYH
ish,qu fiajd yd myiqluz jsoqy, fj; b,a,su iy ,nd osu fuu wxYfha m%Odk wruqK fjz'
ldrAhCIu M,odhs fiajdjla ,nd osu i|yd my; i|yka wxY md,k iy NG ldrAh
iuzmdOk wxYh hgf;a l%shd;aul fjz'

w' m%iuzmdOk wxYh
wd' ,ensuz fmd<
we' m%jdyk wxYh
wE' ks,Odrs ksjiakh
b' nks$ier ksjiakh
B' fldam%,a iudch
W' fiiqks< fNdackd.drh
W!' NG ksjdi wxYh
t' bxcsfkare fiajd frcsfuzka;=j
ta' ffjoH uOHia:dkh

34' by; wxYhka u.ska 2013 jrAIh ;=<os l%shd;aul jq fiajdjka ms,sn|j jsia;r

w' m%iuzmdOk wxYh - fuu wxYh u.ska jsoqy,g wjYH NdKav yd fiajdjka
kshus; m%iuzmdOk ks;srs;s wkqj NdKav yd fiajdjka ,nd .kakd w;r, fuz ish,q
lghq;= uŒ,H fr.=,dis wkqj isoq flfrA' 2013 jrAIfha m%iuzmdOk lghq;= my;
mrsos fjz'

(1) bxcsfkare WmlrK us<oS .ekSu

(2) nerelal WmlrK us<oS .ekSu

(3) Pdhdia: msgm;a hka;%$ mrs.Kl YS;lrK wu;r fldgia us,oS
.ekSu

(4) m%jdyk wxYh i|yd wu;r fldgia us<oS .ekSu

(5) m%jdyk fiajd iy w,q;ajevshdj

(6) foaYK .dia;= iuzNdIK yd ieris,s jshouz

(7) ,smso%jH us,oS .ekSuz

(8) l%Svd NdKav us,oS .ekSu

(9) w,q;ska mjrd .kakd ,o bvuz ioyd uskskafodare ie,eiau ms<Sfh,
lsrSu

(10) uqo%K lghq;=

wd' ,enSus fmd< fgkavrA uKav,h jsiska wkqu; lr .kakd ,o ish,q NdKav
ksis mrsos ,shdmosxps lr f,aLK .; lr ta ish,q NdKav fiakdjsOdhlf.a
wkque;shlska miq NGksjdi .nvdj fj; ksl=;a lrhs'

we' m%jdyk wxYh

j.=j - 3

hqO
(a)

kdjsl
(b)

.+jka
(c)

wdrlaIl
wud;HdxYfha

(d)

l=,S moku
u;
(e)

14 05 04 18 05
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^1& wdfiawudjs i;=j we;s jdyk jsia;r:

hqO yuqodj i;=j we;s jdyk

j.=j -4

kdjsl yuqodj i;=j we;s jdyk

j.=j -5

.=jka yuqodj i;=j we;s jdyk

j.=j -6
wdrlaIl wud;HdxYh jsiska imhd we;s jdyk

wxlh jdyk wxlh jdyk jrA.h

1. hqy 26138 fgdfhdgd fldaiagrA nia r:h
2. hqy 26141 fgdfhdgd fldaiagrA nia r:h
3. hqy  7436 gdgd 16 x 12 g%la r:h ^Od$b lr we;&
4. hqy 23080 gdgd tiavS 13 x 13 g%la r:h
5. hqy 4138 Uefma gelagrA r:h
6. hqy 4841 fgdafhdgd ,ekavz l+IrA 3 csma r:h
7. hqy 18048 ,ekavz frdajrA udla 3 csma r:h
8. hqy 21504 uslaIqnsiS t,a 300 jeka r:h
9. hqy 19072 biqiq nv,a lenz r:h
10. hqy 19039 uslaIqnsiS t,a 300  nv,a lenz r:h
11. hqy 10621 ysfrda iags%uz fudagrA nhsla
12. hqy 4424 g%elagrA fgz,rh
13 hqy 9022 j;=r njqirh
14. hqy 26416 fgdfhdgd iagdrA nia r:h^A/C)

wxlh jdyk wxlh jdyk jrA.h

1. kdy 5597 ksidka isjs,shka nia r:h

2. kdy 6024 fgdfhdgd jeka r:h
3' kdy 4858 ma,egskd fudagrA nhsla
4' kdy 7930 Ysfrda fydkavd fudgrA nhsla
5' kdy 6053 ksidka jeka r:h

wxlh jdyk wxlh jdyk jrA.h

1. cs 3627 frdaid nia r:h

2. cs 3337 biqiq vnz,a lenz r:h

3. cs 3822 ,xld wfYdala f,a,kavz

4' cS 4232 iagdrA ,hska fudgrA nhsla

wxlh jdyk wxlh jdyk jrA.h

1. flat*a 3471 ksidka iks ldrA r:h

2. flat*a 3697 ksidka iks ldrA r:h

3. t,aB 8419 uslaIqnsiS iska.,a lenz r:h

4. t,aB 8420 uslaIqnsiS iska.,a lenz r:h

5. tkata 5801 uslaIqnsiS t,a 300 jeka r:h

6. tkata 7343 *qfid nia r:h
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j.=j - 7

l=<S f.jSfuz moku u; ,nd.;a jdyk

j.=j - 8

wE' ks,Odrs ksjiakh wod, jYfhka ks,OdrSka 170 fofkl= ^YsIH ks,OdrSka 89
WmfoaYl yd ks;H ldrAh ks,OdrSka 68 fofkl= iy jsfoaYsh YsIH ks,OdrSka 13
fofkl= ioyd wjYH fNdackd.dr myiqluz 2013 jrAIfhaoS Wiia wkaouska imhd
we;'

b' nks ierhka fNdackd.drh n,,;a ks<OdrSka iy ierhkajreka 64
fofkl=f.ka iukajs; msrsila fuys m%fhdack .kakd w;r wdydr iy kjd;eka
myiqluz ks<Odrsfhl=f.a wOslaIKh hgf;a Tjqka yg iemfha'

B' fldam%,a iudc Yd,dj fldam%,a iudc Yd,dfjz myiqluz yd fiiq lghq;=
wOSlaIKh ks,Odrsfhl=f.a hgf;a isoq flfrA

W' fiiqks< fNdackd.drh wdh;kh jsiska fiiqks< iudcfha lghq;= by,
oeuSu iy myiqluz iemhSfuz wruqKska my; ioyka ldrAh isoq lr we;

^1& mqgq fuzi w,q;ajevshdj
^2& f.dvke.s,s mska;dre lsrSu
^3& fodr cfka,a w,q;ajevshdj
^4& jsoq,s mxld w,q;ajevshdj
^5& fuzi fros yd ;srfros w,q;ajevshdj
^6& ms.ka us,os .eksu

W!' NG ksjdi lKavh - fuu wxYh u.ska jsoqyf,a ish,q w,q;ajevshd lghq;=
yd kv;a;= lghq;= isoq lsrSu j.lSu jk w;r mqyqKq wdOdrl wxYhg Wmldr
lsrSuo isoq fjs'

t' bxcsfkare fiajd wkq lKavh - jsoqyf,a bxcsfkare fiajd wxYhg my;
ioyka j.lSus mejfrA'

^1& f.dvke.s,s fjk;a myiqluz yd mqyqKq WmlrK ksrAudKh lsrsu
kv;a;=j iy w,q;ajevshd lsrSu'
^2& c,h iy jsoq,sh iemhqu

7. wdrAta 8869 g%elagrA r:h

8. gStia 1409 huy 106 fudagrA nhsla

9. gStia 1404 huy 106 fudagrA nhsla

10. gStia 1414 huy 106 fudagrA nhsla

11. gStia 1419 huy 106 fudagrA nhsla

12. Lshqtuz 5327 ncdcA ;%S js,rA

13. t,at*a 3072 gdgd vn,a njqirA

14. msis 5484 gdgd vn,a lenz

15. tkanS 1012 wfYdala f,a,kavz nia r:h

16. vnzmSflawdrA 8591 iqiqls uregs ldrA r:h

17. vnzmSflawdrA 8614 iqiqls uregs ldrA r:h
18' vnzmSwdrAtia 0222 g%elagrA fg%z,rA

wxlh jdyk wxlh jdyk jrA.h

1. cst*a 1171 fgdfhdgd ldrA r:h

2. csB 7098 fgdfhdgd ldrA r:h

3. tpzfca 9664 fgdfhdgd ldrA r:h

4' flavs 7099 fgdfhdgd ldrA r:h

5' 65 - 6634 nstuzvnz,sjz ldrA r:h
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^3& my; i|yka boslsrsu bfiafr u.ska 2013 oS isoqlr we;'

^w& jsjdyl ksjdi f.dvke.s,s w,q;ajevshdj'
^wd& WmfoaYl ks,OdrS ldrAhd, ms<silr lsrSu'
^we& ldKq moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrSu'
^wE& foaYK Yd,dj boslsrSu'

ta' ffjoH uOHia:dkh wdfiawudjs ffjoH uOHia:dkh ffoksl ndysr frda.s
m%;sldr fiajdjla isoq lrk w;r frda.Ska ioyd iq,q m%;sldr lrkq ,efnz' jevsoqr
m%;sldr wjYH frda.Ska yuqod frday,a fj; fhduq lrkq ,efnz' ;%sjsO yuqodj u.ska
ffjoH ks<OdrSka udislj fiajdfjs fhdojhs' 2013 jrAIh ;=,os m%;sldr ,nd .;a
ixLHdj my; mrsos fjs'

^1& ks,Odrs - 302
^2& ks,OdrS mjq,aj, idudcslhska - 22
^3& ;%sjsO yuqod idudcslhska ^fiiqks,& - 1743
^4& isjs,a fiajlhska - 251
^5& jsfoaYsh YsIH ks<OdrSka - 19

oka; ffjoH ioyd
^1& ks<Odrs - 60
^2& ks,OdrS mjq,aj, idudcslhska - 16
^3& fiiqks, - 228
^4& isjs,a fiajlhska - 25
^5& jsfoaYsh YsIH ks<OdrSka - 06

T' uSg wu;rj jsoHd,Sh ffjoH wxYh u.ska my; ioyka fiajdjkao bgqlr

we;.

^1& jdrAIsl iy jdr wjidk Ydrsrsl fhda.H;d mrSlaIK isoq lsrSu'
^2& ffjoH iy fi!LH wOHdmk jevigyka'
^3& fndajk frda. iy jix.; frda. ksjdrK jevigyka l%shd;aul

lsrSu'

^w& fvx.='
^wd& wrlaleuska yd fNdackd.dr fiajlhska mrslaIdj'
^we& wdfiawudjs udisl ffjoH mrSlaIK'

Tz' iqN idOl myiqluz wdfiawudjs rdcldrs lrkq ,nk ks,Odrs$
fiiqks,hska fjkqfjka my; i|yka iqNidOl myiqluz imhdoSug lghq;= lr we;'

^1& fiiqks, .Dyia: l%Svd.drhla ia:dms; lsrSu
^2& wx.iuzmQrAK wdmkYd,d myiqluz imqrdoSu
^3& ckwjkay, iy iqNidOl fjf<|ie, myiqluz imqrdoSu
^4& wdfiawudjs isg lsrsn;af.dv iy le<Ksh olajd .ukd.uk myiqluz
fjkqfjka iqNidOl nia r: ,ndoSu



iSudkajs;hs

38
iSudkajs;hs

35' .KldOsldrs ldrAhd,h' rdcH wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh jsiska
m;a lrk ,o .KldOsldrjrfhl= jsoHd,h fj; ,nd os we;'

w' .KldOSldrs ldrAhd,h fj;ska bgqlrkq ,nk fiajdjka'

^1& l,g fj,djg uq,H m%ldYK ms<sfh, lsrsu iy bosrsm;a lsrsu'

^2& whjeh jdrA:d ^jdrAIsl& ms<sfh, lsrsu'

^3& ishMZu wodhuz iy jshouz ksjerosj jrA.slrKh lsrsu yd jdrA:d
lsrsu'

^4& udisl nexl= ieioquz m%ldYK ms<sfh, lsrsu'

^5& .sKquz md,k l%u ia:dmkh lr kv;a;= lsrsu'

^6& rdcH wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh, uqo,a wud;HxYh,
foaYsh wodhuz fomdrA;=fuzka;=j jeks rdcH wdh;k iu.
iyiuznkaO;djfhka lghq;= lsrsu'

^7& kshus; ld,hg wod,j uq,H m%;smdOk b,a,quz lsrsu iy f.jsuz
lghq;= isoq lsrsu'

^8& jsoHd,fha fiajh lrk isjs,a fiajlhskaf.a udisl fjz;k ilia lsrsu
yd f.jsuz lghq;= isoq lsrsu'

^9& jsoHd,fha ia:djr j;aluz f,aLKh hdj;ald,Skj mj;ajdf.k hdu'

^10& jsoHd,fha wjYH;djh mrsos fjk;a rdcldrs bgq lsrsu'

wd' .KldOsldrs ldrAHd,h .KdldOsldrsjrfhl= iy l<uKdldr iyhlhska
;sfofkl=f.ka iukajs; fjz'

we' wdfiawudjs ys 2013 uq,Huh m%ldYKh l<uKdlrK uKav,fha
wkque;sfhka miq wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh fj; bosrsm;a lr
we;s w;r, fuhg weuqKQu ‘w’ jYfhka we;'

wE' remsh,a us,shk 120'5 la mqkrdjrA:k jshouz iy us,shk 175la m%d.aOk
jYfhka 2013 jifrA jshouz lr we;s w;r, ishMZ jshouz uqo,a fmd;a" kshus; jeh
YsrAI hgf;a i|yka lr we;'

36' isjs,a mrsmd,k ldrAhd,h' 2013 jrAIh wdruzNfhaos boqrdu wdfiawudjs fj;
n|jd .kakd ,o isjs,a ldrAH uKav,h 91 fofkl=f.ka iukajs; jQ w;r, mqrmamdvq mj;sk
;k;=re 8 fjkqfjka n|jd .eksuz isoq lsrsug 2013 jrAIh ;=, lghq;= lrk ,os'

w' isjs,a mrsmd,k ldrAhd,h uÛska my; i|yka rdcldrs lrkq ,nhs'

^1& isjs,a ldrAH uKav,fha ffoksl md,k yd mrsmd,k lghq;= isoq lsrsu'

^w& meusKsfuz yd msgjsfuz f,aLKh kv;a;= lsrsu'
^wd& ksjdvq$flgs ksjdvq f,aLKh mj;ajdf.k hdu'
^we& rdcldrs wjYH;djh wkqj isjs,a fiajl uy;=ka rdcldrs
i|yd wkqhqla; lsrsu'

^2& isjs,a ldrAH uKav,h n|jd .eksug wkque;sh ,nd .eksu, n|jd
.eksu iy n|jd .eksfuka wk;=rej wNHka;r wkqhqla; lsrsu isoq lsrsu'
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^3& isjs,a ldrAH uKAv,h n|jd .eksfuka wk;=rej rdcH nqoaOs fiajh
fj;ska wdrCIK ksIaldYK jdrA:d ,nd .eksu'

^4& isjs,a ldrAH  uKav,h jsY%du .ekajsu'

^5& isjs,a ldrAH uKav,fha jskh mj;ajdf.k hdu iy wjYH
wjia:djkaysos Wmfoia ,ndosu'

^6& jsoHd,hsh rdcldrs wjYH;djh wkqj isjs,a ldrAH uKAv,h
rdcldrsfhys fhojsug mshjr .eksu'

^7& isjs,a ldrAH uKav,hg jegqma yd osukd ,ndosu'

^8& l|jqfrka msg; wNHdihka mj;ajk wjia:dj,os ta i|yd
rdcldrsfhys fhojq isjs,a fiajl uy;=ka yg .uka jshouz osukd yd w;sld,
osukd f.jsu'

wd' fuu ldrAHd,h isjs,a mrsmd,k ks,Odrsfhl= yd l<ukdlrK iyldrjreka
fofofkl=f.ka iukajs; fjz'

37. wNHka;r js.Kk ldrAhd,h

w' wdfiawudjs jsoHd,h iajdOSk wdh;khla njg m;a jQjdg miq wNHka;r
js.Kk ldrAhd,hla uqo,a wxYhg mrsndysrj msysgqjk ,os. tfia jQjo fuu
ldrAhd,h fiakdjsOdhl ;+udg yd l<ukdlrK uKav<hg j.lSj hq;+fjs.

wd' wNHka;r js.Kk ldrAhd,h .KldOsjrhl= iy .sKquz ,smslrejka
fofofkl=f.ka iukajs; fjz'

we' wNHka;r js.Kk ldrAhd,fha ldrAHNdrh my; mrsosh.

^1& jdrAIsl js.Kk jdrA:d ms<sfh, lsrSu yd ls%hd;aul lsrSu.

^2& mj;sk js.Kk ls%hdoduh ld,Skj we.hsu iy tys we;s ¥rAj,;d yd
m%:Sm,odhs ls%hdjka y¥kd .ekSu iy tajdg ms<shus fhdackd lsrSu.

^3& js.Kk l<ukdldr lusgqj leojd, uQ,Huh jdrA:d, f;d. jdrA:d,
iy wjYH ,sms f,aLK mrslaId lr n,d tys lreKq wNHka;r js.Kk
jdrA:djg we;+,a lsrSu.

^4& jHjia:dkql+, kS;S rS;S pl%f,aLK yd Wmfoia ud,d ksis mrsos
l%shd;aul lrkjdoehs mrslaIdldrsj isgsu'

^5& uyd NdKavd.drh fmd\q jHdmdr ms<n| ldrl iNdj ioyd wjYH
ksrAfoaY yd ks.uk ms<sfh, lsrsu yd tajd l%shd;aul lsrsu ioyd wjYH
o;a; f;dr;=re ms<ssfh, lsrsu'

wE' 2013 jrAIfhaos js.Kk yd l<ukdlrK lusgq /iajsuz 3 la mj;ajd we;s
w;r, mek ke.s ;snq .eg,q y\qkdf.k tu.ska js\qyf,a wNHka;r js.Kk md,k
l%uh Yla;su;a lsrsug mshjr .eksu'
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38. jrAIh ;+, is¥ lrkq ,enq hgs;, myiqlus ixjrAOkh by; “33” fcAofha Wm fPao
“ t” ys i|yka lrk ,o ixjrAOk lghq;+ lrkq jsg my; i|yka boslsrSuz o isoqlr we;.

j.=j -9

39. 2013 jrAIfha fjka lrk ,o uqo,a m%;smdok u.ska my; i|yka boslsrSus wdrusN
lrk ,o w;r b;srs jev lghq;+ ksu l, hq;+h.

w'w jsia;rh j.lSu jsfYaI

1. uy,a y;rlska hq;a iskavSflags
f.dvke.s,a,

YS% ,xld kdjsl yuqodj 2013 jrAIfha ys
50% iusmQrAKhs'

2. YsIH ks<Odrs jsjdyl ksjdi
^nsf,dla 03& boslsrSu

Ys% ,xld .+jka huqodj 2013 60%la ksuhs
b;srsh 2014.12.31 os
ksu l, hq;+fjs

j.=j -10
ksrAfoaY

40' jrAOkh jk YsIH ks<OdrS ixLHdj iy ldrAh uKav,h i|yd kej;sfuz myiqlus
iemhSug oekg jsoHd,fha ;sfnk kjd;eka myiqluz jevs oshKq l, hq;+ fjs.

iudf,`pkh

41' wdfiawudjs lems fmfkk jrAOkhla iy m%.;shla ,nd .ksuska jsoHd,fha wruqKq yd
b,lal lrd <.d jsug yelshdj ,ens we;'mdGud,d jsIh ksrAfoaYh kej; iudf,`pkhg
,lalsrsfuka wk;=rej jrA;udk hqO yuqod b,lalhka lrd msh ke.sug wjYH fjkialuz
fndfyduhla jsoHd,sh l<ukdlrK uKav,h ;=,ska wkque;sh u; is¥lr we;'

42' jsoHd,h jsiska 2013 jrAIfha mqkrdjrA;k yd m%d.aOk jshouz ksis
l<ukdlrkhlska is¥lr we;s w;r, 2012 ixhqla; ie,eiau m%ldrj f.dvke.s,a,
boslsrsuz wdruzN js we;' 2015 jrAIfha  os jsoHd,fha hgs;, myiqluz fndfy`uhla wdruzN
lsrSug wjeis bosrs lghq;= isoqlr we;'

43' uqo,a m%;smdok jshouz lsrsu yd uq,Huh m%ldYkh rdwdw jsiska wkqu; lr we;s
w;r, l<ukdlrK ukav,h jsiska ls%hdjg kxjd we;'

wxlh jsia;rh fldka;%d;alre jehjQ uqo, re' fjk;a

1. foaYK Yd,dj boslsrsu wefrda ,xld tkagrAm%hsiia
flatpzta tkagrAm%hsiia
jsIka tkagrAm%hsiia
fu,ka fgz%vrAia

3,000,000.00

iuzmQrAKhs

2. 160 flajSta
g%dkaiaf*daurh ia:dms;
lsrsu

,xld jsoq,s n, uKav,h 3,000,000.00

3. wvqier jsoq,s /yeka
moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrsu

fm%dfiia lkafg%da,aia
m%hsjgz ,susgvz

1,200,000.00

4. ldKq moaO;sh ia:dms;
lsrSu

tiatuztia fyda,avska m%hsjgz
,susgvz

1,000,000.00

5' msyskquz ;:dlh wjg
we;=reuz .,a u.ska
kjSlrKh lsrSu

iskafldaa fldkal%Sgz jrAlaia 840,000.00

6' ;reK fiajd fodrgqj
boslsrSu

.=KjrAOk whka jrAlaia 500,000.00
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weuqKqu w
jdrAIsl jdrA:dj - 2013

.KldOsldrf.a m%ldYh

1' 2013 jrAIh wdrCIl fiajd wK yd udKav,sl jsoHd,fha mqyqKq yd ixjrAOk lghq;=j,
.=Kd;aul wNsjDoaOsh iksgqyka lruska bosrshg .sh ;j;a idrA:l jrAIhla nj i|yka lrus'
jsoHd,fha .KldOsldr wxYh tu lghq;= idrA:l lr .ekSuz j, my; i|yka l%shdjka
ldrHCIuj bgqlr we;'

w' jdrAIsl whjeh weia;fuzka;= ms<sfh, lsrSu jegqma f.jSuz iy uq,Huh m%:smdok
ksis l<uKdlrKh lsrSu'

wd' ish,qu wdodhuz yd jshouz y\qkdf.k ksjeros jrA.SlrKh yd jdrA:d lsrSu'

we' uQ,H m%ldYk ksis fj,djg ms<sfh, lsrSu iy bosrsm;a lsrSu'

wE' .sKquzlrK md,k moaO;Ska ia:dms; lsrSu iy mj;ajdf.k hdu'

b' rdcZH wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HdxY uqo,a yd l%u iuzmdok
wud;HdxYh" uyd NdKavd.drh iy wfkl=;a" wod, wdh;k iu. jsoHd,fha uq,Huh
lghq;= iuznkaOj iyfhda.fhka lghq;= lsrSu'

2' 2013 foieuznrA 31 osfkka wjika jrAIh i|yd jq jsoHd,fha flgquzm;a" uq,H wdh;k Y%S
,xld jr,;a .KldOsldrS wdh;kh jsiska ksl=;a lrk ,o Y%s ,xld .sKquzlrK m%us;Ska

(LKAS) iy (SLFRS) iy Y%S ,xld rdcH .sKquzlrK m%us;Ska (SLPSAS) wkql+,j ms<sfh, lr

bosrsm;a lr we;' fuu uq,H m%ldYk u.ska m%:u jrg SLFRS – 01 g wkqj ms<sfh, lrk ,o
uq,H m%ldYhla bosrsm;a lr we;'

3' jsoHd,fha uQ,Huh moku fuu jrAIfhaoS ixjrAOkh jsh' uqMZ j;aluz m%udKh 17% lska

jrAOkh jQ w;r, th remsh,a us,shk 778'6 la jk w;r, hgs;, myiqluz ixjrAOkh yd
ia:djr j;aluz w;am;alr .ekSu fjkqfjka jQ wdfhdack uQ,H;djh ie,lsh yel' fuu
ixjrAOk lghq;= bosrsfhaoS;a jevs oshqKq lsrSfuka jsoHd,fha fiajdjka yd mqyqKq lghq;=j,
.=Kd;aul Ndjhla n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjz' miq.sh jrAIfhoS i|yka us,shk 6'4 l W!K;djh
fuu jrAIfhaoS us,shk 1'1 olajd my; f.dia we;s w;r" rcfha m%Odk iy fjk;a m%Odk u.ska
iy ish,qu m%Odk jshouz cx.u fkdjk j;aluz CIhjSug we;=,;aj we;'

4' jsoHd,fha lghq;= bosrshg idrA:lj f.k hdu i|yd .KldOsldrS wxYh u.ska jvd
wrA:j;a ;SrK .; yels mrsos l,uKdlrKh i|yd uq,H f;dr;=re iemhSu" uqo,a m%udK
l,uKdlrKh iy wod, wfkl=;a lghq;= jsOsu;a f,i l%shdjg kexjSug bosrs jrAIhkaysoso wm
wxYh n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjz'
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wdrCIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fha ldrAh idOkh

jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS WmdOsOdrSkaf.a m%udKh iy iyNd.s;ajh

YsIH ks,OdrS ixLHdj 2013 ia:djrj mej;s w;r" jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS iyNd.s;ajh jrAOkhjS

we;'

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK jrAOkh

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK iy hgs;, myiqluz jsoHd,h ;=, jrAOkh jsh'
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wdrCIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fha ldrAh idOkh

jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS WmdOsOdrSkaf.a m%udKh iy iyNd.s;ajh

YsIH ks,OdrS ixLHdj 2013 ia:djrj mej;s w;r" jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS iyNd.s;ajh jrAOkhjS

we;'

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK jrAOkh

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK iy hgs;, myiqluz jsoHd,h ;=, jrAOkh jsh'
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wdrCIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fha ldrAh idOkh

jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS WmdOsOdrSkaf.a m%udKh iy iyNd.s;ajh

YsIH ks,OdrS ixLHdj 2013 ia:djrj mej;s w;r" jsfoaY YsIH ks,OdrS iyNd.s;ajh jrAOkhjS

we;'

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK jrAOkh

foam, msrshl iy WmlrK iy hgs;, myiqluz jsoHd,h ;=, jrAOkh jsh'
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jshouz jsia;rh

whjeh fjka lsrSu - mqkrdjrA;k jshouz

whjeh fjka lsrSuz uq,Ok jshouz

tia  ms  fiaor

ACA, ACMA, B.Sc. Business Administration (Special)

.KldOsldrs

39.0 (32%)

14.3 (11%)

115.6 (74%)
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jshouz jsia;rh

whjeh fjka lsrSu - mqkrdjrA;k jshouz

whjeh fjka lsrSuz uq,Ok jshouz

tia  ms  fiaor

ACA, ACMA, B.Sc. Business Administration (Special)

.KldOsldrs

32.0 (26%)

38.4 (31%)

39.0 (32%)

14.3 (11%)
Personal emoluments

Contractual services

Suppliers

Maintenance

6.0
(4%)

34.8 (22%)

115.6 (74%)
Construction

Acquisitions

Improevments

iSudkajs;hs
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jshouz jsia;rh

whjeh fjka lsrSu - mqkrdjrA;k jshouz

whjeh fjka lsrSuz uq,Ok jshouz

tia  ms  fiaor

ACA, ACMA, B.Sc. Business Administration (Special)

.KldOsldrs

Personal emoluments

Contractual services

Maintenance

Construction

Acquisitions

Improevments
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weuqKqu wd
jdrAIsl jdrA:dj - 2013

jdrAIsl jdrA:dj i|yd wNHka;r js.Kk ks<Odrsf.a m%ldYh

1' 2013'12'31 osfkka wjika jq uq,H jrAIh ;=, wNHka;r js.Kk wruqKq bgq lr .eksu
i|yd wNHka;r js.Kk ie,eiaula ms<sfh, fldg l%shdjg kexjsu fuu wNHka;r js.Kk
wxYfhys uq,sl ldrAHNdrh jsh' tysos f;d. md,kh" jegqma" iuzmdok lghq;=" f.jsuz wNHka;r
md,k moaO;sh yd uq,H m%ldYk ms<Sfh, lsrsu$ bosrsm;a lsrsu hkdos iEu lafIa;%hlau wjrKh
jk f,i js.Kk jevigyka ilia lr l%shdjg kxjk ,os' tu js.Kk jevigykaj, m%;sM,
f,i wkdjrKh jq my; lreKQ ms<Snoj l<uKdlrkfha wjOdkh fhduq lrjk ,o w;r
js.Kk yd l<uKdlrk lusgq /iajuzj,os o idlpzPdjg Ndckh lrk ,os'

w' LKS 02 wkqj jsoHd,fha wjYH;djhka yd ;lafiare i|yka wjika f;d. jdrA:dj
ms<sfh,a lsrsfuz jeo.;alu'

wd' jsoHd,h jsiska Ndjs;d lrk rdcH wdrCIl wud;HdxYhg" Y%s ,xld hqO yuqodjg"
Y%s ,xld kdjsl yuqodjg fukau Y%s ,xld .=jka yuqodjg wh;a r: jdyk jsoHd,hg
mjrdf.k tjdfhys md,kh jsOsu;a lsrsfuz wjYH;djh'

we' 2010'12'31 ka yd 2011'12'31 osfkka wjika jq uq,H jrAIhg wod,j ms<sfh, lrk
,o uq,H m%ldYK we;=,;a jdrAIsl jdrA:djka lvskuska lenskgz uKAv,h fj; yd
wk;=rej mdrA,sfuzka;=j fj; bosrsm;a lsrsfuz wjYH;djh'

wE' 2013 jrAIh i|yd ms<sfh, lrk ,o whjeh l%shdldrs ie,eiau" m%iuzmdok
ie,eiau yd tjd l%shd;aul lsrsfuz m%.;sh iudf,dapkh lsrsu yd tu.ska 2013 jrAIh
i|yd wjYH .e,mquz o iys;j kj whjeh" l%shdldrs ie,eiau yd m%iuzmdok ie,iquz
ms<sfh, lsrsfuz wjYH;djh'

b' rcfha pl%f,aKj, Wmfoiaj,g mrsNdysrj lghq;= lr we;s wjia:djka fmkajd os
ksis Wmfoia m%ldr l%shd lsrsug wjYH lghq;= ms<Sfh, lsrsu'

B' m%iuzmdok Wmfoia ud,djg mrsNdysrj lghq;= lr we;s wjia:djka fmkajd os
Wmfoia m%ldr lgq;= lsrsu i|yd wjlrkh lsrsu'

2' by; fmkajd  fok ,o lreKQ ms<Snoj l<uKdlrKh jsiska wjOdkh fhduqlr
ksjeros lsrsuz isoq lrk f,i b,a,d isgsk ,os'

3' 2013'12'31 osfkka wjika jrAIh i|yd js.Kk yd l<uKdlrK lusgq /iajsuz jdr
4la mj;ajd we;'  ta i|yd ksrsCIlhka f,i js>KldOsm;s fomdrA;=fuzka;=fjz ksfhdacs;hka iy
rdcH wdrCIl wud;HxYhsh wNHka;r js.Kk wxYfha ksfhdacs;hkao iyNd.s js tu ldrAHhka
idrA:l f,i bgqlr .eksug wjYH iyfhda.h olajq njo i;=gska isysm;a lrkq leue;af;us'

vs tuz tia  m%shorAYk
wNHka;r js.Kk ks<Odrs
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2013 foieuznrA 31
oskg

2012 foieuznrA 31
oskg

igyka re re

j;aluz

cx.u fkdjk j;aluz

foam, msrsh; iy WmlrK 02 775,251,345 660,917,560
uqΩ cx.u fkdjk j;aluz 775,251,345 660,917,560

cx.u j;aluz

f;d.h 03 2,868,993 3,807,813
w;a;sldruz iy fmr f.jSuz 04 436,732 249,460
uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE 05 78,507 71,881
uqΩq cx.u j;aluz 3,384,231 4,129,154

uqΩ j;aluz 778,635,576 665,046,714

ialkaOh iy nerluz

iuqpzps; wruqo, 06 718,305,516 589,738,379
;ekam;= .sKqu 07 2,662,181 2,073,580
fjk;a m%;smdok 08 34,561,455 34,547,075

weuqKqu 'we'
jdrAIsl jdrA;dj 2013

wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h - imq.ialkao
uQ,H ;;ajh ms<sn| m%ldYh
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fjk;a m%;smdok 08 34,561,455 34,547,075
uqMZ ialkaO yd cx.u fkdjk nerluz 755,529,152 626,359,035

cx.u j.lSuz

Wmps; úhouz 09 3,180,523 3,569,762
Kh ysushka 10 19,925,900 35,117,917
uqΩ j.lSuz 23,106,424 38,687,680

uqΩ iuqpzps; wruqo, iy j.lSuz 778,635,576 665,046,714

w;aika lf,a ?????? w;aika lf,a ?????? w;aika lf,a ??????
vs tuz tia vs  chr;ak tka fcA j,a.u wdrAtiams hqtiams tpztuztka orAYk
w;sfral f,aluz ^wdrCIl iy ixjrAOk& fuzcrA fckrd,a .KldOsldrs
wdrlaIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk fiakdjsOdhl wdfiawudjs
wud;HdxYh wdfiaawudjs
idudcsl" l,uKdlrK uKav,h
wdfiawudjs

w;aika lf,a ???
f.daaGdNh rdcmlaI wdrAvnzmS wdrAtiamS
f,aluz" wdrlaIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HdxYh
iNdm;s"
wdfiawudjs

wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,fha by;ska olajd we;s uQ,H ;;ajh ms<sn| m%ldYh iy
bosrsm;a lr we;s uQ,H ldrAH idOkh ms<sn| m%ldYh wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl úsoHd,fha
.sKquzlrK fmd;a"jdrA;d iy wfkl=;a ish,qu .sKquzlrK f;dr;=re j,g wkql+,j ms<sfh, lr
we;'

uQ,H m%ldY i|yd jQ igyka uQ,H m%ldYkhkays fldgila fjz'
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isudkajs;hs
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isudkajs;hs
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wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h - imq.ialkao

2013 jrAIh i|yd jsia;SrAK wdodhuz m%ldYh

2013'12'31 oskg 2013 2012
igyka re' re'

rcfha m%Odk 11 120,003,000 102,865,139
fjk;a m%Odk 12 44,778,340 37,961,533

uqΩ wdodhu 164,781,340 140,826,672

jshou

mqoa., ixfjs;k 32,001,702 28,237,064
mdrsf;daIsl yd iemhquz 38,985,789 33,112,162
kv;a;= jshouz 14,245,479 14,432,467
.sjsiquz.; fiajdjka 38,414,280 33,909,604

uqΩ jshou 13 123,647,249 109,691,297

lIhjSuz .e,mSug fmr fufyhquz
w;ssrsla;h$ 41,134,091 31,135,375
laIhjSuz
hka;% msrsh; WmlrK bj;a lsrsfuz w,dNh - (2,160,000)
jrAIfha CIh 14 (42,249,292) (35,385,411)
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jrAIfha CIh 14 (42,249,292) (35,385,411)

jrAIfha Y=oaO W!k;djh (1,115,201) (6,410,036)

uQ,H m%ldY i|yd jQ igyka m%ldYkhka ys fldgila fjz'

we - 2
isudkajs;hs
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wdrlaIl fiajd  wK iy udKav,sl úoHd,h - imq.ialkao

2013'12'31 kaa wjika jrAIh i|yd ysusluz fjkiajSfuz m%ldYh

iuqpsps; wruqo, ;ekam;= .sKqu
fjk;a m%;smdok

^uq, Ok&

re' re' re'

2012'01'01 oskg fYaIh 594,467,082 1,347,246 20,513,175

jrAIfha jevsjsuz 84,148,293 929,385 14,033,900

jrAIfha wvqjsuz (82,466,959) (203,051) -

W!k;djh ^jrAIh i|yd Y=oaO w,dNh& (6,410,036)

2013'01'01 oskg fYaIh 589,738,379 2,073,580 34,547,075

jrAIfha jevsjsuz 129,682,337 1,690,955 14,380

jrAIfha wvqjsuz - (1,102,354) -

W!k;djh (1,115,201) - -
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2013'12'31 oskg fYaIh 718,305,516 2,662,181 34,561,455

uQ,H m%ldY i|yd jQ igyka uQ,H m%ldYkhkays fldgila fjz'
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wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h - imq.ialkao

2013 jrAIh i|yd uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh

2013'12'31 oskg 2013 2012
re' re'

fufyhquz l%shdldruz j,ska jq uqo,a m%jdyh
,enSuz 120,741,518 103,698,970
rcfha m%Odk ^mqkrdjrA;k& 120,003,000 102,865,139
fjk;a m%Odk - ^mqkrdjrA;k& 738,518 833,831

jshouz (120,726,605) (103,656,659)
mqoa., ifjz;k (32,505,953) (28,192,028)
iemhquzlrejkag f.jSuz (36,796,366) (32,775,114)
kv;a;= i|yd jshouz (12,662,421) (10,245,291)
.sjsiquz.; fiajdjka i|yd jshouz (38,761,866) (32,444,227)

fufyhquz l%shdldrluz ;=,ska ckkh jq Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh 14,913 42,311

wdfhdack l%shdldrluz j,ska jq uqo,a m%jdyh
ia:djr j;aluz w;am;a lr.ekSuz (34,630,676) (21,610,475)
ixjrAOk jshouz (137,309,239) (97,577,031)
;ekam;= .sKqug udrelsrSuz (1,690,955) (884,349)
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wdfhdack l%shdldrluz ;=,ska ckkh jq Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh (173,630,870) (120,071,854)

uQ,H l%shdldrluz j,ska jq uqo,a m%jdyh
rcfha m%Odk - ^uq,Ok& 173,622,583 120,091,158
fjk;a m%Odk - ^uq,Ok& - -

uQ,H l%shdldrluz ;=,skaa ckkh jQ Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh 173,622,583 120,091,158

uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE ys isoq jQ Y=oaO fjki 6,626 61,615

2013'01'01 osk uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE 71,881 10,266

2013'12'31 oskg uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE 78,507 71,881

uQ,H m%ldY i|yd jQ igyka uQ,H m%ldYkhkays fldgila fjz'

we - 4
isudkajs;hs
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1' .sKquzlrK m%:sm;a;s

w' jdrA:dlrk ,nk wdh;kh .

^1& wdrCIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h, 2008 fmnrjdrs 19 jk
osk iuzu; lrk ,o 2008 wxl 05 orK mdrA,sfuzka;= mk; u.ska 2007 cqks
ui 22 osk ia:dms; lrk ,oS' fuh tjlg mej;s hqo yuqod wK iy
udKav,sl jsoHd,fha wkqm%dma;slhdhs' hqo yuqod wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h
1+998 udrA;= ui 16 jk osk ia:dms; lrk ,o wdh;khla fjz'

^2& jsoHd,h imq.ialkao udfld, m%foaYfha msysgd we;'

^3& wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl jsoHd,h iajdOsk wdh;khla f,i
ms<sf.k uq,H m%;smdok fjka lsrsfuka wk;=rej m%:u jrg 2010 os uq,H
m%ldYk ms<sfh, lrk ,os'

wd' uq,sl ldrAHhka' jsoHd,fha uq,sl ldrAHhka my; i|yka mrsos fjz'

^1& jsoHd,fha wOHk mdGud,d yeoErSu i|yd ;s%jsO yuqod ks,Odrska, fmd,sia

ks<OdrSka, rdcH wh;kj, ks<OdrSka yd jsfoaY yuqod ks<OdrSka we;=,;a lr
.eksu'
^2& YsIH ks<OdrSka we.hsu ioyd jsNd. meje;ajSu'
^3& wOHk mdGud,d idrA:lj yeoErE YsIH ks,OdrSka fj; iy;slm;a

ksl=;a lsrSu iy mStiaiS ^psc) ks, kduh m%Odkh lsrSu'

we' ms<sfh, lsrsfuz moku.

^1& wkql+,;d m%ldYh' uQ,H ;;ajh ms<sn| m%ldYh, uQ,H ldrAHidOkh

ms<sn| m%ldYh, ialkaOf.a fjkiajSuz, uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh iy uQ,H
m%ldYkhkag igyka j,ska jsoHd,fha uQ,H m%ldYk iukajs; fjz' Y%S ,xld
.sKquzlrK wxl ^SLAS) Y%S ,xld rdcH wxY .sKquzlrK m%us;s ^SLPASAS) j,g
wkql+,j fuu uQ,H m%ldYk ms<sfh< lrk ,oS'

Y%s ,xld .KldOslrK wdh;kh jsiska ksl=;a lrk ,o 2012'01'01 os
fyda toskg miq wdruzN jk uq,H ld,pzfcAohka i|yd wod, jk kj Y%s ,xld

.sKquzlrK m%us;Ska jk LKAS iy SLFRS hkag wkql+,j ms<sfh, lr

bosrsm;a lr we;'  fuu uq,H m%ldYkhka u.ska m%:ujrg SLFR - 1 j,g wkqj
ms<sfh, lrk ,o jdrAIsl uq,H m%ldYkhka bosrsm;a lrhs'

^2& uskquz o~q ioyd moku' uq,H m%ldY yd jsoHd,fha wLKav meje;au
hk moku u; ms<sfh< lr we;s w;r, .sKquzlrK m%;sm;a;s uqΩ ld,
mrspzfPaoh mqrdjgu taldldrsj Wmfhda.S lr f.k we;' uQ,H m%ldYkhkays
WoaOukldrS n,mEuz i|yd .e,mquz lr fkdue;'

^3& Ndjs;d lrk iy bosrsm;a lsrSfuz uqo,a tallh' kj Y%s ,xld
rdcH wxY .sKQuzlrk m%us;s m%;sm;a;s yd th jsoHd,fha uq,H m%ldYK ms<sfh,
lrk oskg l%shd;aul fkdjsh'
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Y%s ,xld .sKQuz lrk wdh;k" uqo,a yd ie,iquz wud;HxYfha iyNd.s;ajh
we;=j ms<Sfh, lrk ,o Y%s ,xld rdcH wxY .sKquzlrk m%us;s 2 fjMZug wkqj
jsoHd,fha  uq,H m%ldYkh ms<Sfh, lr fkdue;' h:d ld,fhaos my; i|yka
m%us;skag wkqj 2014 ckjdrs ui 01 osk isg jdrAIslj wkq.ukh lsrsug
n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjz'

SLPSAS 5 – jsfoaY jsksuh wkqmd; wkqj fjkiajsuz'

SLPSAS 6 – wod, jdrA:d oskg miq isoqjsuz'

SLPSAS 7 – foam<"msrsh; iy WmlrK'

SLPSAS 8 – m%:smdok" wiuzNdjH j.lsuz iy j;aluz'

SLPSAS 9 – f;d.'

SLPSAS 10 – yqjudre lghq;= j,os ,nk wodhuz'

wE' jeo.;a .sKquzlrK m%;sm;a;s

^1& foam," msrsh; yd WmlrK

^w& yªkd .eksu yd uskquz ovq

i. foam," msrsh; yd WmlrK uq,a msrsjeh fyda
m%;Hd.klaIk w.fhka laIhjSuz wvqlr olajd we;' 2010 jrAIh
m%:u uq,H m%ldYK ms<sfh, lsrSu i|yd foam, msrsh; yd
WmlrK 2009'12'31 oskg m%;Hd.kkh lrk ,oS' jgskdlfuz
;lafiarej iqoqiqluz,;a mqoa.,hska jsiska M,odhs CIhjSuz wkqmd;
yd fj<| jgskdlu ie,ls,a,g f.k isoqlr we;'

ii. jsoHd,hg meyeos,s ysuslula ke;s foam, msrsh; yd

WmlrK j, m%;Hd.Kkh lr fkdue;s w;r, .sKquz j,go
f.k ke;' flfiafj;;a, rdcH wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk
wud;HdxYh iy Y%S ,xld hqO yuqodj jsiska ,ndoS we;' jdykj,
whs;sh tu wdh;khkag wh;a jqj;a, tys m%;s,dN yd jshouz

jsoHd,h i;= nejska foam,, msrsh; yd WmlrK hgf;a
olajd we;' tu jdykj, whs;sh jsoHd,h fj; mjrd
.eksug lghq;= isoqlruska mj;S'

iii. bvuz w;am;a lr .eksu ioyd f.jd we;s w;a;sldruz uQ,H

m%ldYkhkays foam,, msrsh; yd WmlrK jYfhka olajd we;'

iv. foam,, msrsh; yd WmlrK j, msrsjehg th w;am;a
lr.ekSug fyda boslsrsug wod, msrsjeh iy tu j;aluz
Ndjs;d l,yels ugzgug f.k tau i|yd orK ,o ishΩ jshouz
we;=,;aj we;'

v. 2012 uq,H m%ldYkhkays mrs.Kl yd Wmdx. fjk
fjku whs;uhka f,i jrA.slrKh lr we;s w;r" Bg wkql+,j
2011'12'31 oskg foam, msrsh; yd WmlrK j, msrsjeh yd
CIh ld,h .,mk ,os'
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^wd& CIhjsuz.

i. foam," msrsh; yd WmlrK j, msrsjeh u; my; i|yka
CIh wkqmd;hka hgf;a lIh fjkalsrSuz lr we;'

f.dvke.s,s 2%
hkaf;%damlrK 12'5%
.Dy NdKav yd ldrAHd,Sh WmlrK 20%
jdyk 20%
mrs.Kl iy WmlrK 20%

ii. uq,H ldrAHidOk m%ldYfha CIhjSuz foam, msrsh; yd
WmlrK j, weia;fuzka;= .; wdhqld,h wkqj ir, udrA.
l%uh hgf;a laIhjSuz y|qkdf.k we;' bvuz iy flrSf.k hk
jev i|yd laIh jSuz .Kkh lr fkdue;' jrAIh ;=, us,os.;a

$boslrk ,o ishΩ foam,, msrsh; yd WmlrK i|yd CIhjsuz
fjkalr we;'

iii. jrAIh ;=,os bj;a lrk ,o fom, msrsh; iy WmlrK
i|yd CIhjsuz .Kkh lr fkdue;'

^we& bj;a lsrsuz
foam, msrsh; yd WmlrK bj;a lsrsfuzos mek
k.sk ,dn fyda w,dN tu whs;u bj;a lrk
jrAIfhaos jsia;SrAK wdodhuz m%ldYhg we;=,;a lr
we;'

bj;a lrk ,o foam, msrsh; yd WmlrK j,
msrsjeh yd iuqpzps; CIh uq,H m%ldYk j,ska
bosrsm;a lr we;'

^2& rcfha m%Odk ioyd .sKquz ;enSu

w' mqkrdjrA:k m%Odk uq,H ldrH idOk m%ldYfha wdodhuz jYfhka
i,ld we;'

wd' uQ,Ok j;aluz w;am;a lr .eksuz yd jevsoshqKq lsrsu fjkqfjka
,ndfok ,o uQ,Odk m%dOdk iuqpsps; wruqo,g wdodhuz jYfhka i,ld
we;s w;r, j;aluj, cSj ld,h ;=,oS tu m%Odkhka uQ,H ldrAhidOk
m%ldYkhkag y|qkd.kq ,efnz'

we' rcfhka$rch wkqnoaO wdh;k j,ska jrAIh ;=,os jsoHd,hg
,enqKq uq,H fkdjk m%Odkhkays jgsldku j;aluz yd m%Odk f,i uq,H
m%ldYkhkays okajd we;'
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^3& uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh

w' Ys% ,xld rdcH wxY .sKquzlrK m%us; wxl 02 wkqj iDcq l%uh
Ndjs; lruska uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh ms<sfh, lr we;'

wd' jrAIh ;=,os uq,H fkdjk m%Odk f,i ,enqKq m%odkhka uqo,a
m%jdy m%ldYh ms<sfh, lsrsfuzos we;=,;a fkdlrk ,os'

^4& j.lSuz yd fjkalsrSuz uq,H m%ldYh ms<sfh< lsrSfuzoSs ishΩ
y|qkd.;a j.lsuz .sKquz.; lr we;'

^5& wdodhuz y|qkd.ekSu jsoHd,fha wdodhuz hkakg mqkrdj;a;k
iajNdjfha rcfha m%Odk yd wfkl=;a m%Odk we;=,;a fjz' ishΩ wdodhuz yd
jshouz Wmps; moku wkqj y|qkd f.k we;'

^6& fiajl m%;s,dN ksYaps; ,o odhl;aj ie,iqu ksYaps; odhl;aj ie,iqu
ioyd we;s neosu uq,H ldrAHidOk m%ldYfha jshoula f,i yoqkdf.k we;'

isjs,a fiajlhska f.a fõ;kfhka 12% la odhl;ajhla rdcH fiajd wrA:idOl
wruqo,g jsoHd,h jsiska imhkq ,efnz'

^7& wfkl=;a fufyhquz fkdjk jshoï uQ,H ldrAHidOl m%ldYfha
w;srsla;h$ W!k;djh .Kkh lsrSfïoS jsoHd,h mj;ajdf.k hdu ioyd jQ
ishΩ jshouz fukau uq,Ok j;aluz kv;a;= ioyd jq jshouzo i,ld we;'

^8& ixikaokd;aul f;dr;=re' iudf,daps; jrAIfha bosrsm;alsrSuz yd
iei|Suz l,yels jk mrsos ixikaokd;aul ixLHdjka  wjYH mrsos  bosrsm;a lr
we;'

^9& uQ,H ;;aj m%ldYkfha oskg miq isoqjsuz' uq,H ;;aj m%ldYfha
oskg miqj isoqjq m%udKd;aul isoqjsuz i|yd wjYH mrsos .e,mSuz ksis uQ,H
m%ldYkhkays isoqlr we;'
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igyk 02( foam<" hka;% iy WmlrK
Rs

 01'01'2013
oskg fYaIh

jrAIh ;=, kjdx.
iy ixjrAOkh

jrAIh ;=,
yudr lsrsu

31'12'2013 oskg
jgskdlu

bvuz 104,500,000 - - 104,500,000
f.dvke.s,s 460,596,861 42,109,329 - 502,706,189
hka;% iq;% 49,062,261 13,617,582 - 62,679,843
jdyk 51,321,500 265,000 51,586,500
.Dy NdKAv iy ldrAHd,
WmlrK 26,325,549 13,129,811 - 39,455,360
mrs.Kl iy wu;r fldghia 22,584,671 8,174,406 - 30,759,077
flfruska mj;ska jev 28,468,387 79,286,947 107,755,335

742,859,229 156,583,076 - 899,442,305

 01'01'2013
oskg fYaIh jrAIh ioyd jrAIh ;=,

31'12'2013 oskg
jgskdlu

bvuz - - - -
f.dvke.s,s 23,100,700 10,054,124 - 33,154,824
hka;% iq;% 14,489,994 7,834,980 - 22,324,975

jshou$jgskdlu

jsia;rh

jsia;rh
jshou$jgskdlu
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hka;% iq;% 14,489,994 7,834,980 - 22,324,975
jdyk 23,712,900 10,317,300 34,030,200
.Dy NdKAv iy ldrAHd,
WmlrK 11,409,462 7,891,072 - 19,300,534
mrs.Kl iy wu;r fldghia 9,228,612 6,151,815 - 15,380,427
flfruska mj;ska jev - - - -

81,941,669 42,249,292 - 124,190,960

,sLs; jgskdlu- 31'12'2013 775,251,345

660,917,560

igyk 3 ( f;d.h 2013 2012
re re

,sms o%jH 854,156 2,282,128
fjk;a wdfiawudjs f;d. 1,469,939 825,798
hqO yuqodj fj;ska ,ensuz 544,898 699,887

2,868,993 3,807,813

,sLs; jgskdlu- 01'01'2013

we - 9
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igyk 4 ( fmr f.jquz 2013 2012
re re

Y%s ,xld bkaIqjrka - jdyk rCIK 237,604 249,460
fiajd .sjsiquz 42,984 -
f;dr;=re ;dCIKh 156,144 -

436,732 249,460

igyk 5 ( uqo,a iy uqo,a yd iudk oE 2013 2012
re re

uq,Ok  b;=reuz 16,180 24,466
m%d.aOk b;=reuz 62,327 47,415

78,507 71,881

igyk 6 ( iuqpzps; wruqo, 2013 2012
re re

2013'01'01 osg b;srsh 589,424,584 594,467,082
fYaIhg .e,msuz
2011 iy 2012 jrAIfha CIh jsuz (crAk,a we;=,;a lsrsuz) 1,895
2011 jrAIfha w;sfrAl ^crAk,a we;=,;a lsrsuz& 325,000
2011 jrAIfha w;sfrAl CIh lsrsuz ^crAk,a we;=,;a lsrsuz& (13,000)
uqMZ jerosuz ^crAk,a we;=,;a lsrsuz& (100)

ixfYdaOs; fYAIh 589,738,379
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ixfYdaOs; fYAIh 589,738,379

.e,msuz                      - (82,453,860)

rdcH uqHOkh ^wdodhu& 129,682,337 83,821,398

jrAIh ;=, ys.h (1,115,201) (6,410,036)

2013'12'31 oskg fYaIh 718,305,516 589,424,584

igyk 7 ( ;ekam;a .sKQu 2013 2012
re re

2013'01'01 osg wdruzNl fYaIh 2,120,955 1,347,246
jrAIh ;=, f.jsuz (761,726) (155,676)
;ekam;a .sKqug udre lrk ,os (340,628)
mqkrdjrA:k jshouz i|yd udre lrk ,os 45,036
uq,HOk jshouz i|yd udre lrk ,os 1,690,955 884,349
;ekam;a .sKqug udre lrk ,os ^crAk,a we;=,;a lsrsuz& (47,375)

2,662,181 2,120,955

we - 10
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igyk 8 ( fjk;a uq,Ok 2013 2012
re re

2013'01'01 oskg fYaIh        34,547,075 20,513,175

                     -
8,400,000

mqoa., ixfjz;k hqO yuqodj fj;ska ,ensuz               14,380 5,633,900

2013'12'31 oskg fYaIh 34,561,455 34,547,075

igyk 9 ( tl;=jk jshouz 2013 2012
re re

ixksfjzok #REF! 226,837
jsoq,sh #REF! 2,480,155
c,h #REF! 657,904
l=,s yd noq uqo, #REF! 204,866
mqj;am;a 10,800 -

#REF! 3,569,762

igyk 10 ( wkshuz Khlre 2013 2012
re re

mqoa., fjz;k 478,623 350,152

mqoa., ixfjz;k rdcH wdrCIl yd kd.rsl ixjrAOk wud;HxYh
fj;ska ,ensuz
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mqoa., fjz;k 478,623 350,152
iemhquz yd mrsfNdack 2,144,206 25,303,958
kv;a;= fiajd 349,394 2,175,498
.sjsiquz.; fiajd 197,500 859,599
fjk;a boslsrsuz 10,800 6,428,711

3,180,523 35,117,917

igyk 11 (  rcfha m%;smdok 2013 2012
re re

jrAIh ;=, wkqu; fjkalsrsuz jshouz ^mqkrdjrA;k& 120,500,000 103,000,000

uqod fkdyrsk o%jYs,s uqo,a 497,000 134,861

NdKavd.drh fj;ska uqo,a uqod yersuz 120,003,000 102,865,139

igyk 12 ( fjk;a ,ensuz 2013 2012
Rs Rs

we - 11
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m%d.aOk msrskeussuz udre l,d fjkiajk ,ensuz 42,249,292 35,385,411
fmd,s ,ensuz 3,920 -
fjk;a ,enzu 2,525,129 2,576,122

44,778,340 37,961,533

igyk 13 ( jshouz 2013 2012
re re

mqoa., fjz;k 32,001,702 28,237,064
jegqma iy osukd 25,084,565 22,213,220
fjk;a osukd 4,624,721 4,119,684
w;sld, 2,292,416 1,904,160

iemhquz yd mrsfNdack 38,985,789 33,112,162
,sms o%jH yd ldrAHd,sh wjYH;d 8,892,531 4,277,535
f;,a yd bkaOk 18,899,362 18,095,892
ix.%y 3,130,736 4,487,099
mqj;am;a 138,430 139,250
WmdOs m%Odfkda;aijh 7,924,731 6,112,385

kv;a;= jshouz 14,245,479 14,432,467
jdyk 3,225,794 3,681,879
hka;% iq;% iy WmlrK 5,064,528 3,525,022
f.dvke.s,s yd boslsrsuz 5,789,574 6,352,984
f;dr;=re ;dCIKh 165,583 872,582

.sjsiquz.; fiajd 38,414,280 33,909,604
oqrl:k 3,723,339 1,741,272
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oqrl:k 3,723,339 1,741,272
jsoq,sh 22,559,030 21,771,135
c,h 6,392,843 6,307,646
l=,s yd noq uqo,a 2,461,568 2,063,667
iksmdrCIl 191,930 326,020
foaYK yd fjk;a 3,085,570 1,699,864

123,647,249 109,691,297

igyk 14 ( CIh lsrsuz 2013 2012
re re

f.dvke.s,s yd boslsrsuz 10,054,124 9,206,385
hka;%iq;% 7,834,980 6,132,683
jdyk 10,317,300 10,264,300
.DyNdKav yd ldrAHd, WmlrK 7,891,072 5,265,110
mrs.Kl yd Wmdx. 6,151,815 4,516,934
2013 jrAIh i|yd CIh lsrsuz 42,249,292 35,385,411

we - 12
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js.KldOsm;s jdrA;dj

weuqKqu  wE
jdrAIsl jdrA:dj - 2013
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weuqKqu  b
jdrAIsl jdrA:dj - 2013

ld¹H idOl o¹Ylh ^Key Performance Indicator )

w$wxlh
S/No

ld¹H idOl o¹Ylh
^Key Performance

Indicator )

ld¹H idOl usKquz
^Measurement)

,.d jq b,lalhka
^Target/Milestone reached)

01 wOHdmksl o¹Ylhka
(Academic Indicator)

w' YsIH iyNd.s;aj
o¹Ylh' ^Student
Participation
Indicator)

w' ;%sjsO yuqod YsIH iyNd.s;ajh
120 olajd j¹Okh lsrsu'

wd' udKav,sl mdGud,dj iu;a
jsu m%;sY;h Wmrsuh olajd
j¹Okh lsrsu'

we'  wdrCIl jsoHdfjsos (M Def S)
ysus.ekajsu m%;sY;h l%uslj
j¹Okh lsrsu'

wE'  jsfoAY YsIH iyNd.s;ajh
l%uj;aj j¹Ok lsrsu'

w' 2012 j¹Ih ;=, YsIH
iyNd.s;ajh 102 jq w;r th
2013 j¹Ifhaos YsIHhska 102
jsh'

wd' 2012 j¹Ih ;=, YsIH
iu;a jsu 102 jq w;r  2013
j¹Ifhaos th 99 olajd my,
nei we;’

we' 2012 j¹Ih ;=,
ysus.ekajsu YsIHhska 52 jq
w;r  2013 j¹Ifhaos th 50
olajd wvq jsh'

wE' 2012 jrAIh ;=, iyNd.s
jq jsfoaY YsIHhka ixLHdj 11
jq w;r, 2013 jrAIfha os th
13 olajd jrAOkh jsh'

wOHdmksl o¹Ylhka
(Academic Indicator)

YsIH iyNd.s;aj o¹Ylh'

w' udKav,sl mdGud,djg ;%sjsO yuqod ks,Odrs iyNd.s jsfuz jrAOkh'

01.

YsIH
ixLHdj

j¹Ih
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w$wxlh
S/No

ldraH idOl orAYlh
^Key Performance

Indicator )

ldraH idOl usKquz
^Measurement)

,.d jq b,lalhka
^Target/Milestone

reached)
02 wOHdmksl ixj¹Ok

orAYlh (Academic
Development Indicator)

w' mqia:ld, myiqluz
ixjrAOk o¹Ylh
^Library Facility
Development  Indicator )

wd' Wmdx. jraOk o¹Ylh
(Equipments acquirement
Indicator)

w' mrsYs,kh lrk ,nk fmd;a
ys .=Kd;aulj iy m%udKd;aulj
j¹Okh lsrsu'

wd' mqyqKq jsus lghq;= ioyd
boqrdu wjeis  kj Wmdx.hka
m%udkd;aulj iy .=Kd;aulj
j¹Okh lsrsu'

w' 2013 j¹Ih ;=, meje;s
fmd;a m%udKh fmd;a 293
lska jevslsrsu iy iuia;
mqia:ld, lghq;= mrs.Kl
cd, .; lsrsu'

wd' 2012 iy 2013 j¹I
;=,os jsoHd,h fj; mqyqKq
lghq;= ioyd boqrdu wjeis
my; i|yka uq,Ok NdKav
us,os .kakd ,os'

ujqia - 01
mrs.Kl h;=re mqjre - 01
u,ags usvshd fm%%dfcAlagrA
hka;% - 01
cdhdia; msgm;a hka;% - 01
ndysr ydvz vsiala
500 GB - 01
mrs.Kl ujqmqjre - 01
iuzmqrAK mrs.Kl - 22
850 jsta hqmstia hka;% - 22
*elaia hka;% B 600 - 01
hqmstia negrs - 15
mrs.Kl mqgq - 15
mrs.Kl fuzi - 15
irAjrA hka;% - 01
jsoq,s fn,a - 20
fjda,fgzcA fudksgrA - 01
,eusfkagska ueIska - 01
fm%dfclagrA r|jk - 02
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ixLHdj

j¹Ih

wd' Wmdx. j¹Ok o¹Ylh
(Equipments acquirement Indicator)

uqo,
^re( us,shk&

j¹Ih

02' wOHdmksl ixj¹Ok orAYlh
(Academic  Development Indicator)

w' mqia:ld, myiqluz ixj¹Ok jsu'



iSudkajs;hs

b - 5
iSudkajs;hs

w$wxlh

S/No
ldrAh idOl orAYlh

(Key Performance Indicator)
ldrAh idOl usKquz

(Measurement)
,Ûd jQ b,lalh

^Target/Milestone reached)

03 hgs;, myiqluz iy jsoHd,Sh
myiqluz ixjrAOk orAYlhla

(Infrastructure and facility
Development Indicator)

2013 jrAIh

w' isjz uy, iskavsflagz

^Syndicate)f.dvke.s,a, boslsrSu'

wd' YsIH ks,Odrs jsjdyl ks,
ksjiak f.dvke.s,s 04la boslsrSu'

we' kj foaYK Yd,djla
boslsrsu'

wE' 160KVA jsoq,s mrskdulhla
ia:dms; lsrSu yd wvqier jsoq,s /yka
moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrSu'

b' c, ldKq moaO;sh ia:dms;
lsrSu'

2012'12'31 jk oskg
boslsrSuz lghq;= ksu
l< hq;=h'

2013'12'31jk oskg
boslsrSuz lghq;= ksu
l< hq;=j we;'

2013'10'31 jk oskg
m%:u ksu l< hq;=h'

2013'10'31 jk oskg
m%:u ksu l< hq;=h'

2013'10'31 jk oskg
m%:u ksu l< hq;=h'

2013 Tlaf;dauznrA ui
jk jsg boslsrSuz j,ska

75% la ksu lr we;'
;=kajk wOshfrA boslsrSuz

lghq;= 2014.09.31 jk oskg
ksu lsrSug kshus;j we;'

f.dvkd.s,s wxl 6 ys

boslsrSuz lghq;= 2013.12'31

jk oskg 100%la ksu lrk
,oS'
f.dvkd.s,s wxl 7 ys

boslsrSuz lghq;= 2014.04.31

jk oskg 100%la ksu lrk
,oS'
f.dvkd.s,s wxl 4 iy 5 ys

boslsrSuz lghq;= 2014.12.31
jk oskg ksu lsrSug
kshus;j we;''

2013'10'31 osk jk jsg

100%la ksu lrk ,oS'

2013'10'31 osk jk jsg

100%la ksu lrk ,oS'

2013'10'31 osk jk jsg

100%la ksu lrk ,oS'
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03' hgs;, myiqluz iy jsoHd,Sh myiqluz ixjrAOk orAYlhka

(Infrastructure and Facility Development Indicator)
w' wOHk hgs;, myiqluz ixjrAOkh jSu'

Wod(- YsIH ks,OdrS mx;sldur f.dvke.s,a,

jrAIh

wd' YsIH ks,OdrS iqN idOl myiqluz ixjrAOkh jSu'
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we' jsoHd,Sh hgs;, myiqluz ixjrAOkh jSu.

Wod(-kj foaYK Yd,djla boslsrSu

jrAIh

Wod(-160KVA jsoq,s mrskdulhla ia:dms; lsrSu

jrAIh
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uOH ld,Sk wdfhdack ie,eiau

1’ fuu úoHd,fha mj;ajkq ,nk udKav,sl mdGud,dj i|yd iyNd.S jk YsIH
ks,OdrSka m%udKh jd¹Islj jevslr 2015 j¹IfhaoS YsIH ks,OdrSka 120 l m%udKhla
iyNd.S lrjd kshñ; mqyqKqùuz isoqlsrSug ie,iquz lr 2013 j¹IfhaoSa fuu úoHd,fha my;
i|yka jHdmD;s l%shdjg kxjk ,oS’

isjz uy,a iskavsflagz ^Syndicate)) f.dvke.s,a, boslsrSu re’ ñ,shk 97’48 hs

udKav,sl mdGud,dj i|yd iyNd.S jk foaYSh iy úfoaYSh YsIH ks,OdrSkaf.a mx;s
ldur foaYK Yd,d Y%jKd.dr iy je,s ks¹udK iys; wdlD;s ldur myiqluz
imhdoSu fjkqfjka boslrkq ,nk fuu isjz uy,a f.dvke.s,af,a boslsrSuz lghq;=
wOshr 03 lska ksu lsrSug ie,iquz lrk ,oS’

ta wkqj fuys m,uq wOshr i|yd 2013 j¹IfhaoS re’ ñ,shk 25 l uqo,a m%:smdok jeh
ord f.dvke.s,af,a w;a;sjdruz oud m,uqjk iy fojk uy, olajd fldkal%Sgz lKq
fhdod fldkal%Sgz ;gzgq iuzmQ¹K lrk ,oS’

fuys fojk wOshr i|ydo re’ ñ,shk 25 l uqo,a m%:smdok jehord 2013 j¹IfhaoS
y;rjk uy,h olajd fldkal%Sgz lKq iuzmQ¹K lr jy,h iuzmQ¹Kfhkau ksu lrk
,oS’

;=kajk wOshr i|yd iuzmQ¹K f.dvke.s,a, lmrdoq lr ghs,a w;=rd ksul< hq;=
w;r” ta i|yd re’ ñ,shk 47’48 l uqo,a m%:smdok jeh oerSug kshñ;j we;

YsIH ks,Odrs újdyl ksjdi boslsrSu re’ ñ,shk 128 hs

2014 j¹IfhaoS udKav,sl mdGud,d wxl 08 i|yd YsIH ks,OdrSka m%udKhg wkqj
Tjqkaf.a fkajdisl myiqluz imqrdoSu fjkqfjka f;uy,a ksjdi f.dvke.s,s 04l
boslsrSuz lghq;= wdruzN lrk ,oS’

ta wkqj f.dvke.s,s wxl 06 iy 07 ys boslsrSuz lghq;= iuzmQ¹Kfhkau ksulr we;s
w;r” ta i|yd jeh ork iuzmQ¹K uqo, re’ ñ,shk 76 la fjz’

f.dvke.s,s wxl 04 iy 05 ys boslsrSuz lghq;= wdruzN lr we;s w;r” th 2014
j¹IfhaoS iuzmQ¹K lsrsug kshñ;j we;’

foaYK Yd,dj boslsrSu re’ ñ,shk 03 hs

fuu úoHd,fha m%fhdackh i|yd by; uqoka m%:smdok jeh orñka 2013 j¹IfhaoS kj
foaYK Yd,djla fiakdúOdhl ld¹hd,h wi, ia:dms; lsrSug lghq;= lr we;’

160KVA g%dkaiaf*daurh ia:dms; lsrSu re’ ñ,shk 03 hs

úoHd,fha m%fhdackh fjkqfjka 2013 j¹IfhaoS 160KVA kj g%dkaiaf*daurhla ia:dms;
lr tu.ska wjYHlrk úoq,s iemhquz m%udKj;a mrsos imqrdoSug lghq;= lr we;’

wvq ier úoq,s /yeka moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrSu re’ ñ,shk 1’2 hs

by; i|yka uqo,a m%:smdok jeh orñka úoHd,fha m%fhdackh fjkqfjka wvqier kj
úoq,s /yeka moaO;shla ia:dms; lsrSug lghq;= lrk ,oS’

ldKq moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrSu  re’ ñ,shk 01 hs

cd;sl ;reK fiajd iNdfjz boslrkq ,enQ wNHka;r ud¹.h fomi uSg¹ 300 l oqr
m%udKhlska hq;= ldkq moaO;sh ia:dms; lsrSu’

weuqKqu B
2013 jd¹Isl jd¹:dj



isudkajs;hs

W - 1
isudkajs;hs

2013 ú.Kldêm;s jd¹;dj iy tys ksrSlaIKhka i|yd .kq,enQ ksjeros lsrSuz mshjr

fcAo wxlh ksrSlaIKh ksjeros lsrSug .;a mshjr j¹;udk ;;ajh
2’2 uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYfha wdfhdack

ls%hdldrï hgf;a ia:djr j;alï
w;a m;a lr .ekSï f,i
re’ 34”630”676 la iy ixj¹Ok
úhoï f,i re’ 137”309”239 la
olajd ;snqKs tfia jqj;a úoHd,fha
fmdÿ f,crh wkqj ia:djr
j;alï w;a m;a lr .ekSu i|yd
j¹Ih ;=<oS re’ 45”767”415 la
jeh lr ;snqKq w;r ixj¹Ok
úhoï i|yd re’ 126”042”304 la
jeh lr ;snqKs ta wkqj uqo,a
m%jdy m%ldYfha ia:djr j;alï
w;a m;a lr .ekSug jeh l<
re’ 11”136”739la wvqfjka yd
ixj¹Ok úhoï re’ 11”266”935 la
jeäfhka igyka lr ;snqKs

jeh f,crhkays i|yka
j¹Ihg wod< kshï; úhoï
wjika .sKqï ieliSu i|yd
fhdodf.k we;s w;r wod<
úhoï fmdÿ f,crhg msgm;a
lsrSfïoS isÿj we;s wvq mdvq
fuhg fya;= ù we;s w;r fmdÿ
f,crfha wod< .sKqï ksjeros
lsrSug lghq;= fldg we;’ ’

fmdÿ f,crhkays
wod< .sKQï ksjeros
lsrSug lghq;= fldg we;’

2’3 ^w& whjeh f,aLkh ms<sfh, fldg
wod< uqo,a j¹Ih wdrïN ùug
udi ;=klg fmr md,l uKAv,h
fj;ska wkqu; lrjd .; hq;=
jqj;a 2013 whjeh f,aLKh
i|yd wkque;sh ,nd f.k
we;a;f;a 2013 fmnrjdrs 23
oske;sh’

2013 j¹Ih i|yd jQ whjeh
f,aLKh NdKvd.drfha
wkque;sh i|yd 2012 cQks ui
30 osk rdcH wdrlaIl
wud;HxYh fj; fhduq fldg
we;s w;r” 2013 j¹Ih i|yd
wkqu; m%;smdok oekqï oSfuka
miq wjika whjeh f,aLKh
md,l uKav,fha wkque;sh
i|yd bosrsm;a lrk ,oS’

2015 j¹Ih i|yd
NdKAvd.drfha wkqu;
m%;smdok u; ilik ,o
whjeh f,aLKh md,l
uKAv,fha wkque;sh
i|yd bosrsm;a fldg
we;’

2’3 ^wd& iudf,daÑ; j¹Ih i|yd ilia
lrk ,o wh jeh f,aLKhg wh
jeh .; fYAI m;%h” whjeh .;
wdodhï úhoï m%ldYh yd
whjeh .; uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYh
we;=<;a lr fkd;sîu

wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy
udKAv,sl úoHd,h wdodhï
Wmhk wdh;khla fkdjk
neúka rcfhka ,efnk
m%;smdokhka ksis mrsos wod<
jeh úIhhka i|yd
fhdod .ekSu iei|Su
yd ;yjqre lsrSug myiqjk
mrsos mqkrdj¹;k yd m%d.aOk
f,i whjeh ilia lsrSula
lrkq ,efí’

flfia jqjo pl%f,aL
m%ldrj bosrs j¹Ihka
i|yd whjeh f,aLKh
iu. wod< jd¹:djkao
fhduq lsrSu i|yd lghq;=
flfrïka mj;S’

weuqKqu  W

jdrAIsl jdrA:dj - 2013



isudkajs;hs

W - 2
isudkajs;hs

4
4’1 ^w&

udKav,sl úoHd,h úiska
fufyhjkq ,nk Wmdê
mdGud,djg iudf,daÑs; j¹IfhaoS
yd bl=;a j¹IfhaoS isiqka 102
ne.ska iyNd.S jQ ;snQ w;r uQ,H
m%ldYk j,ska wKdjrkh lr ;snQ
f;dr;=re wkqj fuu j¹Ih iy
fmr j¹Ih mqyqKqj ,enQ t;a
WmdêOdrsfhl= fjkqfjka ms<sfj,ska
re’ 1”626”436 l yd re’ 1”422”321
l msrsjehla ord ;snqKs’

úoHd,fha lghq;= mj;ajdf.k
hdfïoS jd¹Islj orKQ ,nk
fmdÿ úhoïj, fj<|fmd<
ï< .Kka by< hdu fya;=fjka
fuu ;;a;ajh Woa.; ù we;’

2015 j¹Ih i|yd Wmdê
mdGud,dj yeoErSu i|yd
YSIH ks<OdrSka 115 la
iyNd.S jk w;r ta u;
wod< úhoï ksis
l<ukdldrS;ajhla hgf;a
orKQ ,nhs’

4
4’1 ^wd&

udKav,sl úoHd,fha lghq;=
mj;ajdf.k hdu i|yd ;s%úO
yuqod j,ska jegqma ,nk fiajd
wxYfha ks<OdrSka fhdojd ;snQ
w;r udKAv,sl úoHd,fha lghq;=
j,g wod< bkaOk úhoï iy
Wmdê wfmalaIlhkaf.a úfoaY .;
ùï i|yd wod< úhoï tu
yuqodj úiska ord ;snqKs’ tjeks
úhoï ms<Sn|j úia;r kv;a;=
lr fkd;snQ neúka udKav,sl
úoHd,fha ld¹h idOkh ksjerosj
we.hSug fkdyels ùu’

úoHd,fha lghq;= mj;ajdf.k
hdfïoS hï lafIa;%hka
iïnkaOfhka ;s%úO yuqodfõ
odhl;ajhka isÿ lrk ,nk
kuq;a wjika .sKqï ieliSfïoS
yÿkd.; yels wod< ish,q
úhoï yÿkd .ekSug lghq;=
fldg we;’

yÿkd fkd.;a úhoïo
úoHd,fha úhoï f,i
ie,lSu i|yd wod<
yuqodjka iu. idlpzPd
fldg we;’

5
5’1 ^w&

ixhqla; ie,eiaug mrsndysr
ld¹hhka bgqlsrSu i|yd whjeh
weia;fuzka;= wkqu; lr ;snqKo
ta wkqj ixhqla; ie,eiau
ixfYdaOkh lr fkd;snq w;r
tfiau whjeh f,aLkh  miqj
ixfYdaOkh lr ;snqKo Bg
wkql+, jk mrsos m<uq ls%hdldrS
ie,eiau ixfYdaOkh lr
fkd;snqKs’

iudf,daÑ; j¹IfhaoS ixhqla;
ie,eiaug mrsndysr ld¹hhka
lsysmhla i|yd whjeh
weia;fïka;= wkqu; jQ kuq;a ta
u; bosrs j¹I lsysmhla i|yd
ms<Sfh, fldg we;s ixhqla;
ie,eiau ixfYdaOkh lsrSu
m%dfhda.slj isÿ l, fkdyel’
whjeh f,aLKfha iuia;
wkqu; m%;smdok m%udKfha
fjkila fkdue;sj
m%;smdokhkaf.a fjkiaùu u;
ls%hdldrS ie<iqï l<ukdlrkh
fldg f.k we;’

miq.sh j¹Ihkaj,
ixhqla; ie,eiaug
mrsndysrj wkqu; lghq;=
hdj;ald,Skj lr .ksïka
2015 j¹Ihg wod<
ls%hdldrS ie,iqï ilia
fldg we;’



isudkajs;hs
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isudkajs;hs

5
5’2 ^w&

iSï; cd;sl ,xiq le|ùfïoS
iemhqïlrejkag ,xiq bosrsm;a
lsrSu i|yd osk 21 l wju
ld,hla ,nd fkdoSu mdGud,djka i|yd jQ yosis

wjYH;djhka u; wjia:d
lsysmhloS tfia isÿj we;s
w;r tu ;;a;ajh ie,ls,a,g
f.k m%iïmdok lghq;= isÿ
lr .kakd f,i m%iïmdok
wxYh oekqj;a fldg we;’

úoHd,fha m%iïmdok
lghq;= m%iïmdok
ud¹f.damfoaY ix.%yfha
úêúOdkhkag wkql+,j
mj;ajdf.k hk f,i
oekqj;a fldg we;’5

5’2 ^wd&

2006 m%iïmdok ud¹f.damfoaY
ix.%yfha 7’12’3 ^wd& j.ka;shg
wkql+, fkdjk mrsos” fojk
jr ,xiq le|ùfïoS l,ska
fhdod.;a ,xiq le|ùfï f,aLk
fhdodf.k fkd;sîu

5
5’2 ^we&

,xiq Ndr.ekSfï osk isg
m%iïmdok lïgq
wkque;sh ,nd .ekSu olajd jQ
uQ,sl lghq;= fjkqfjka udi 06la
jeks os.= ld,hla .; lr ;sîu

m%iïmdok lghq;= lsysmhla
iïnkaOfhka m;a
fldg ;snQ ;dlaIK we.hSï
lïgq idudcslhska rdcldrsuh
ia:dk udreùï fya;=fjka
fuu ;;a;ajh Wod ù we;s
w;r” ;dlaIK we.hSï lïgq
ks<OdrSka m;a lsrSfïoS
ie,ls,su;a jk f,i;a
Tjqkaf.a ld¹hh Ndrh
ms<Sn|j oekqj;a lsrSug o
lghq;= lrk ,oS’

wod< m%iïmdok lghq;=
l,a mudjlska f;drj isÿ
flfrïka mj;S’

5
5’2 ^b&

iemhqïlrejka iu. .sïiqïj,g
t<U fkdisá ksid ksl=;a l<
wekjqfï i|yka mrsos NdKAv
imhd fkdue;s iemhqïlrejkaf.a
m%udo .dia;= whlr .ekSug
fkdyels ùu’

úoHd,fha isÿ lrk m%iïmdok
lghq;= nyq;rhla jákdlïka
wvq w.hla .ekSu fya;=fjka
iemhqïlrejka
iu. .súiqïj,g t<öula isÿ
fkdlrk w;r jeä jákdlï
iys; m%iïmdok lghq;=j,g
wod< NdKAv blaukska
f.kajd .ekSug lghq;= flf¹

jákdlïka jeä
m%iïmdok lghq;=
iïnkaOfhka
iemhqïlrejka
iu. .súiqïj,g
t<öug lghq;= flfrïka
mj;S’
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2013 –

1. ) த.க.ப.க (26 மாணவ ைள

சிெநறி 1998 16 திகதி .

தளபதி ஆ  .  .  . , ,RWP  RSP  VSV  USP ndc psc.
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9 (1998-2006), 252 208

22 21
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ேசைவ

. ,
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4. 2007 ஜனவ 22 - திகதி
. உலக பைட

திறனான ,  ,  , ஒேர .
சிைம ஜனாதிபதி .

p . ேசைவ
பாடெநறி -1 லி 36 மாணவ ,

8 மாணவ 10 மாணவ
பாடெநறி .

2007 22– திகதி
.

பைழய

“ ”

5.

2

4. 2007 ஜனவ 22 - திகதி
. உலக பைட

திறனான ,  ,  , ஒேர .
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2
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2007 22– திகதி
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பைழய

“ ”

5.
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6.
. .

.
பா

. “ “

. ,
,

பற
. % ( ) .

“
“ .

7.
, / ,

,
,

.

8. “

ஆகிய
.

9.
, .

அ. .

ஆ. .
.

10. ேமேல
.

அ.
.

ஆ. .அதனதனான

.

இ. - ,
.

.ஈ

உ.

ஊ.
,
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11. . பா.ேச.கப.க. MOD 2010. 24

MOD/CSCB/4(7 3) .
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12. .

ெதாழி .

அ.
.

ஆ.

.

இ.

.
ஈ. ேமேல அ, ஆ, இ.
ெத

த .

13. சைப

ெகா அரச .

அ. :

ஆ.

இ.

ஈ. தளபதி
உ. தளபதி
ஊ. ேமலதிக ( )

எ. ைட
ஏ.
ஐ.

ஒ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . ( )

14.

2013 7 .

15.

.

அ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . ;

ஆ.

இ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . ( )

ஈ.
உ.

ஊ
எ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . 1: ;

16. , ,

சைப .

அ. ேமலதிக ( ) நகர
ஆ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . அதி
இ. ேமலதிக அரச
ஈ. -
உ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. .

ஊ. நகர
எ. .ேச.அ.ம. . .
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17. பாடெநறி 4 .

18. தவைண 1 - (11 ) . பாடெநறி தவைண 2013

28 திகதி 2013 11 – திகதி  .தவைண
:

அ. .
ஆ. .
இ. , .
ஈ. , .
உ. .
ஊ. ெபா .
எ. .
ஏ. .
ஒ. .
ஓ. .

19. தவைண 2 - (16 ) . பாடெநறி
தவைண 2013 17 – திகதி 2013 ஜூைல 09 – திகதி  .

:

அ. .
ஆ. .
இ. .
ஈ. .

உ. வேதச .

ஊ. .
20. தவைண 3 - (9 ). பாடெநறி

2013 12 2013 23
:

அ. . (COIN).
ஆ. .
இ. .
ஈ. .
உ. .
ஊ. ICRC .
எ. .

21. தவைண 4 - 7 பாடெநறி
தவைண 2013, 28– திகதி 2013 15 – திகதி

 :
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அ. .

ஆ. .

இ. .
ஈ. .
உ. .
ஊ.
எ. , .

பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி 7 ஐ

22. பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி ணவ :

ைட ெதாைக
60 15 17 13 1 106

- 01

23. பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி mjpfhupfs; ; :

அ. - 01
ஆ. - 02
இ. - 01
ஈ. மேலஷியா - 02
உ. - 01
ஊ. - 01
எ. - 02
ஏ. - 01
ஒ. - 01

- 01

24. . பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி 7 2013

25 திக 24 சைப .
.

‘psc’

ைல

(அ) (ஆ) (இ) (ஈ) (உ) (ஊ).
68 64 4 - 25

17 14 3 - 06

21 21 - - 18

106 99 7 -- 49

- 02

25. பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி 7 பாடெநறி .
பாடெநறி ,

ள .
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ன ைற /

.

26. பா.ேச.க.ப.க. பாடெநறி 7 4 க
.

அ. தவைண 1 .

(1) .

(ஆ) – ( ).

/

2013 05

.

(ஆ) - .
/

2013 7 ள
.

(இ) - ' 2'.

2013
21 .



9

(இ) - ' ' . ' '

நடவ

28 2013 .

(ஈ). – .

2013

01 m];fpupa
.

(உ) : 2013 31

.
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(2) .

(அ) – ( ) . 2013.02.07

மாணவ
மாணவ ,

.

(ஆ) ( ). மாணவ
றி

2013.02.22

ளா .

.

(3) .

(அ) . 2013

1

.

.
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(ஆ) (
).:. 2013- 1

.
,

.

(அ) - ( ).

2013.02.22

வ .

(ஆ) – ( ).
/

2013

20 - 2013 21 – வைர
வ .

(உ) : 2013 11 17வைர
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திற
.

(ஊ) .( ) 2013 2

திகதி

.

(4) .

(அ) – ேமைச. மாணவ அ

மாணவ 2013 06- திகதி
.

அ. - 2

(1) .

(அ) – .
/

2013 ேம 3

10 ..
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(ஆ) - ‘ .

.

க 2013 23 .

(ஆ) - ( ) ,

ம
2013 [{d;

28 [{iy 02 வைர .

(2) .

(அ) – – கில . மாணவ
,

,
2013.05.15

.

(ஆ) - – .

2013.06.03 .
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(இ) -

திறைம, , ,

2013 16 21 .

(ஈ) – ( ).

2013.06.28

.

(உ) . 2013
31

.
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(3) .

(அ) – .

2013 ேம 7 8

.

(ஆ) - . ப

,
2013 ேம 15 20 .

.

(இ) - ( ).

2013.05.27 2013.06.06 வைர கேலவல, ,
.
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(இ) - ( ).

, ைல

2013 12 21 .

இ. (தவைண 3)

(1) .

(அ) ( (coin) .

மாணவ
மாணவ 13 14 வைர

.

(ஆ) – ‘ ’. மாணவ (coin)

2013 16 21

.
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(2)

(அ) – .

2013.09.17

.

(ஆ) - (CONOPS).

2013.10.15

திகதி வைர .

(இ) - ( ).

ைள

2013.11.25 .
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(3) .

(அ) – ( ) . மாணவ

2013 23 28

:

i.. /
() .

ii. ப /
() .

iii. .

(ஆ) . .

2013

9 12 .

(இ) ( ). மாணவ
நிைல

மாணவ 2013.10.07 12
.

(ஈ) – (தவைண 4).
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(1) .

(அ) - ( ).

காக
2013 22 ..

(ஆ) - ( ).

மாணவ
,

2013.11.25

.

(2) . .

(அ) - ( ).

2013 4

.

(3) .
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(அ) - ( ).

2013 08

.

(ஆ) - ஊதா நிற கடலாைம ( ).

2013 16 20

.

உ. (தவைண 1).

(1) .
(அ) – 2013 21

.
(ஆ) 2013 06 .

(2) .
(அ) 2013 21 .
(ஆ) 2013 06 .

(3) .
(அ) 2013 22 .
(ஆ) 2013 28 .
(இ) 2013 2 திகதி .

ஊ. ( தவைண 2).
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(1) .

(அ) 2013 ேம 10 .
(ஆ) 2013 06 .
(இ) 2013 21 ..

(2) .
(அ) 2013 28 .
(ஆ) 2013 28 நைட .
(இ) . . 2013 13 .

(3) .
(அ) 2013 ேம 22 .
(ஆ) 2013 06 .
(இ) 2013-ஜூைல 3 .

எ. (தவைண 3)
(1) .

(அ) 2013 21 .
(ஆ) ( ) 2013 28

.

(2) .

(அ) biuld;l; 2013 17 .
(ஆ) ( 2013 28

.
(3) .

(அ) ( ) 2013 28
.

ஏ. (தவைண 4).
(1) / . / .

(அ) 2013 30

.

27.
நட :

அ. தவைண 2

(1) , , , ,
2013 [_d; 10 .

(2) 2013 ஜூைல 23 திகதி .

ஆ. தவைண 3.

(1) 2013 06

.

இ. தவைண 4.
(1) 2013 06 .
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28. : 07

.

அ. 1 .

(1) : ( ).

(அ) .
(ஆ)
(இ) .
(ஈ) .
(உ) .
(ஊ) .
(எ) .
(ஏ) .
(ஐ) .
(ஒ) .
(ஓ)
(ஒள) .

(2) , ( ) .

(அ) .( ).
(ஆ) ( ).
(இ) ( ).
(ஈ) ( ).

(3) (
) .

(அ) ( ).
(ஆ) ( ).
(இ) ( ).
(ஈ) ( ).

(ஆ) 2 .

(1) (தைர ).

(அ) (1962).
(ஆ) (1973).

(இ) (1956).

(ஈ) (1945).

(உ) (1815)

(ஊ) Passchendaele 31.ஜூைல1919-6. .1919 வைர
(எ) (1944).
(ஏ) (1944).
(ஐ) (1945).
(ஒ) (1943).
(ஓ) (1944).
(ஒள) (1944).

(2) ( ).
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(அ) .(1940).

(ஆ) கசபல (1942-1944).

(இ) (1942).

(ஈ) .

(3) ( ).

(அ) 2

.
(ஆ) 1999

(இ) ( )
.

(ஈ)

இ. 3 .

1. ( ).

(அ) ( )
(ஆ)
(இ)
(ஈ) ,
(உ)
(ஊ)
(எ)
(ஏ)
(ஐ)
(ஒ)
(ஓ)
(ஒள)

ஈ. 4 .

(1) ( ).
(அ)
(ஆ)
(இ)
(ஈ) L.T.T.E.

.
(உ)
(ஊ) L.T.T.E.

(2) ( ).

(அ)
(ஆ) பலேவகய-1

(இ) L.T.T.E

(ஈ) L.T.T.E

?

(3) ( ).



24

(அ) “

(ஆ) L.T.T.E

(இ) L.T.T.E

(ஈ)

29. . /
தி

. , ,
10

.

அ. தவைண 1.

(2) 2013 6 .

ஆ. தவைண 2.

(1) 2013 30
( . .ஏ. ) .

(2) 2013 7 .
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(3) 2013 ஜூ 11 நாரா ()
ைம

.

(4) 2013 ஜூைல 11 ,
.

இ. தவைண 3.

(1) , ,
10

.
2013

15 26 .
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(2) மாணவ ல 2013 ஜூைல 19 திகதி

30. .

அ.
ேசைவ .

(1) 2013 9 .ேச.க.ம.க.

(2) 2013 21
பா.ேச.க.ம.க.
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(3) 2013 19

பா.ேச.க.ம.க. .

(4)
2013 29 .ேச.அ.மா.

ஆ. .

2013

.

(1) 2013 27 .

(2) 2013 29 .
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(3) 2013 2 .

(4) ைல 2013 06 .

இ. . 2013
.

(1) 2013 ஜூைல 8 11 . . . .
. . . .

.

(2) 2013 9 12

பா.ேச.க.ப.
.
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ஈ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. 7 2013 13

.
P.B. , ,

,
. அ.ேச.மா. .பாடெநறி 7 .

(1) ( ) .

.ஏ. .ஜயேசகர ( )

(2) ( ) .

.

(3) ( ).
Sqn – G.G.S.R.

(4) .

K.W.K.A.P.

( .இ.ெபா.ேச.க)

உ. . 2013 14 திகதி
.

31. . 2013 :

அ. .ேச.க.ப.க.
2013 25 .
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ஆ. 2013 08

.

ஆ. 2013 ேம 14 .

இ. (Heprun)

2013 ஜூைல 06 .
..

ஈ. “ 2013 8 .
.
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(ஊ) “
2013 6 .

(உ) . 2013 2

திகதி ( ) 2013 23

.

(ஊ) 2013 11

.

32. . 2013 11

திகதி அைன .

2013

ைம.
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அ. “ .07 2013

23 .

ஆ. “ ” 2013

23

இ. .
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33.

.

:

அ. .
ஆ. .
இ. .
ஈ. .
உ. .
ஊ. .
எ. .
ஏ. .
ஒ. (ெபா.ெச.ப.).
ஓ. .

34. 2013

:

அ. .

. 2013 :

(1)
(2)
(3) / / ஆகிய

(4) .
(5)
(6) ,
(7)
(8) உபகரண
(9) லா அளைவவைர
(10)

ஆ. ேப.

.
.

இ. . .
:

பா. அ.

(அ) (ஆ) (இ) (ஈ) (உ)

14 05 04 18 05

- 03
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(1) பா.ேச.க.ப.க. :

.

ெதா
.

1 26138 டா
2 ஹா 26141
3 7436 16 12 (

)
4 23080 13 13

5 4138
6 4841
7 18048
8 21504 300
9 19072
10 19039 300
11 10621
12 4424
13 9022
14 26416

( )
– 04

.

.
(அ) (ஆ) (இ)

1 நாஹ 5597
2 நாஹ 6024

3 நாஹ 4858

4 நாஹ 7939

5 நாஹ 6053

– 05

.

.
(அ) (ஆ) (இ)

1 3627 ேராசா வ
2 3337 ISUSU Double Cab

3 3822

4 4232

– 06
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.

(அ) (ஆ) (இ)
1 3471
2 3697
3 8419
4 8420
5 5801 300
6 7343
7 8869
8 1409 யமாஹா 106
9 1404 யமாஹா 106

10 1414 யமாஹா 106

11 1419 யமாஹா 106

12 5327
13 3072
14 5484
15 1012 அேசாக ேல
16 8591
17 8614
18 0222

– 07

.

(அ) (ஆ) (இ)
1 1171
2 7089
3 9664
4. 7099
5 65-6634

– 08

ஈ. . ேம 170 89 மாணவ
68 13

2013 .

உ. ( ) அதிகா .

64

( ) .
இட .

ஊ. :

.
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எ. .

.

(1) .

(2)

(3) .

(4) .

(5) , . .

(6) .

ஏ. .

.

ஐ. (ெபா.ேச.ப. .).
.

(1) .

(2) .

(3) 2013 .
(அ) .
(ஆ) .
(இ) .
(ஈ) .

ஒ. . ஆ.ேச.அ.மா. .
(1) - 302

(2) - 1743

(3) - 251

(4) - 19

(5) ' - 22

(1) - 60

(2) - 16

(3) - 228

(4) - 25

(5) ' - 06

ஓ. ேம றி ேசைவக .

(1) / நி

(2)

(3)
(அ) .
(ஆ) .
(இ) பா.ேச.க.ப.க. – தைன.
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ஓ. : ஆ,ேச.அ.மா. . /
.

அ. .
ஆ. .
இ. .
ஈ. அ.ேச.அ.மா. . .

35. .
.

அ. ன:
(1) .
(2) ( ) . .
(3) .
(4) .
(5) .
(6) ,

.
(7)

.
(8)

.
(9) .
(10) .

ஆ. 3

.

இ. .ேச.க.ப.க. - 2013 –
வ

.
‘அ .

ஈ. 2013 .120.5 . 175

.

37. . 2013 91

2013 8 டன.

அ. ..

(1)
/ , .

(2) பா.ேச.க.ப.க.
.

(3)
,

இ. பா.ேச.க.ப.க. / .
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ஈ. 2
ைள .

38. .

அ. ,
. ,

.

ஆ. 2

.

இ. :

(1)
.

(2)

.

(3) கண ,

.

(4) , , ,

(5) /
.

ஈ.
2013

.

39. ”ஏ”

ன.

. ெசலவான நிதி
1.

K.H.A.

3,000,000.00

2. 160 ேக. .ஏ. 3,000,000.00

3. 1,200,000.00

4. . . . 1,000,000.00
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5.

.

840,000.00

6. 500,000.00

- 9

40. 2013

.

– 10

41.

42. அ.ேச.அ.மா. .
.

.

43. .பா.அ.ரா.
.

.
1. 4 2013 50%

2. மாணவ
அ

(3 )(
03)

2013 60%

2014.12.31

.





A - 1

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.
2013

1. 2013

.

A.

.

B.

.

C.

D.

E. ,

DSCSE

.

2. (LKAS) (SLFRS)

(SLPSAS)

2013 31 .

3. 17% .

.778.6

,

. .1.1

.6.4 ,

.

4.

.

DRAFT



A - 2

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.–

2013

,

DSCSC

.

L&B - ;P&M- , , ;F&E- ;
;

57

45

68

74

0 30

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

No. Local Graduates

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

L & B

570.2
606.9

L & B – Land and Buildings         P & M – Plant, Machinery and Vehicles      F & E – Furniture and Equipment

A - 2

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.–

2013

,

DSCSC

.

L&B - ;P&M- , , ;F&E- ;
;

68

74

92

89

4

5

8

11

13

60 90
No. Local Graduates No of Foreign Graduates

P & M F & E

62.2 28.3

606.9

114.3
70.1

Rs. mn

L & B – Land and Buildings         P & M – Plant, Machinery and Vehicles      F & E – Furniture and Equipment

A - 2

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.–

2013

,

DSCSC

.

L&B - ;P&M- , , ;F&E- ;
;

120

2012

2013

Rs. mn

L & B – Land and Buildings         P & M – Plant, Machinery and Vehicles      F & E – Furniture and Equipment



A - 3

Rs.123.7

Rs.156.4

. .ேசதர
- – . ( )

.

32.0 (26%)

38.4 (31%)
39.0 (32%)

14.3 (11%)

6.0
(4%)

34.8 (22%)

115.6
(74%)

PE- ;CS-

A - 3

Rs.123.7

Rs.156.4

. .ேசதர
- – . ( )

.

32.0 (26%)

38.4 (31%)

Personal emoluments

Contractual services

Suppliers

Maintenance

Construction

Acquisitions

Improevments

PE- ;CS-

A - 3

Rs.123.7

Rs.156.4

. .ேசதர
- – . ( )

.

PE- ;CS-



B - 1

- 2013

(1) 2013.12.31

. ,
,

.
. (உ )

(அ) L.K.S-O2

.

(ஆ) , ,

.
(இ) 2010.12.31, 2011.12.31

.
(ஈ) 2013

2013

(உ)

(ஊ)

(2)

.

(3) 2013.12.31

3 .

.

D.M.S.

.



C -2

2013

-
( )

.

, ,

.

.

ேக. . . ர ேஜ. . . . ., . . D.M.S.

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.
, பா.ேச.க.ப.க.

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.
.

, . . ., ., .,
,

,
, ,

பா.ேச.க.ப.க.

2013 31 2012 31

02 775,251,345 660,917,560
775,251,345 660,917,560

03
04
05

2,868,993
436,732
78,507

3,807,813
249,460
71,881

3,384,231 4,129,154

778,635,576 665,046,714

06
07
08

718,305,516
2,662,181
34,561,455

589,738,379
2,073,580

34,547,075

755,529,152 626,359,035

09
10

3,180,523
19,925,900

3,569,762
35,117,917

23,106,424 38,687,680

778,635,576 665,046,714

C - 1



C -2

-

2013 .

2013.12.31

.

2013 2012

11 120,003,000
44,778,340

102,865,139
37,961,53312

164,781,340 140,826,672

32,001,702
38,985,789
14,245,479
38,414,280

28,237,064
33,112,162
14,432467
33,909,604

13 123,647,250 109,691,297

41,134,091

-
(42,249,292)

31,135,375

14
(2,160,000)
(35,385,411)

(1,115,201) (6,410,036)



C -2

-
2013.12.31 .

( )

2012.01.01

( )

(
)

2013.01.01

2013.12.31

594,467,082
84,148,293

(82,466,959)

(6,410,036)

1,347,246
929,385

(203,051)

20,513,175
14,033,900

-

589,738,379 2,073,580 34,547,075

129,682,337

-
(1,115,201)

1,690,955

(1,102,354)
-

14,380

-
-

718,305,516 2,662,181 34,561,455

.

C - 3



C - 3

-
2013 ( )

2013.12.31

( )
( )

நிதி,

2013.01.01

2013.12.31

.

2013

.

120,741,518

2013

103,698,970

120,003,000
738,518

(120,726,605)

102,865,139
833,831

(103,656,659)
(32,505,953)

(36,796,366)

(12,662,421)
(38,761,866)

(28,192,028)
(32,775,114)

(10,245,291)
(32,444,227)

14,913

(34,630,676)
(137,309,239)

(1,690,955)

42,311

(21,610475)
(97,577,031)

(884,349)

(173,630,870)

173,622,583
-

(120,071,854)

120,091,158
-

173,622,583

6,626

71,881

120,091,158

61615

10,266

78,507 71,881

C - 4



C - 10

1.

அ.

(1) 19

2008 05 2007

22 .
.

1998 16 .

(2) .

(3)

2010

.

ஆ. . .

(1) ,
,

(2)

(3)

. . (PSC)

இ. .

(1) . ,

. . (SLAS)

.

2012.01.01

I.K.A.S, S.L.F.R.S

. S.L.F.R-1

(2) .
வான

(3)

.

C - 5



C - 10

2.

2014 01

.

SLPSAS 5

SLPSAS 6

SLPSAS 7

SLPSAS 8

SLPSAS 9 (ெதாைக)
SLPSAS 10

இ.

(1) , ,

(அ)

i. . 2010

2009.12.31 .
,

.

ii. ,

உபகரண
. ேதசிய

,
,

,
ளன.

.

iii.

.

iv. ,

.

v. 2012

அத 2011.12.31 ( )
( )

.

C - 6



C - 10

(ஆ)

1. ,

.

2%

12.5%

20%

20%

20%

ii. ( ) ,

.
/

.

iii. ,

.

(இ)

,

.

(2)

அ.

.

ஆ. ,

.

இ. /

.

3.

அ. அரசா 02
.

ஆ. நிதி
.

C - 7



C - 10

4.

சகல
.

1. :

க ஏைனய
. லா .

2.

. 12% அரசேசைவ ேசமலாப
நி .

3. :

ேமலதிக /
.

4.
சமமான

ேதைவயான .

9. :
ேதைவயான

.

C -8



C - 10

02: , ,

/
01.01.2013

( )

31.12.2013

104,500,000 - - 104,500,000

460,596,861 42,109,329 - 502,706,189

49,062,261 13,617,582 - 62,679,843

51,321,500 265,000 - 51,586,500

26,325,549 13,129,811 - 39,455,360

22,584,671 8,174,406 - 30,759,077

28,468,387 79,286,947 - 107,755,335

742,859,229 156,583,076 - 899,442,305

/
01.01.2013

( )
31.12.2013

- - - -
23,100,700 10,054,124 - 33,154,824

14,489,994 7,834,980 - 22,324,975

23,712,900 10,317,300 - 34,030,200

11,409,462 7,891,072 - 19,300,534

9,228,612 6,151,815 - 15,380,427

- - - -

81,941,669 42,249,292 - 124,190,960

- 31.12.2013 775,251,345

- 01.01.2013 660,917,560

3: ெதாைக

.ேச.க.ம.க. ெதாைக

2013

854,156
1,469,939

544,898

2012

2,282,128
825,798
699,887

2,868,993 3,807,813

C -9



C - 10

04:

05:

06: ( )

2013.01.01

( )
2011, 2012 ( )
2011 ( )
2011 ( )

( )

( )

( )

( )
2013.12.31

07: ( )

2013.01.01

( )

2013

237,604
42,984

156,144

2012

249,460
-
-

436,732 249,460

2013

16,180
62,327

2012

24,466
47,415

78,507 71,881

2013

589,424,584

1,895
325,000
(13,000)

(100)

589,738,379

-

129,682,337

(1,115,201)

2012

594,467,082

(82,453,860)

83,821,398

(6,410,036)

718,305,516 589,424,584

2013

2,120,955
(761,726)
(340,628)

1,690,955

(47,375)

2012

1,347,246
(155,676)

45,036
884,349

2,662,181 2,120,955

C -10



C - 10

08:

,நகர-
-

-
-

09:

10:

11:

( )

2013

34,547,075

-

14,380

2012

20,513,175

8,400,000

5,633,900

34,561,455 34,547,075

2013

478,623
2,144,206

349,394

197,500
10,800

2012

226,837
2,480,155

657,904

204,866
-

3,180,523 3,569,762

2013
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ANNUAL REPORT OF THE
DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE

YEAR 2013

HISTORY

1. The Army Command and Staff College (ACSC) was inaugurated on 16 March 1998 with the first
Course consisting of 26 Student Officers. However the College was officially inaugurated on the 28
August 1998 by the former President, Her Excellency Mrs Chandrika Bandaranaike Kumaratunga on a
request made by then Commander of the Army, Lt Gen R De S Daluwatte WWV RWP RSP VSV USP
LOM ndc psc.

2. At the very inception, the British Army attached a Training Team consisting of two Lieutenant
Colonels, in order to assist the faculty to formulate a syllabus similar to the British Army Command
and Staff College with emphasis our requirements. They extended a yeomen service from the outset to
get ACSC established, by providing required training material and fine tuning of local teaching skills.
The faculty was driven through an ‘on the job’ Training Programme.

Inauguration of the ACSC on 28 August 1998

3. The ACSC was established with the aim of developing the professional knowledge and
understanding of the selected Student Officers, both in Command and on Staff duties, of the Sri Lanka
Army. In addition, a few selected Student Officers from the Sri Lanka Navy and Sri Lanka Air Force,
were also trained on Army Command and Staff aspects from ACSC Course No 1 onwards. During the
nine years of  ACSC (1998-2006), the College produced 252 graduates, of whom 208 were from the
Army,  22 were  from the Navy, 21 from the Air Force and one from the Police. This was in contrast to
58 ‘Staff Qualified Graduates’ available by the Sri Lanka Army, in the year 1996. The change from
ACSC to DSCSC could be perceived as an indication shown from the very inception on the importance
of a Joint Services atmosphere. Moreover the efforts of all military arms were felt imperative to be
unformed, in order to combat our adversary. Military Operations in isolation had never paid us required
dividends. Furthermore, changing tactics of our adversaries compelled us to revise our doctrines in war
fighting, thus setting conditions for a sound ‘Joint Environment’.

DRAFT
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4. January 22nd 2007 was definitely an important milestone in the history of Armed Forces, where
all military doctrinal and strategic level planning and teachings were brought under one roof, as
practiced by many other Armed Forces in the world. To add value to the ceremony, the function was
graced by the Secretary to His Excellency the President, Mr. Lalith Weeratunga who was the Chief
Guest. Defence Services Command and Staff College Course No 1 commenced immediately  after  the
inauguration ceremony with 36 Student Officers from the Army, 8 Student Officers from the Navy and
10 Student Officers from the Air Force registering for the first course.

Inauguration of the DSCSC on 22 January 2007

OLD  CREST NEW  CREST

“TO  WAR  WITH  WISDOM  AND  KNOWLEDGE”
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5. The  tradition  of  the  wise  old  Owl  appears  in  the  legends  of  King  Arthur,  where
Merlin  is  described  as  having  an  Owl  perched  on  his shoulder.  During  the  medieval  period,
Owls  became  widely  accepted  as  symbols  of  learning  and  in  the  Middle  Age,  knowledge  was
vastly  vested  in  the  clergy  and  alchemists.  Thus,  during this  time  the  Owl  became  the
companion  of  the  wise.

6. In  Roman  mythology,  MINERVA  is  the  goddess  of  War  and  Wisdom.  Her favorite  bird
was  the  Owl.  Several  Staff  Colleges  have adopted  MINERVA's  Owl  as  their  crest.  In  keeping
with  tradition the DSCSC too  has selected  the  Sri  Lankan  Fish  Owl as its crest.  The  motto
“isys kqjKska rK forKg” gives  the  literal  meaning  “To  War  With  Wisdom  and
Knowledge”.  The  Army,  Navy  and  Air  Force  is represented  by  crossed  swords  on  a  light
orange  background,  and  anchor  on  a  dark  blue  background  and  an  albatross  on  a  light  blue
background  respectively.  The  sheaves  of  paddy  on  either  side  of Y%S ,xld (Sri  Lanka)  on  the
outer  circle  denotes  prosperity.  Defence  Services  Command  and  Staff  College  is  indicated  in
Sinhala  script,  “wdrlaIl fiajd wK iy udKav,sl úoHhd,h".

THE VISION

7. “To be an institution preparing today’s emerging leaders to meet the defence and security
challengers of tomorrow with interdisciplinary defence skills that best serve the Tri-Services, state
sector, and societal security needs large”.

THE MISSION

8. The present mission of the College is “To impart necessary educational instructions to
selected officers enabling them to assume Grade II and above appointments and to inculcate in
them personal and professional ethics and ability to prepare them for higher command and staff
roles”

9. The mission statement guides the development and structuring of the curriculum.  The College
programme, therefore, focuses on two main areas:

a. Educational and the necessary skill for intellectual development.
b. Development of personal and professional ethnic and abilities.

OBJECTIVES

10. The above aim is met through addressing six principal objectives, which are as follows:

a. Know and be able to apply the function and techniques of staff in war and peace.
b. Know and apply the principles and techniques involved in the employment of land
force in particular, and armed forces in general, in all types of military operations.
c. Analyzed the function of command up to and including divisional level.
d. Know the structure, development, roles and interdependence of the Sri Lanka Armed
Forces.
e. Understand how the Sri Lanka defence policy is formulated and the relationship with
military doctrine.

f. Analyze those issues in national and international affairs, which influence the defence
policies of Sri Lanka and her allies.
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THE OUT LINE ORGANIZATION OF THE
DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE

11. Organization. The DSCSC organization approved by the MOD vide MOD/CSCB/4(73) dated
24 February 2010 is as follows:
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Information
Technology
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Library Communication
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Chief Accountant (CA)

Imprest
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DS Trg SYN DS

DS Trg SYN DS

DS Trg SYN DS

Internal
Auditor

Adjutant

Headquarters

Deputy Commandant

Commandant
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12. Functions. For the purpose of carrying out its objectives, the Staff College has been vested
with the following functions:

a. To admit Student Officers from the Armed Forces of Sri Lanka to follow the courses
of study at the Staff College.

b. To admit Student Officers from the Department of Police and Military establishments
outside Sri Lanka to follow the courses of study at the Staff College.
c. To admit Public Officers to follow courses of study as determined by the Board of
Studies relating to Defence and Military Management at the Staff College and where
necessary to levy such fees as prescribed.
d. To conduct examination for the purpose of ascertaining the Student Officers admitted
under paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) who have acquired proficiency in the selected Courses of
Study.

13. The Board of Management. The Management and the administration of the affairs the Staff
College are vested to a Board of Management which consists of the following members appointed by
the Minister of Defence:

a. Secretary Ministry of Defence and Urban Development - Chairman.
b. Chief of Defence Staff.
c. Commander of the Army.
d. Commander of the Navy.
e. Commander of the Air Force.
f. Additional Secretary (Defence) Ministry of Defence.
g. Vice Chancellor - KDU.
h. Secretary to the Treasury or his nominee.
i Commandant of the College.
j. Brigadier Co-ordinating. - Secretary.

14. Board of Management met during the year 2013 in order of uplift the quality of training and
improve the infrastructure and other facilities of the DSCSC. Seven such meetings were held in year
2013.

15. Board of Studies. The affairs of the Staff College relating to academic and Defence Studies
are vested in the Board of Studies which is consisted of the following members:

a. Commandant of the Staff College.
b. Representative nominated by Vice Chancellor of the General Sir John Kotelawala
Defence University.
c. Brigadier Coordinating.
d. Chief Instructor of the Army Wing.
e. Chief Instructor of the Navy Wing.
f. Chief Instructor of the Air Wing.
g. General Staff Officer I - Secretary.

16. Audit and Management Committee Affairs relating to audit and finance of the College
is vested with Audit and Management Committee which is consisted of following members.

a. Additional Secretary (Development) - MOD and UD.
b. Commandant - DSCSC.
c. Additional Director General - Department of State Accounts.
d. Audit Superintendent - Auditor General’s Department.
e. Brig Coordinating - DSCSC.
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f. Brig Admin and Quartering - DSCSC.
g. Chief Accountant - MOD and UD.
h. Internal Auditor - DSCSC.
i. Accountant - DSCSC.

THE SYLLABUS

17. The Course is divided into an Orientation Module of three weeks and four Terms.

18. Term 1 - Foundation Studies (11 Weeks).   The Term one of the Course commenced on 28
January 2013 and was concluded on 11 April 2013. Subjects covered during the term were as follows:

a. Arms and Services.
b. Combat Service Support.
c. Command, Command Support and Decision Making.
d. Doctrine, Operations and War Fighting.
e. Intelligence Staff Duties.
f. General and Logistics Staff Duties.
g. Logistic Staff Duties.
h. Operations of War.
i. Research Methodology.
j. Sri Lanka Studies.

19. Term 2 - Operations Of War (16 Weeks).   The Term two of the Course commenced on 17
April 2013 and was concluded on 09 August 2013. Subjects covered during the term were as follows:

a. Air Warfare.
b. Military Assistance to the Civil Authorities.
c. Operations of War.
d. Strategic Studies.
e. International Affairs.
f. ICRC workshop on International Humanitarian Law (IHL).

20. Term 3 - Operations Other Than War (9 Weeks). The Term three of the Course
commenced on 12 August 2013 and was concluded on 23 October 2013. Subjects covered during the
term were as follows:

a. Operations Other Than War including Counter Insurgency  (COIN).
b. Management Studies.
c. Maritime Warfare.
d. Strategic Studies.
e. International Affairs.
f. Joint Operations.
g. Overseas Study Tour.

21. Term 4 - Management And Technology (7 Weeks). The Term four of the Course commenced
on 28 October 2013 and was concluded on 15 December 2013. Subjects covered during the term were
as follows:

a. Management Studies.
b. Military Technology.
c. UN Peace Support Operations.
d. Training for Operations.
e. Security.
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f. Administrative Studies.
g. Nuclear, Biological and Chemical Warfare.

CONDUCT OF THE DSCSC COURSE NO 7

22. Student Officers followed the DSCSC Course No 7 is as follows:

Army Navy Air Force Foreign Civil Total Strength
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
60 15 17 13 1 106

23. Foreign Student Officers who followed the DSCSC 7 were as follows:

a. Bangladesh - 1
b. India - 2
c. Indonesia - 1
d. Malaysia - 2
e. Maldives - 1
f. Nepal - 1
g Pakistan - 2
h. Rwanda - 1
i. Senegal - 1
j. Sudan - 1

24. Results. Results of the DSCSC Course No 7 tabled and approved by the 24th Board of
Management meeting on 25 February 2014. Summary of the results of DSCSC Course No 7 is as
follows:

25. The DSCSC Course No 7 was conducted as per the approved Course Syllabus. The Course
Syllabus has been conducted by the Directing Staff and lectures pertinent to four academic subjects
which form part of Master of Science in Defence and Strategic Studies (MSc (D&SS)) have been
conducted by qualified visiting lecturers. Further, Student Officers were given opportunities to widen
their horizons by facilitating them on tours / visits to important public and private sector
establishments.

26. Four Academic Terms of the DSCSC Course No 7 included the following Training Activities:

a. Exercises conducted during the term 1.

Total No of
Student Officers in

the Final Term

‘psc’

Qualified for
the Award of

MDS
No of

Awarded
Followed the

Course
Category

Return to
Unit due to
Disciplinary

Reasons

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Army Wing 68 64 4 - 25
Navy Wing 17 14 3 - 06
Air Wing 21 21 - - 18
Total 106 99 7 - 49

Table - 01

Table - 02
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(1) Army Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘HOLD FAST’. This exercise was held on 5
February 2013 for the Army Student Officers at the College premises
with the aim of exercising Student Officers on the tactical and technical
aspects of Engineer Support Planning in support of defensive operations,
within the framework of a Division /Brigade level.

(b) Exercise – ‘PANDORA’S BOX’.  This was held on 7 February
2013 for the Army Student Officers at the College premises with the aim
of exercising Student Officers in practicing/preparing of an Executive
Summary.

(c) Exercise – ‘MASTER WRITER 2’. This was held on 21
February 2013 for the Army Student Officers at the College premises
with the aim of exercising Student Officers to practice in correct use of
rules and conventions at Service Writing.
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(d) Exercise – ‘CARAVAN’. Exercise ‘CARAVAN’ was held
on 28 February 2013 for the Army Student Officers at the College
premises with the aim of exercising Student Officers to master the staff
work involved in the techniques of planning a road movement, prior to
the operations and campaign planning.

(e) Exercise – ‘BRASS TACKS’. Brass Tacks Exercise was
held on 1 April 2013 in the general area Asgiri Rajamaha Viharaya at
Gampaha, with the aim of exercising Student Officers on planning and
conducting of a deliberate defence within the Brigade and Divisional at
concepts.

(f) Exercise – ‘THUNDER BOLT’.   This exercise was held on 31
January 2013 for the Army Student Officers, within the College premises
with a aim of exercising the Student Officers to make a fire plan for
offensive operations.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘LEFT HOOK’. This was held on 7 February 2013
for the Navy Student Officers at the College premises, with the aim of
exercising Student Officers to understand the main thread of a subject in
a lengthy piece of unmethodical script and to develop the capability to
extract the crux of a document and finally to pen down a summarized
version of the same in a logical manner.
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(b) Exercise – ‘VERBAL D’. This was held on 22 February 2013
for the Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising Student Officers to deliver an impromptu speech on an out
of the hat topic. An impromptu speech enables a person to present his
own views on a topic displaying his knowledge on the subject and
ability to present his thoughts to others.

(3) Air Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘KSHANIKA KATHA’. This was held on 1ST

February 2013 for Air Force Student Officers at the College premises
with the aim of exercising Student Officers produce a impromptu speech
on a given subject and present it in a logical and structured manner
within a short time period.

(b) Exercise – ‘SKY DIVER’. This was held on 11th Feb 2013 for
Air Force Student Officers at the college premises with the aim to
produce service paper / comparing and contrasting Air Power Doctrines
of two nations / preparing an Air Power Doctrine.
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(C) Exercise – ‘VIDWATH KATHA’. This was held on 22nd

February 2013 for Air Force Student Officers at the College premises
with the aim of exercising Student Officers produce a document on a
given subject and present it in a logical and structured manner.

(c) Exercise – ‘GUWAN PRAHARA’. (EX Appreciation) This was
held on from 20 March 2013 to 21 March 2013 for Air Force Student
Officers at the College premises with the aim of exercising Student
Officers to practice/produce an individually assessed exercise.

(d) Exercise – ‘SUTHASIA.’(Tutorial EX Appreciation) This was
held on from 11 March 2013 to 17 March 2013 for Air Force Student
Officers at the College premises with the aim of exercising Student
Officers to practice/produce an individually comprehensive appreciation
which is to be written and presented in phases.

(e) Exercise – ‘DANDU MONARA’. This was held on 2 April
2013 for Air Force Student Officers at the College premises with the aim
of exercising Student Officers on writing an aappreciation to be able to
understand the Assembly and launching of Airborne/AT ops, the types
and factors relevant to Air Maintenance and the Planning of Airlift Ops.



RESTRICTED

12
RESTRICTED

(4) Joint Exercices.

(a) Exercice – ‘ROUND TABLE’. This was held on 6 March 2013
for all Student Officers at the College premises with a aim of exercising
Student Officers on writing a Conference Minute.

b. Exercises (Term 2).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘UPPER CUT’. This exercise was held from 3 to 10
May 2013 for Army Student Officers in the General Area Narammala
with the aim of exercising Student Officers to discuss and practice the
planning of Offensive Operations at Brigade level.

(b) Exercise – ‘SHINING ARMOUR’. This was held on 23 May
2013 for Army Student Officers at the College premises, with the aim
of exercising on preparing of an Operation Order.
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(c) Exercise – ‘CARRIER PIGEON’. This was held from 28 June
to 2 July 2013 for Army Student Officers at the College premises with
the aim of exercising Students Officers in planning divisional level
defensive and offensive operations plus their associated transitional
phases within the doctrinal framework of manoeuvre warfare.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘KILLER WHALE’.   This exercise was held on 15
May 2013 for the Navy Student Officers at the College premises, with
the aim of exercising Student Officers to instill the ability to present
facts, opinions, and arguments leading to definite decisions or
recommendations.

(b) Exercise – ‘OP – ULYSSESS’.   This was held on 3 June 2013
for Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising Student Officers to inculcate the importance and the rationale
in the operational planning process of the Sri Lanka Navy.

(c) Exercise – ‘KONTIKI’.   This was conducted from 16 to 21 June
2013 for Navy Student Officers in general area Avissawella and
Hanwella with the aim of exercising Student Officers to practice/develop
leadership skills, team work, creativity and professionalism in an
atmosphere of adventure and to develop confidence in task planning.
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(d) Exercise – ‘SMOKE STACK’.  This was held on 28 June 2013
for the Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising Student Officers on the use of graphical methods to project
solutions for complex evolutions that could be easily perused and
comprehended by the Command and Staff.

(e) Exercise – ‘THUNDER STRIKE’. This was held on 3 July 2013
for Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising Student Officers to practice / enhance the ability to research
through literature, comprehend concepts and their applicability in
various contexts.

(3) Joint Exercices.

(a) Exercice – ‘OCTOPUS’. This was held on 7 to 8 May 2013 for
Navy and Air Force Student Officers at the College premises with the
aim of exercising Students Officers in planning and executing Maritime
Air Operations.
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(b) Exercise – ‘CONCRETE JUNGLE’. This was held from 15 to
20 May 2013 for Student Officers of Army and Air Force in the general
area Kurunegala and Ethugala with the aim of exercising Students
officers in planning offensive and defensive operations at Brigade level
in a built-up area.

(c) Exercise – ‘GOLDEN SHIELD’.   This was held from 27 May
2013 to 6 June 2013 for Student Officers of Tri Services in general area
Galewela, Dambulla and Naula with the aim of exercising decision
making process and the production of written staff work related to
ground and air power applications in Divisional and Brigade level
defensive operations.

(d) Exercise – ‘SHADOW DANCE’.   This was held from 12 to 21
June 2013 for Student Officers of Army and Air Force at the College
premises with the aim of exercising Student Officers knowledge of
understanding the use of war gaming as a staff tool, and further to
confirm their understanding of the battle procedure, planning and to
conduct joint offensive and defensive operations in a Divisional setting.
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c. Exercises (Term 3).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘PILL BOX’.  This was held on 13 to 14 September
2013 for Army Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising detailed planning considerations of defensive operations at
brigade level in a Counter Insurgency Operations (COIN) scenario.

(b) Exercise – ‘INK BLOT’.  This was held from 16 to 21 September
2013 for Army Student Officers at the College premises with the aim
of exercising planning a Divisional deployment and writing an estimate,
related to an offensive operation in a Counter Insurgency Operations
(COIN) scenario.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘TRIDENT’.   This was held 17 September 2013 for
Navy Student Officers at the SLN Dockyard Trincomalee with the aim
of exercising the operational planning.
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(b) Exercise – ‘CONOPS’. This was held from 15 October 2013
for Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
analyzing an operation in order to discuss the lessons learnt in contrast to
Principles of War.

(c) Exercise - SEA LION. This was held on 25 November 2013
for Navy Student Officers at the College premises with the aim of
exercising the key concepts, principles and issues of Maritime Strategy
and to relate them to present and future operations.

(3) Joint Exercises.

(a) Exercise – ‘SLEDGE HAMMER’. This was held from 23 to 28
September 2013 for Army and Air Force Student Officers at the College
premises with the aim of exercising the practice in planning and
formulating of:

i. Operation/tactical level campaign plans to conduct
Counter Insurgency (COIN) Operations.
ii. Contingency plans at operation/tactical level in Counter
Insurgency (COIN) Operations.
iii. Conducting a War Game.
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(b) Joint Warfare Package.  The Joint Warfare Package was
conducted by Tri Services Officers of Bangladesh Defence Services
Command and Staff College from 9 September to 12 September 2013 at
the College premises.

(c) Exercise – ‘MAGNUM FORCE’. This was held from 7
October to 12 October 2013 for Student Officers at the College premises
with the aim of exercising various staff planning and decision making
tools at the military strategic level.

d. Exercises (Term 4).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘GUIDING LIGHT’.   This was held on 22 November
2013 for the Army Student Officers at the College premises with the aim
of exercising the way of developing a Brigade training instructor within
the context of the Sri Lanka Army Training Policy.
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(b) Exercise – ‘GHOST WALK’.    This was held on 25 November
2013 at general area Weliweriya, Pugoda and Kirindiwela for Army
Student Officers with the aim of exercising Student Officers to write a
Tactical Exercise Without Troops on Offensive Operation at Battalion
level in a conventional scenario.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Exercise – ‘SALAMANDER’. This was held on 4 November
2013 for Student Officers of Navy at the College premises with the aim
of exercising Student Officers to understand the importance of Joint
Planning in Amphibious Operations.

(4) Joint Exercices.

(a) Exercice – ‘CRUCIBLE’. This was held on 8 November 2013
for  Student Officers of Tri Services at the College premises with the
aim of exercising Student Officers in planning and carrying out
operations when called upon to provide Military Aid to the Civil
Authority.

(b) Exercise – ‘PURPLE TURTLE’. This was held from 16 to 20
November 2013 for Student Officers of Tri Services at the College
premises with the aim of exercising Student Officers to practice in
planning an Amphibious Operations at Operational Level.
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e. Red Ink Corrections (Term 1).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Ex MASTER WRITER - 2 was held on 21 February 2013.
(b) Ex ROUND TABLE was held on 6 March 2013.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Ex - SCRIBE was held on 21 February 2013.
(b) Ex ROUND TABLE was held on 8 March 2013.

(3) Air Wing.

(a) Ex PEN DRIVER was held on 22 February 2013.

(b) Ex ALBATROSS was held on 28 March 2013.

(c) Ex DANDU MONARA was held on 2 Apr 2013.

f. Red Ink Corrections (Term 2).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Ex UPPER CUT was held on 10 May 2013.
(b) Ex GOLDEN SHIELD was held on 6 June 2013.
(c) Ex SHADOW DANCE was held on 21 June 2013.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) International Maritime Law (IML) Examination was held on 28
April 2013.
(b) Ex SMOKESTACK was held on 28 June 2013.
(c) Ex OP ULYSSESS was held on 13 June 2013.

(3) Air Wing.

(a) Ex AIR DETERRENCE was held on  22 May 13

(b) Ex GOLDEN SHIELD was held on 6 June 2013

(c) Ex DRAGONFLY was held on 3rd Jul 2013



RESTRICTED

21
RESTRICTED

g. Red Ink Corrections (Term 3).

(1) Army Wing.

(a) Ex INK BLOT was held on 21 September 2013.
(b) Ex SLEDGE HAMMER was held on 28 September 2013.

(2) Navy Wing.

(a) Ex - TRIDENT was held on 17 September 2013.
(b) Ex - SLEDGE HAMMER was held on 28 September 2013.

(3) Air Wing.

(a) Ex SLEDGE HAMMER was held on 28 September 2013.

h. Red Ink Corrections (Term 4).

(1) Army/Navy/Air Wing.

(a) Commandant’s Research Paper was submitted on 30 September
2013.

27. Following Examinations were conducted for all Student Officers on academic subjects which
form part of Master of Science in Defence and Strategic Studies (MSc (D&SS)) Programme:

a. Term 2.

(1) Sri Lankan Studies Examination was held on 10 June 2013.
(2) International Affairs Examination was held on 23 July 2013.

b. Term 3.

(1) Strategic Studies Examination was held on 6 September 2013.

c Term 4.

(1) Management Studies Examination was held on 6 November 2013.

28. Presentations. Following Presentations were conducted by Student Officers of Course
No 7 during the course.

a. Term 1.

(1) Command Studies Presentations (Army Wing).

(a) Field Marshal Erwin Rommel.
(b) Dwight D Eisenhower.
(c) General Heinz Guderian.
(d) Field Marshal Douglas MacArthur.
(e) Moshe Dayan.
(f) Field Marshal Bernard Law Montgomery.
(g) Josip Broz Tito.
(h) Field Marshal William Slim.
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(i) Robert E. Lee.
(j) Winston Churchill.
(k) Adolf Hitler.
(l) General H. Norman Schwarzkopg.

(2) Command Studies Presentations (Navy Wing).

(a) Fleet Admiral Mineichi Koga (Japan)
(b) Admiral of the Fleet Sir Andrew Cunningham (UK)
(c) Grand Admiral Karl Doenitz (Germany)
(d) Fleet Admiral William "Bull" Halsey (USA)

(3) Command Studies Presentations (Air Wing).

a. Air Marshal Asghar Khan (Pakistan)
b. Air Chief Marshal Sir Arthur Williams Tedder (UK)
c. General Henrz H Arnodl (USA)
d. General Hermann Wilhelm Goring (Germany)

b. Term 2.

(1) War Studies Presentations (Army Wing).

(a) China (Sino - Indian War) (1962).
(b) Yom Kippur War (1973).
(c) Anglo - French Invasion of Egypt (1956).
(d) Red Army Invasion of Manchuria (1945).
(e) Battle of Waterloo (1815).
(f) Battle of Passchendaele - 31 Jul 19 to 6 Nov 19.
(g) Liberation of Rome (1944).
(h) Arnhem Landings (1944).
(i) Allied Offensives to Enter Germany (1945).
(j) Axis Defeat In North Africa (1943).
(k) D Day Deception (1944).
(l) Liberation of Paris (1944).

(2) War Studies Presentations (Navy Wing).

(a) Battled at Calabria in 1940.
(b) Battle of Casablanca in 1942-1944.
(c) Battle of Eastern Solomon 1942.
(d) Battle of Savo Island

(3) War Studies Presentations (Air Wing).

(a) Use of Air power by coalition forces during the Gulf War 1I.
(b) Use of Air power by NATO forces in Kosovo war in 1999.
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(c) Use of Air Power by US forces during the Vietnam War (Operation
Rolling Thunder)
(d) Use of Air Power by UN forces during the Korean War.

c. Term 3.

(1) Historical Case Studies Presentations (Joint).

(a) Maoist insurgency in India.
(b) Insurgencies in South Sudan.
(c) The Cuban revolution.
(d) Iraqi – Kurdish conflict.
(e) Malayan emergency.
(f) The Algerian revolution.
(g) East Timor.
(h) Insurgency in Mindanao.
(i) Insurgency in Northern Ireland.
(j) Pakistan Baloch insurgency.
(k) Insurgency in Aceh, Indonesia.
(l) Guerrilla war in Guatemala.

d. Term 4.

(1) Sri Lankan Coin Operations Case Studies Presentations (Army).

(a) Operation Balawegaya - 1.

(b) Operation Riviresa.

(c) Operation Jayasikurui.

(d) The LTTE suicidal attacks on high value targets and counter measures.

(e) Operation Vadamarachchi.

(f) The LTTE threats on road movements and route clearance operations.

(2) Sri Lankan Coin Operations Case Studies Presentations (Navy).

(a) Sri Lanka Navy Contribution in Humanitarian Operation.

(b) Involvement of Sri Lanka Navy in “Operation Balawegaya I”

(c) SLN concept in countering LTTE suicidal threat.

(d) How SLN mitigate to counter LTTE Under Water and IED threats ?

(3) Sri Lankan Coin Operations Case Studies Presentations (Air).

a. Air Power application during operation ‘Eagle’

b. Targeting LTTE Leadership in Visuamadu area.

c. Destroying LTTE ammunition vessels of Chalai

d. Application of Air Power in Nachchikuda during Humanitarian

Operation.
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29. Visits. Student Officers were given opportunities to widen their horizons by facilitating them
with tours/visits to important public and private sector establishments. In addition, an Overseas Study
Tour was organized to visit the military establishments in India, Indonesia, Malaysia and Pakistan for a
period of approximately 10 days.

a. Term 1.

(1) Visit to survey department on 6 February 2013.

b. Term 2.

(1) Bandaranaike International Airport (BIA) and Sri Lanka Air Force (SLAF) Base
at Katunayake were visited on 30 April 2013.

(2) Sigiriya Project Archaeological Site was visited on 7 June 2013.

(3) National Aquatic Resources Research and Development Agency (NARA) and

Metrological Department were visited on 11 June 2013.
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(4) Western Naval Command, Port Authority and Colombo Dockyard were visited
on 11 July 2013.

c. Term 3.

(1) An Overseas Study Tour was organized to visit the military establishments in
India, Indonesia, Malaysia and Pakistan for a period of approximately 10 days. Four
delegations consisting of Student Officers and Directing Staff toured the above
mentioned countries from 15 to 26 August 2013.
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(2) Naval Student Officers visited the Central Bank - Colombo on 19 July 2013.

30. Special Events.

a. Visits of Foreign Delegations. Following Foreign Delegations visited the
Defence Services Command and Staff College in year 2013:

(1) The Delegation from the Nepal Army Command and Staff College visited on 9
January 2013.

(2) The Pakistan Navy (PN) Staff Course visited on 21 March 2013.
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(3) United Kingdom Police Project Team visited on 19 August 2013.

(4) The Secretary General, Ministry of Defence – Republic of Sudan Genera; Abdul
Rahman Mohamad Zein Ahmed visited on 29 August 2013.

b. Visits of Senior Military Officials. Following Senior Military Officials visited
Defence Services Command and Staff College in year 2013:

(1) The Commander of the Air Force visited on 27 November 2013.

(2) The Commander of the Army visited on 29 November 2013.
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(3) The Commander of the Navy visited on 2 December 2013.

(4) The Chief of the Defence Staff visited on 6 December 2013.

c. Educational Programmes. Following Educational programmes were conducted at the
Defence Services Command and Staff College in year 2013:

(1) ICRC Workshop on International Humanitarian Law was conducted by the
ICRC delegation from 8 to 11 July 2013.

(2) Joint Warfare Workshop was conducted by the DSCSC, Mirpur Delegation of
Bangladesh from 9 to 12 September 2013.
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d. Graduation Ceremony. Graduation Ceremony of the DSCSC Course No six was
held at the DSCSC Auditorium on 13 December 2013, Chief Guest of the event was Secretary
of Ministry of Finance Dr P B Jayasundara. Secretary of Ministry of Defence and Urban
Development Mr Gotabhaya Rajapaksa, Chief of Defence Staff, Commanders of the Army,
Navy, Air Force and many other distinguished Officials also participated on the occasion.  The
award winners of the DSCSC Course seven are as follows:

(1) First in Order of Merit (Army Wing).

Major  J A S Jayasekara SLA

(2) First in Order of Merit (Navy Wing).

LCdr(C)  N  Dhahanayake

(3) First in Order of Merit (Air Wing).

Sqn  Ldr  G G S R  Gunawardane

(4) Golden Pen Award. Awarded for the best Commandant’s Research Paper.

Major K W K A P  Wanniarachchi  SLAGSC

e. Graduation Dinner Night. Graduation Dinner was held at the DSCSC Officers’ Mess
at 1900 hrs onwards on 14 December 2013.

31. Social Events. Following Social Events were held in year 2013:

a. Inter Syndicate Soft Ball Cricket Tournament was held at the DSCSC College Ground
on 25 January 2013.



RESTRICTED

30
RESTRICTED

(b) Inter Syndicate Basket ball Tournament was held at the DSCSC Basket ball court on 08
February 2013.

c. College Run was held on 14 May 2013 in order to enhance the physical efficiency of
the officers.

d. College Hash Run was held on 6 July 2013 in order to enhance the determination of the
officers and their family members. Apart from that officers had an opportunity to enjoy with
their family members during the event.
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e. College Tombola night was held on 8 august 2013 at the Officers’ Mess of the DSCSC.

f. College Pantomime was held on 6 December 2013 at the Officers’ Mess of the DSCSC.
Student Officers had shown their talents during the event.

d. Course Picnics of DSCSC Course No seven were held at the (Uswatakeyiyawa) and
Moratuwa on 2 March 2013 and 23 November 2013 respectively. This event was organized to
develop the mutual understanding, unity and pleasure among the members.

e. New Year Celebration was held 11 April 2013 at the DSCSC Ground with the
participation of Student Officers, Permanent Staff, Civil Staff and the members of their
families.
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32. Ladies’ Club. Inaugural meeting of the Ladies’ Club was held with the participation of all
Spouses of Officers’ on 11 January 2013 in order to develop the acquaintances among the Spouses and
to share their knowledge.  Some of the activities during the year are as follows:

a. Adistana Pooja Gee Programme was held on 23 May 2013.

d. Ladies’ Night was held on 23 October 2013 with variety entertainment events.

e. Ladies’ Birthdays were celebrated as appropriate.
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ADMINISTRATION AND QUARTERING BRANCH

33. Administration and Quartering Branch is responsible for acquisition and provisioning of
facilities and services for the effective functioning of the College.  Following sections are placed
subordinated to this Branch for its effective function:

a. Procurement Section.
b. Receiving Bay.
c. Transport Section.
d. Officers’ Mess.
e. WOs’ and Sgts’ Mess
f. Cpls’ Clubs.
g. Other Ranks Mess.
h. Quartering Section.
i. Engineer Service Regiment (ESR) Section.
j. Medical Centre.

34. Detailed services provided by above institutions during Year 2013 are stated below:

a. Procurement Section. This section is responsible of procuring facilities and items
required by the College by following the correct tender procedure and the provisions given in
the Financial Regulations. The details of the procurement carried out by Year 2013 are as
listed below:

b. Receiving Bay. The role of the receiving bay is to make correct registration and
ledgering of the items purchased on the recommendation of Tender Board, and handover them
to quartering stores for appropriate use on the approval of the Commandant.

c. Transport Section. The College has its own fleet of vehicles and the availability of
the vehicles in the Transport Section is as follows:

(1) Purchasing of engineering equipment
(2) Purchasing of barrack items
(3) Purchasing of photocopiers/computers/Refrigerator Machines
(4) Purchasing of spare parts for mechanical transport
(5) Transport services and repairs
(6) Lecture fees, entertainment expenditure and decorations
(7) Purchasing of stationary
(8) Purchasing of sport equipment
(9) Preparation of survey plans for newly acquired land
(10) Printing

Army Navy Air Force MOD Rent Vehicle
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
14 05 04 18 05

Table - 03
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(1) The detailed list of vehicles available at DSCSC is shown bellow:

Vehicles Provided by the Sri Lanka Army.

S/N VEHICLE NO VEHICLE MODEL
1. UHA 26138 Toyota Costar Bus
2. UHA 26141 Toyota Costar Bus
3. UHA 7436 Tata 16 x 12 Truck (Condemn)
4. UHA 23080 Tata SD 13 x 13 Truck
5. UHA 4138 Tafe Tractor
6. UHA 4841 Toyota Land Cruiser Mark III Jeep
7. UHA 18048 Land Rover Mark III Jeep
8. UHA 21504 Mitsubishi L 300 Van
9. UHA 19072 Isuzu  Double Cab
10. UHA 19039 Mitsubishi L 300 Double Cab
11. UHA 10621 Hero Steam Motor Bike
12. UHA 4424 Tractor Trailer
13. UHA 9022 Water Trailer (Bowser)
14. UHA 26416 Toyota Star AC Bus

Vehicles Provided by the Sri Lanka Navy.

S/N VEHICLE NO VEHICLE MODEL
1. NAHA 5597 Nissan Civilian Bus
2. NAHA 6024 Toyota VAN
3. NAHA 4858 Platina Motor Bike
4. NAHA 7930 Hero Honda Motor Bike
5. NAHA 6053 Nissan Van

Vehicles Provided by the Sri Lanka Air Force.

Vehicles Provided by the Ministry of Defence Services and Urban Development.

S/N VEHICLE NO VEHICLE MODEL
1. KF 3471 Nissan Sunny Car
2. KF 3697 Nissan Sunny Car
3. LE 8419 Mitsubishi Single Cab
4. LE 8420 Mitsubishi Single Cab
5. NA 5801 Mitsubishi L 300 VAN
6. NA 7343 Fuso Bus
7. RA 8869 Massy Ferguson Tractor
8. TS 1409 Yamaha 106 Motor Bike
9. TS 1404 Yamaha 106 Motor Bike
10. TS 1414 Yamaha 106 Motor Bike

S/N VEHICLE NO VEHICLE MODEL
1. G 3627 Rosa Bus (A/C)
2. G 3337 ISUSU Double Cab
3. G 3822 Lanka Asoka Leyland
4. G 4232 Star Line Motor Bike

Table - 04

Table - 05

Table - 06
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11. TS 1419 Yamaha 106 Motor Bike
12. QM 5327 Bajaj Three wheeler
13. LF 3072 Tata Double Bowser
14. PC 5484 Tata Double Cab
15. NB 1012 Asoka Leyland Bus
16. WPKR 8591 Suzuki Maruti Car
17. WPKR 8614 Suzuki Maruti Car
18. WPRS 0222 Tractor Trailer

Hired Vehicles on the Approval of Ministry of Defence and Urban Development.

S/N VEHICLE NO VEHICLE MODEL
1. GF 1171 Carina Car
2. GE 7098 Carina Car
3. HJ 9664 Toyota Car
4. KD 7029 Toyota Car
5. 65-6634 BMW Car

d. Officers’ Mess. Approximately 170 officers including 89 x Student Officers, 68 x
Officers of the Faculty and the Permanent Staff belong to Sri Lanka Armed Forces and 13
Foreign Officers who followed the DSCSC Course No 7, were provided with appropriate mess
facilities during the Year 2013.

e. Warrant Officers’ and Sergeants’ Mess. There are approximately 64 Warrant Officers
and Sergeants utilize facilities of this institution. Messing and accommodation facilities have
been developed considerably under the supervision of an officer.

f. Corporals’ Club. Standards of the Corporals’ Club have been supervised and elevated
under the supervision of an officer.

g. Other Ranks’ Mess. This institute was renovated to uplift the exciting standards with
following:

(1) Repairing of Tables and Chairs.
(2) Colour Washing of the Building.
(3) Repairing of doors and windows.
(4) Repairing of electrical fans.
(5) Replacing of Table Cloths, Food Covers and Curtains.
(6) Purchasing Plates.

h. Quartering Section. This section is responsible for repair and maintenance of all
quarters within the College premises and also supports the Training Support Section in outdoor
and indoor exercises.

i. Engineer Service Regiment (ESR) Section. Responsibilities of Engineer Services
Section is to carry out following tasks.

ii.

(1) Maintenance and construction of buildings other facilities and training
equipment of the College.
(2) Supply of Water and Electricity.

Table - 08

Table - 07
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(3) Following construction works have been completed by the ESR section in 2013.

(a) Repaired married quarters.
(b) Repaired Directing Staff Office.
(c) Installation formal Culvert system.
(d) Construction of Conference Hall

k. Medical Centre. The DSCSC Medical Centre conducted routine OPD Services and
handles minor sicknesses.  The patients requiring further medical treatment are referred to
Service Hospitals. The Medical Officer in charge is sent on rotational basis from the Tri
Services for a period of one month. Following personnel have been treated during the Year
2013:

(1) Officers - 302
(2) Services Personnel - 1743
(3) Civil Personnel - 251
(4) Foreign Students - 19
(5) Officers’ Family - 22

DENTAL

(1) Officers - 60
(2) Services Personnel - 228
(3) Civil Personnel - 25
(4) Foreign Students - 06
(5) Officers’ Family - 16

l. Apart from the above, following medical duties also have been carried out by the
Medical Centre.

(1) Provisioning of medical facilities for Sports Events, Outdoor Exercises, Annual /
Term Physical Efficiency Tests.
(2) Medical and health education programmes.
(3) Special programmes to prevent infectious deceases such as:

(a) Dengue.
(b) Food handlers’ inspection.
(c) Monthly inspection of the DSCSC.

35. Welfare Facilities. Following welfare facilities have been provided for the Officers and Other
Ranks serving in the College:

a. Construction of a Gymnasium to the other ranks.
b. Construction of well equipped Cafeteria.
c. Upgrading the welfare and canteen facilities.
d. A routine free of charge bus service between Kiribathgoda and DSCSC.
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35. Account Office. An accountant has been appointed to DSCSC by the Ministry of
Defence and Urban Development.

a. Function of the accounts office includes
(1) Preparation and timely submission of Financed Statements.
(2) Preparation of budget (annual) estimates.
(3) Classification and reporting of all income & expenses.
(4) Preparation of monthly bank reconciliations.
(5) Establishing and maintaining accounting control procedure.
(6) Co-operation with other institutions such as Ministry of Defence and Urban
Development, Ministry of Finance and Planning, Inland Revenue Department.
(7) Request funds and make payments timely.
(8) Preparation of monthly wages of College civil servants.
(9) Maintaining and updating of Fixed Assert Register.
(10) Implementing other duties of DSCSC according to requirement.

b. Accounts Office consists of an Accountant and 3 Management Assistants.

c. Financial Statements of the year 2013 for the DSCSC, have been forwarded to the
Ministry of Defence and Urban Development after the ratification by the Board of Management
and Financial Statement is attached as Annex “A” to the Annual Report.

d. Account office has paid Rs 120.5 Million and Rs 175 Million for recurrent and capital
expenses respectively during the year and maintained the cash books, vote ledgers and  other
control register on such payments.

36. Civil Administration Office. There are 91 civil servants who were directly recruited to
DSCSC at the beginning of 2013 and 8 vacancies were filled during the year 2013.

a. The Civil Administration office is responsible for:

(1) Maintain daily administrative matters of civil employees of DSCSC.

(a) Maintaining the In and Out Register of the civil staff.
(b) Maintaining the Leave/short leave Register (Attendance) of civil
staff.
(c) Deploy the civil servants to the duties according to the
requirement.

(2) Obtaining the approval for the recruitment of civil servants, recruiting
and deploying them to the internal duties of the College.
(3) Obtaining the Security Clearance of the recruited civil servants through the
Government Intelligence Bureau.
(4) Making arrangement for the retirement of civil servants.
(5) Maintaining the discipline among the civil servants and advice them.
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(6) Deploy the civil servants as per the functions/duties as required by the DSCSC.
(7) Making arrangement on payments and allowances of civil Employees.
(8) Payment of over time / traveling and combined allowances for the civil servants
who are deployed at the Out Door exercises of DSCSC.

b. Civil Administration Office consists of Civil Administrative Officer and 2 Management
Assistants.

37. Internal Audit Office.

a. After being an independent statutory body, an Internal Audit Office was established as
a separate section of the Finance Division. However, this section is directly responsible to the
Board of Management, through the Commandant.

b. Internal Audit Office consists of an Internal Audit Officer and 2 Management
Assistant.

c. Functions of the Internal Audit Office are as follows:

(1) Preparation of Annual Audit Plan and implementing the same.

(2) Evaluate the existing internal control system periodically and identifying
strength and weaknesses of the system and propose remedial actions to restore it.

(3) Convene the Audit and Management Committee and review periodical reports
such as Financial Statements, Stock Reports and also review facts enumerated in
External Auditor’s Reports.

(4) Ascertain whether the statutes, regulations, rules, circulars, and guidelines are
complied with.

(5) Review implementation of recommendations/directives of Committee on Public
Enterprises as well as General Treasury.

d. During the year 2013, 3 Audit and Management Committee meetings have been held to
discuss issues identified, in order to strengthen the internal control system of the College.

38. Infrastructure Developments within the Year.   Apart from the constructions indicated in above
Para 33 sub Para j, following major construction projects have been completed during the Year under
review.
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S/N Description Contractor Cost Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1. Construction of Conference

Hall
Aro Lanka
Enterprise
KHA Enterprise
Vision Enterprise
Malan Traders

3,000,000.00

Completed

2. Establishing a 160 KVA
Transformer

Ceylon Electricity
Board

3,000,000.00

3. Establishing a Low Voltage
Electricity System

Process Control
(Pvt) Ltd

1,200,000.00

4. Construction of Culvert
System

SMS Holding
(Pvt) Ltd

1,000,000.00

5. Reconstruction of
Swimming pool area

SINCO Concrete
Works

840,000.00

6. Construction of new gate for
youth council entrance.

Gunawardena Iron
Works

500,000.00

39. As incorporated in the DSCSC Corporate Plan, following major construction projects were
also launched from the Capital Vote allocated for the Year 2013 and yet to be completed.

S/N Description Responsibility Remarks

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1. Construction of  four  storied
Syndicate Building

Sir Lanka Navy 50% completed
in Year 2013

2. Construction of  Student Officers
Married Quarters (3 Blocks)

Sri Lanka Air
Force
Rs. 96.00 M

60% completed
in Year 2013 and
to be completed
in 31 December
2014.

RECOMMENDATIONS

40. Existing accommodation facilities at the DSCSC are to be developed whilst new
accommodation facilities being constructed uniformly for the increasing student intake and the staff.

CONCLUSION

41. The DSCSC has indicated a noticeable growth in all aspects and has been able to achieve
specified annual objectives to reach its Vision Statement.  The Course Curriculum has been reviewed
and conducted to suit the latest military trends, and has been able to confirm to the Course Calendar
approved by the Board of Studies at the beginning of the Course.

42. The College has effectively utilized the Capital and Recurrent Votes allocated for the year
2013 and to launch/complete the projects that are included in the Corporate Plan of the Year 2012.
Expansion of the required infrastructure facilities has been given a serious consideration in order to
meet the objectives set for Year 2015.

43. Utilization of finances has been regularized effectively and the financial statement has been
approved by the Ministry of Defence and has been ratified at the Board of Management.

Table - 9

Table - 10
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ANNEX A TO
DSCSC ANNUAL REPORT 2013

ACCOUNTANT’S STATEMENT

1. Year 2013 marked another successful year for the Defence Services Command and Staff

College (DSCSC) as it continued to improve the quality of training and development services offered.

Accounts Division continued to facilitate the core functions of  DSCSC by carrying out the following

key activities effectively.

a. Preparation of budgets and management of budgetary allocation received, including

payment handling.

b. Identification, classification and recording of all transactions.

c. Preparation and presentation of financial statements on a timely basis.

d. Maintaining effective financial controls.

e. Liaising primarily with the Ministry of Defence and Urban Development, The General

Treasury and other relevant institutions on financial matters of DSCSC.

2. The financial statements of the college for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been

prepared and presented in compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS) Sri Lanka

Financial Reporting Standards (SLFRS) and Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards

(SLPSAS).

3. The College's financial position continued to improve during the year. Total assets grew by

17% to reach Rs. 778.6 mn backed by the significant investments made on infrastructure development

and enhancement of other non-current assets. These developments are expected to increase the

capacity of the college while also improving the quality of its services. Deficit for the year declined to

Rs. 1.1 mn against a deficit of Rs. 6.4 recorded for the previous year as the net result of the increase in

Government grants and other income and all major expenditure items including depreciation of non-

current assets.

4. Accounts Division, as one of the main supporting functions of the College will continue to

improve the quality and effectiveness of the financial reporting system, financial controls and other

activities handled by the division in the coming years.
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PERFORMANCE OF DSCSC AT A GLANCE

Number of graduates and participation of foreign students

Total number of graduates remained steady in 2013 while the number of foreign graduates continued

to grow.

Improved Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plant and equipment continued to grow in line with the continuous expansion of the

infrastructure within DSCSC.
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Distribution of Recurrent expenses – Rs 123.7 mn

Utilization of Capital Grants – Rs. 156.4 mn

S P Sedara

ACA, ACMA, B.Sc. Business Administration (Special)

Accountant



RESTRICTED

B - 1
RESTRICTED

ANNEX  B  TO
DSCSC ANNUAL REPORT 2013

STATEMENT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT OFFICER

1. The main aim of the Internal Audit Section during the financial year ending 31 December
2013 was to work out an elaborated plan to achieve aims of the section. In that, the section
evolved a plan and put it into action covering stock maintenance, Internal control systems,
compiling with financial regulations and relevant government circulars, effectiveness of
management plans and decisions and preparing of financial statements / submission. I am pleased
to report that due to this effective multi facet approach towards achieving desired goals, the
section did complete its tasks as expected and brought out under mentioned facts  at the audit and
management meeting for compliance.

a. Importance of preparing stock maintenance schedules according to the college
requirements and valuation of the final stock according to the LKS 02.

b. Taking over all the vehicles received from MOD, SL Army, SL Navy and SL Air
Force and rectification of the existing weaknesses of internal control system in the
transport section.

c. Emphasizing the necessity to submit the financial statement of the year 2010 and
2011 to the cabinet and subsequently to the parliament.

d. Reviewing the progress of the action plan and procurement plan of the year 2013,
and importance of adjusting the next year procurement plan accordingly.

e. Making necessary actions according to the government circulars after pointing out
the instances where the activities done irrespecting the same.

f. Emphasizing the necessity of following the procurement guidelines after pointing
out the instances where the activities done irrespecting the same.

2. The Internal Audit Section brought the above mentioned observations to the notice of the
management for necessary rectification and onward actions.

3. The college ended the 2013 financial year with a sound note with 4 Audit and management
committee meetings. Representatives from Auditor General Department and Internal Audit
Section of MOD and UD were present at these meetings as observers.

D.M.S. Priyadarshna
Internal Audit Officer
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DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE - SAPUGASKANDA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December
2013

As at 31 December
2012

Note Rs Rs
ASSETS
Non current assetsProperty, plant and equipment 02 775,251,345 660,917,560Total non current assets 775,251,345 660,917,560

Current assetsInventories 03 2,868,993 3,807,813Deposit and prepayments 04 436,732 249,460Cash and cash equivalents 05 78,507 71,881Total current assets 3,384,231 4,129,154

Total assets 778,635,576 665,046,714

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity and non current liabilitiesAccumulated fund 06 718,305,516 589,738,379

ANNEX C TO
DSCSC ANNUAL REPORT 2013

C - 1
RESTRICTED

Accumulated fund 06 718,305,516 589,738,379Deposit account 07 2,662,181 2,073,580Other grants 08 34,561,455 34,547,075Total equity and non current liabilities 755,529,152 626,359,035

Current liabilitiesAccrued expenses and other payables 09 3,180,523 3,569,762Sundry creditors 10 19,925,900 35,117,917Total current liabilities 23,106,424 38,687,680

Total equity and liabilities 778,635,576 665,046,714

D.M.S.D. Jayaratne N J Walgama RSP USP        H M N DharshanaAdditional Secretary ( Civil Security Major General        Accountant
and Development ) Commandant        DSCSCMinistry of Defence and Urban DSCSCDevelopmentMember, Board of ManagementDSCSC Gotabaya Rajapaksha RWP RSPSecretary, Ministry of Defence and Urban DevelopmentChairman, Board of ManagementDSCSC

The above statement of financial position and the attached statement of comprehensive income of theDefence Services Command and Staff College have been prepared according to the books of accounts,records and all other accounting information of the Defence Services Command and Staff College.The annexed notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

Chairman, Board of ManagementDSCSC
C - 1

RESTRICTED
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DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE - SAPUGASKANDA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December 2013 2012
Note Rs Rs

Government grants 11 120,003,000 102,865,139
Other income 12 44,778,340 37,961,533

Total receipts 164,781,340 140,826,672

Expenses
Personal emoluments 32,001,702 28,237,064
Supplies and consumables 38,985,789 33,112,162
Maintenance 14,245,479 14,432,467
Contractual services 38,414,280 33,909,604

Total expenses 13 123,647,249 109,691,297

Excess from operations before depreciation
and removal of PPE 41,134,091 31,135,375

C - 2
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Excess from operations before depreciation
and removal of PPE 41,134,091 31,135,375

Loss on removal of PPE - (2,160,000)
Depreciation for the year 14 (42,249,292) (35,385,411)

Deficit for the year (1,115,201) (6,410,036)

The annexed notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial
statements.

C - 2
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DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE - SAPUGASKANDA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Accumulated
fund

Deposit
account

Other grants
(capital)

Rs Rs Rs

Balance as at 01 Jan 2012 594,467,082 1,347,246 20,513,175

Increase during the year 84,148,293 929,385 14,033,900

Decrease during the year (82,466,959) (203,051) -

Deficit for the year (6,410,036)

Balance as at 01 Jan 2013 589,738,379 2,073,580 34,547,075

Increase during the year 129,682,337 1,690,955 14,380

Decrease during the year - (1,102,354) -

C - 3
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Decrease during the year - (1,102,354) -

Deficit for the year (1,115,201) - -

Balance as at 31 December 2013 718,305,516 2,662,181 34,561,455

The annexed notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial
statements.

C - 3
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DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE - SAPUGASKANDA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended 31 December 2013 2012
Rs Rs

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 120,741,518 103,698,970
Government grants - Recurrent 120,003,000 102,865,139
Other grants - Recurrent 738,518 833,831

Payments (120,726,605) (103,656,659)
Personal emoluments (32,505,953) (28,192,028)
Suppliers (36,796,366) (32,775,114)
Maintenance (12,662,421) (10,245,291)
Contractual (38,761,866) (32,444,227)

Net cash flows from operating activities 14,913 42,311

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C - 4
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of fixed assets (34,630,676) (21,610,475)
Development expenditure (137,309,239) (97,577,031)
Transfer to deposit account (1,690,955) (884,349)

Net cash flows from investing activities (173,630,870) (120,071,854)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Government grant - capital 173,622,583 120,091,158
Other grants - capital - -

Net cash flows from financing activities 173,622,583 120,091,158

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,626 61,615

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 71,881 10,266

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 78,507 71,881

The annexed notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

C - 4
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DEFENCE SERVICES COMMAND AND STAFF COLLEGE – SAPUGASKANDA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND EXPLANATORY NOTES

a. Reporting Entity

The Defence Services Command and Staff College (DSCSC) was incorporated under
Act of Parliament No 5 of 2008 on the 19 February 2008 and inaugurated on 22 January 2007
as the successor to the Army Command and Staff College (ACSC). ACSC was inaugurated on
16 March 1998.

The principal place of the college is located at Sapugaskanda, Makola South.

First set of financial statement of DSCSC was prepared in 2010 once recognized DSCSC as a
separate institute having separate vote allocation.

b. Principal Activities

The principal activities of the college are as follows.

(1) To admit student officers from the Armed Forces,  Department of police and
public institution of Sri Lanka and military establishments outside Sri Lanka to follow
the courses of the college.
(2) To conduct examinations for the purpose of ascertaining the student officers.
(3) To issue Certificates and grant and confer the designation “psc” (passed staff
college) on student officers on the successful completion of the courses of study.

c. Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance

(1) Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the college comprise the statement of financial position,
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity, statements of
cash flows and notes to the financial statements together with the summary of
significant Accounting policies.

These financial statements are prepared in compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards (LKAS/SLFRS) and Volume I of Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards (SLPSAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.
DSCSC has used the same accounting policies in its statement of financial position and
throughout all periods presented in its financial statements.
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(2) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and the
accounting policies have been applied consistently throughout the period.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors in the financial statements.

(3) New Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards issued but not yet
effective at the date of Statement of Financial Position

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (CA Sri Lanka) with the
participation of the Ministry of Finance and Planning has published second volume of
the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards ( SLPSAS), but are not yet effective
to the date of these Financial Statements. The College intends to adopt these following
standards for the annual periods beginning 01 January 2014, which is the effective date
of these standards.

SLPSAS 5 – The effect of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
SLPSAS 6 – Events after the Reporting Date
SLPSAS 7 – Property, Plant and Equipment
SLPSAS 8 – Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
SLPSAS 9 – Inventories
SLPSAS 10 – Revenue from Exchange Transactions

(4) Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the College is determined to be Sri Lanka Rupees
and the Financial Statements are also presented in Sri Lanka Rupees. All values
presented in the Financial Statements are rounded to the nearest rupee unless otherwise
indicated.

d. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(1) Property, plant and equipment

(a) Recognition and measurement

i. Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost or
valuation, excluding the cost of day-to-day servicing, less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. A valuation of
property, plant and equipment was done as to the date of 31.12.2009 in
order to prepare the first set of financial statements for the year 2010.
The valuation was done by the qualified persons using effective
depreciation rate and market value.
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ii. Property, plant and equipment which are not having clear title to
the college have not been valued and also not taken to accounts.
However, vehicles provided by the Ministry of Defence & Urban
Development and the Sri Lanka Army, which are having ownership to
respective institutions but benefit and cost owned to the DSCSC , have
been included under property, plant and equipment. Actions have been
initiated and in progress to transfer ownership of such vehicles to the
DSCSC.

iii. Advance given to acquire the land has been considered as
property, plant and equipment at the financial statements.

iv. The cost of property, plant and equipment is the cost of
acquisition or construction together with any expenses incurred in
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

v. Subsequent costs are capitalized to the property, plant and
equipment when incurred and if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

(b) Depreciation

i. The provision for depreciation is calculated on the cost/valuation
of all property, plant and equipment as follows.

The class of assets Depreciation rate

Building and structures 2%
Plant and machinery 12.5%
Furniture and office equipments 20%
Vehicles 20%
Computer and accessories 20%

ii. Depreciation is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income on a straight line basis over the estimated lives of property, plant
and equipment.

iii. Depreciation is provided on property, plant and equipment
purchased/constructed during the year. However, no depreciation has
been made for the land and Work- in- Progress.

iv. Depreciation is not provided for the item of property, plant and
equipment which have derecognized during the year.
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(c) Derecognition

i. The gain or loss arising from the recognition of an item of
property, plant and equipment has been included in the statement of
comprehensive income, when the item is derecognized.

ii. Cost and accumulated depreciation on derecognized property,
plant and equipment have been reversed in the financial statements.

(2) Accounting for Government Grants

Government grants have been accounted in compliance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards – LKAS 20 (Accounting of Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance). Accordingly, Government Grants have
been presented in the Financial Statements as follows.

Presentation of grants related to income

Government grants related to income is treated as income to the statement of
comprehensive income and presented as “Government Grants”.

Presentation of grants related to assets

Government grants related to assets shall be presented in the Statement
of Financial Position either by setting up the grant as deferred income or by
deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying amount of the assets.

Accordingly, grants related to assets have been utilized for acquisition,
improvements and constructions of capital assets and recognized as deferred
income and shown under accumulated fund and release to the statement of
comprehensive income on a systematic basis over the useful life of the assets.

Non monetary grants received from the government/government institutions for
the use of the college have been accounted in the financial statements as other
income and assets at the fair value.

(3) Other assets
Other assets include deposits, prepayments and inventories.

Deposits and prepaid expenditure

Expenditure which is deemed to have a benefit or relationship to more than one
financial year is classified as deposits and prepaid expenditure. Such
expenditure is written off over the period, to which it relates, on a time
proportion basis.
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Inventories

Inventories include all consumable items that are stated at the lower of cost or
net realizable value.

(4) Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flow has been prepared using direct method as it is
encouraged to report statement of cash flows in direct method as per Sri Lanka
Public Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAS) no 02 – Cash flow statements.

Grants received during the year by way of non monetary assets have been
excluded from the statement of cash flows.

(5) Liabilities and provisions

All known liabilities have been accounted for in preparing the financial
statements.

(6) Income recognition

The revenue of the college represents the income from government and
other grants in recurrent nature. All income and expenditure have been
recognized in accrual basis.

(7) Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Civil employees are eligible for Public Service Provident Fund (PSPF)
contributions in line with the statutes and regulations and is recognized as an
expense in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred. The college
contributes 12% of emoluments of civil employees to PSPF and any further
amount due has been taken in to account as accrued.

(8) Other non operating expenses

All expenditure incurred in the operations of the college and in
maintaining the capital assets is a state of efficiency have been charged to the
statement of comprehensive income in arriving at the college’s surplus/ (deficit)
for the year.
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(9) Comparative information

Comparative figures have been rearranged to confirm with the current
year’s presentation, where necessary.

(10) Events after the date of statement of financial position

The materiality of events occurring after the date of statement of
financial position has been considered and appropriate adjustments, wherever
necessary, have been made in the financial statements.
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Note 02 : Property, Plant and equipment
Rs

Balance as at
01.01.2013

Additions,
improvements
during the year

Disposals during
the year

Value as at
31.12.2013

Land 104,500,000 - - 104,500,000
Buildings & structures 460,596,861 42,109,329 - 502,706,189
Plant and machinery 49,062,261 13,617,582 - 62,679,843
Vehicles 51,321,500 265,000 51,586,500
Furniture and office equipments 26,325,549 13,129,811 - 39,455,360
Computer & accessories 22,584,671 8,174,406 - 30,759,077
Work in progress 28,468,387 79,286,947 107,755,335

742,859,229 156,583,076 - 899,442,305

Balance as at
01.01.2013

For the year on Disposals Value as at
31.12.2013

Cost/valuation

Description

Description
Depreciation
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Balance as at
01.01.2013

For the year on Disposals Value as at
31.12.2013

Land - - - -
Buildings & structures 23,100,700 10,054,124 - 33,154,824
Plant and machinery 14,489,994 7,834,980 - 22,324,975
Vehicles 23,712,900 10,317,300 34,030,200
Furniture and office equipments 11,409,462 7,891,072 - 19,300,534
Computer & accessories 9,228,612 6,151,815 - 15,380,427
Work in progress - - - -

81,941,669 42,249,292 - 124,190,960

Written down value - 31.12.2013 775,251,345

660,917,560

Note 03 :  Inventories 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Stationery at DSCSC 854,156 2,282,128
Other inventory of DSCSC 1,469,939 825,798
Received from Sri Lanka Army 544,898 699,887

2,868,993 3,807,813

Note 04 : Prepayments 2013 2012

Description

Written down value - 01.01.2013
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Rs Rs
Vehicle Insurance 237,604 249,460
Service agreements 42,984 -
Information Technology 156,144 -

436,732 249,460

Note 05 : Cash and cash equivalents 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Cash balance - Capital 16,180 24,466
Cash balance - Recurrent 62,327 47,415

78,507 71,881

Note 06:   Accumulated fund 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Opening balance 589,424,584 594,467,082
Adjustments to opening balance
2011 and 2012 depreciation (Journal Entry) 1,895
Additions in 2011  (Journal Entry) 325,000
Depreciation on 2011 additions  (Journal Entry) (13,000)
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Depreciation on 2011 additions  (Journal Entry) (13,000)
Totalling error  (Journal Entry) (100)

Revised Opening balance 589,738,379

Adjustment                      - (82,453,860)

Government grant-capital 129,682,337 83,821,398

Deficit for the year (1,115,201) (6,410,036)

Balance as at end of the year 718,305,516 589,424,584

Note 07 : Deposit account 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Opening balance 2,120,955 1,347,246
Paid during the year (761,726) (155,676)
Transferred from deposit account (340,628)
Transferred for recurrent expenses 45,036
Transferred for capital expenses 1,690,955 884,349
Transferred from deposit account (Journal Entry) (47,375)

2,662,181 2,120,955

Note 08:   Other grants (Capital) 2013 2012
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Rs Rs
Opening Balance        34,547,075 20,513,175

PPE received by MOD                      - 8,400,000

PPE received by Sri Lanka Army               14,380 5,633,900

Balance as at end of the year 34,561,455 34,547,075

Note 09 : Accrued expenses 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Telecommunication 478,623 226,837
Electricity 2,144,206 2,480,155
Water 349,394 657,904
Rent and hire charges 197,500 204,866
Newspapers 10,800 -

3,180,523 3,569,762
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Note 10: Sundry creditors 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Personal emoluments 62,948 350,152
Suppliers and consumables 15,814,075 25,303,958
Maintenance expenses 3,495,400 2,175,498
Contractual services 182,869 859,599
Other constructions 370,608 6,428,711

19,925,900 35,117,917

Note 11: Government Grant 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Approved provision for the year (Recurrent) 120,500,000 103,000,000

Not released as liquid cash 497,000 134,861

Total released by the Treasury 120,003,000 102,865,139

Note 12: Other income 2013 2012
Rs Rs

C - 13
RESTRICTED



RESTRICTED

Differed income transferred from capital grant 42,249,292 35,385,411
Interest Income 3,920 -
Other receipts 2,525,129 2,576,122

44,778,340 37,961,533

Note 13 :   Expenses 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Personal emoluments 32,001,702 28,237,064
Salaries and wages 25,084,565 22,213,220
Other allowances 4,624,721 4,119,684
Over time 2,292,416 1,904,160

Suppliers and consumables 38,985,789 33,112,162
Stationery and office requisites 8,892,531 4,277,535
Fuel & lubricants 18,899,362 18,095,892
Refreshment 3,130,736 4,487,099
Newspapers 138,430 139,250
Graduation & accommodation 7,924,731 6,112,385

Maintenance expenses 14,245,479 14,432,467
Vehicles 3,225,794 3,681,879
Plant, machinery & equipments 5,064,528 3,525,022
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Plant, machinery & equipments 5,064,528 3,525,022
Building & structures 5,789,574 6,352,984
Information technology 165,583 872,582

Contractual services 38,414,280 33,909,604
Telecommunication 3,723,339 1,741,272
Electricity 22,559,030 21,771,135
Water 6,392,843 6,307,646
Rents & hire charges 2,461,568 2,063,667
Cleaning services 191,930 326,020
Lectures & other fees 3,085,570 1,699,864

123,647,249 109,691,297

Note  14 :  Depreciation 2013 2012
Rs Rs

Buildings & structures 10,054,124 9,206,385
Plant and machinery 7,834,980 6,132,683
Vehicles 10,317,300 10,264,300
Furniture and office equipments 7,891,072 5,265,110
Computer & accessories 6,151,815 4,516,934
Depreciation for the year 42,249,292 35,385,411
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ANNEX E TO
ANNUAL REPORT 2013

REPORT OF KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - 2013

Key Performance Indicator

S/No Key Performance
Indicator

Measurement Target/Milestone Reached

(a) (b) (c) (d)
01 Academic Indicator.

a. Student Participation
Indicator

a. Increasing of student
participation of tri Services up
to 120.

b. Increasing of the
percentage of qualifying the
staff Course up to Optimum
level.

c. Increasing the
percentage of awarding of
Master of Science degree (M
Def S)

d. Gradually increasing
of Foreign Student
participation.

a. No of the students
attended for Staff Course in
year 2012 was 102 and it was
same to 102 in year 2013.

b. No of Students
qualified in year 2012 was
102 and it decreased up to 99
in year 2013.

c. Awarding of Master
of Science (M Def S) in year
2012 was 52 and it decreased
up to 50 in year 2013.

d. Foreign Student
Officers participation in year
2012 was 11 and it increased
up to 13 in year 2013.

Academic Indicator.

a. Student Participation Indicator.

01.

No of
students

Year

(1) Increasing of' Tri Services Participation.
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S/No Key Performance
Indicator

Measurement Target/Milestone Reached

(a) (b) (c) (d)
02 Academic  Development

Indicator.

a. Library Facility
Development  Indicator

b. Equipment
acquirement  Indicator

a. Developing of
reading material at library
in quality and quantity
wise.

b.           Developing of
modern training aids.

a. Number of books
available in year 2013 was
increased in 293 and initiations
were taken to computerize the
system.

b. Following capital items
needed for the staff course were
purchased during year 2013.

Mouse - 01
Key Board - 01
Multi Media Projector - 01
Photocopy Machine - 01
External Hard Disk 500 GB- 01
Mother Board - 01
Computer with Accessories - 22
DCP 850 VA UPS - 22
Fax Machine E-600 - 01
UPS Batteries - 15
Computer Chair - 15
Computer Table - 14
Ehtry Level Server - 01
Electric Bell - 20
Voltage Monitor - 01
Laminating Machine - 01
Projector Hangers - 02
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Number
of books

b. Equipment Acquirement Indicator.

Year

02. Academic Development Indicator.

a. Development in Library Facilities.

Year

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

2012 2013

Amount
(In Millions Rs.)
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S/No Key Performance Indicator Measurement Target/Milestone reached

03 Infrastructure and facility
Development Indicator

Year 2013

a. Construction of 3 storied
Syndicate building.

b. Construction of 04 number
Student Officers Accommodation
Building.

c. Construction of new
Conference Hall.

d. Installation of 160KVA
Transformer and Power Line.

e. Construction of Calvert
System.

Should be
Completed by
31.12.2012

Should be
Completed by
31.12.2013

Should be
Completed by
31.10.2013

Should be
Completed by
31.10.2013

Should be
Completed by
31.10.2013

75% of the construction
work has been completed
by October 2013. Third
phase construction has to
be started by 31.09.2014

Construction work of
building No 6 fully
completed by 31.12.2013.
Construction work of
building No 7 was fully
completed by 31.04.2014.
Contraction work of
building No 4 and 5 have
to be completed by
31.12.2014.

Construction completed by
31.10.2013.

Completed by 31.10.2013

Completed by 31.10.2013
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03' Infrastructure And Facility Development Indicator

a. Development of academic Infrastructure facilities.
Eg:- Student Officers Syndicate Building.

Year

b. Development of Student Officers Well fare facilities.
Eg:- Married Quarters.
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c. Development of College Infrastructure Facilities.
Eg:- Contraction of New Conference Hall.

Year

Eg:- Installation of 160KVA Transformer.

Year

Eg:- Construction of Culvert System.
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MEDIUM TERM INVESTMENT PLAN

1. The following constructions have already been completed in the year 2013 in order to
increase the number of student officers up to 120 by 2015.

a. Construction of 4 storied syndicate Building – Rs 97.48 Millions.

(1) Four storied syndicate building consisting of syndicate Rooms, Lecture
Halls, Sand Model Rooms for the use of local and foreign student officers has been
designed to complete in  3 phases.

(2) Accordingly under first phase,  foundation of the building, first and second
stories with concrete columns and the basement  were constructed utilizing Rs. 25
millions from the allocated budget in 2013.

(3) Under second phase, the building was constructed up to the fourth storey
including the roof utilizing Rs 25 millions in 2013.

(4) Under third stage walls to be plastered and the floor tiling has to be
completed with a cost of Rs 47.48 millions.

b. Construction of  Student Officers Married Accommodation Building – Rs 128
Millions.

(1) Construction of 4 number of Three Storied Accommodation building was
started in 2014 to fulfill the requirement of the increasing number of student officers
course No.8 2014.

(2) Accordingly constructions of No. 6 and No. 7 buildings have already been
completed with a cost of Rs. 76 Millions.

(3) Construction of No. 04 and No. 05 buildings have already been started and to
be completed by 2014.

c. Construction of Conference Hall – Rs 03 Millions.

(1) A Conference Hall adjoining to the Commandant’s office has been
established utilizing the allocated fund in 2013.

d. Establishing a 160 KVA Transformer – Rs 03 Millions.

(1) A New Transformer with an output capacity 160 KVA to fulfill the
electricity requirement of the college has been established in 2013.

e. Establishing a Low Voltage Electricity System - Rs. 1.2 Millions.

(1) Low Voltage electricity system for the use of college requirement has been
established utilizing the college allocated fund.

f. Construction of Culvert System – Rs. 01 Million.

(1) Construction of a Culvert System extent of 300 meters the both sides of the
Internal Road Network built at the acquired National Youth Council land has been
completed.

ANNEX F TO
ANNUAL REPORT 2013
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